
 

 
 
 
 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

THURSDAY MAY 1, 2025, 10:00 AM 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL 

455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO 
TO BE HELD HYBRID THROUGH ZOOM: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85097485733 

Meeting ID: 850 9748 5733 

Zoom participation in public meetings is being offered as a courtesy, however technical difficulties can happen, and the Town 
bears no responsibility for issues that could prevent individuals from participating remotely. Physical presence in Council 

chambers is recommended for those wishing to make public comments or participate in public hearings. 

Agenda 
Item Time Min. Presenter Type Item Description 

1. 10:00 0 Chair Chair 
 

Call to Order 

2. 10:00 30 
 

McConaughy 
 

Executive Session 
Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of 
Receiving Legal Advice, Specifically Regarding the Ridge 
Development Agreement 

3. 10:30 2 Howe Action 
Reading and Approval of Summary of Motions of the April 
3, 2025 Design Review Board Meeting 

4. 10:32 15 Butt/ 
McConaughy Quasi-Judicial 

Review and Recommendation to Town Council for an 
Ordinance Amending CDC Section 17.5.13 Sign 
Regulations 

5. 10:47 45 Perez/ 
Applicant Quasi-Judicial 

Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and 
Site Review for a New Single-Family Detached 
Condominium at Lot 161A-4 Unit 8, TBD Raccoon Ln, 
pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

6. 11:32 30 Ward/ 
Applicant Work Session 

Conceptual Work Session for Lot 166-AR2-3, TBD 
Stonegate Dr Regarding Building Height, pursuant to CDC 
Section 17.4.11. 

7. 12:02 15 Lunch Lunch Lunch 

8. 12:17 30 Perez/ 
Applicant Quasi-Judicial 

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 
Review for a New Single-Family Home at Lot GH-6, 106 
Cabins Ln, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

9. 12:47 45 Perez/ 
Applicant Quasi-Judicial 

Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture 
Review for a New Single-Family Home at Lot AR56R, TBD 
Adams Way, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

10. 1:32 0 Chair Adjourn Adjourn 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85097485733


 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MINUTES 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 3, 2025, 10:00 AM 

 

Call to Order  

Chair Brown called the meeting of the Design Review Board DRB of the Town of Mountain 
Village to order at 10:00 a.m. on April 3, 2025.  

Attendance  

The following Board members were present and acting:  
Liz Newton 
Ellen Kramer  
Scott Bennett 
Greer Garner 
David Eckman 
Jim Austin (via Zoom) 
David Craige 
Banks Brown 

The following Board members were absent: 
Adam Miller 

Town Staff in attendance:  
Amy Ward – Community Development Director 
Claire Perez – Planner II  
Erin Howe – Planning Technician 
Lars Forsythe – Chief Building Official 
Lauren Tyler – GIS Administrator 
Drew Nelson – Housing Director 

Public Attendance: 
Ken Alexander 
Narcis Tudor 

Public Attendance via Zoom:  
Steven Hendricks 
Ramiel Kenoun 



 

Item 2. Reading and Approval of Summary of Motions of the March 6, 2025, Design Review 
Board Meeting.  

On a MOTION by Bennett and seconded by Kramer the DRB voted unanimously to approve the 
summary of motions for the March 6, 2025, Design Review Board meeting minutes.  

Item 3. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for a Vested Property Rights 
Application at Lot 137, 102 Granite Ridge, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.17. 

Claire Perez: Presented as Staff 
Narcis Tudor: Presented as Applicant 
Public Comment: None 

On a MOTION by Craige and seconded by Garner the DRB voted unanimously to recommend 
approval to Town Council of a three-year Vested Property Rights extension for Lot 137, 102 
Granite Ridge, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.17., based on the evidence provided in the staff 
memo of record dated March 26, 2025, and the findings of the meeting.  

With the following findings:  
1) The proposal to extend the Lot 27A vested property rights meets all of the Criteria for 

Decision listed in 17.4.17(D)(1)  

And, with the following conditions:  
1) Prior to the recordation of the Ordinance approving the Extended Vested Property Rights 

and site-specific development plan, the Owner shall revise all documents to include the 
following statement: “Approval of this site-specific development plan may create a 
vested property right pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-68-101 et seq. and subject to the Town of 
Mountain Village’s Community Development Code.”  

2) The Town shall publish a notice in the newspaper of record within 14 days of approval a 
notice describing that a vested property right has been created/extended consistent with 
CDC Section 17.4.17(E)(4)  

3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the landscape and fire mitigation plan shall be 
revised to meet current standards.  

4) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development 
application are set at 100% since the application was submitted and deemed complete in 
2025.  

5) All previous conditions of approval from the original 2023 Design Review approval 
remain applicable for any future development. 

Item 4. Consideration of a Specific Approval for a Fascia Material at Lot 165 Unit 9, 190 
Cortina Dr, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

Erin Howe: Presented as Staff 



 

Ramiel Kenoun: Presented as Applicant 
Public Comment: None 

On a MOTION by Kramer and seconded by Garner the DRB voted unanimously to approve the 
Specific Approval for the use of hardie plank as Fascia Material at Lot 165 Unit 9, 190 Cortina Dr, 
pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11., based on the evidence provided in the staff memo of record 
dated March 24, 2025, and the findings of the meeting.  

And with the following condition: 
1) All conditions of the previously approved Design Review dated February 24, 2022, still 

apply.  

Item 5. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for a CDC Amendment Proposing 
Adoption of The 2024 Editions of the International Building Code (“IBC”), International 
Residential Code (“IRC”) ), International Mechanical Code (“IMC”), International Fuel Gas 
Code (“IFGC”), International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), International Plumbing 
Code (“IPC”), International Existing Building Code (“IEBC”), International Swimming Pool and 
Spa Code (“ISPSC”), and the 2018 International Fire Code (“IFC”) as adopted by the Telluride 
Fire Protection District (TFPD), the 2023 Edition of the National Electric Code, NFPA70, 
(“NEC”), as adopted by the State of Colorado, (collectively referred to as the “codes”). 

Amy Ward and Lars Forsythe: Presented as Staff 
Public Comment: None 

On a MOTION by Newton and seconded by Craige the DRB voted unanimously to recommend 
approval to Town Council for a CDC Amendment Proposing Adoption of The 2024 Editions of 
the International Building Code (“IBC”), International Residential Code (“IRC”) ), International 
Mechanical Code (“IMC”), International Fuel Gas Code (“IFGC”), International Property 
Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), International Plumbing Code (“IPC”), International Existing 
Building Code (“IEBC”), International Swimming Pool and Spa Code (“ISPSC”), and the 2018 
International Fire Code (“IFC”) as adopted by the Telluride Fire Protection District (TFPD), the 
2023 Edition of the National Electric Code, NFPA70, (“NEC”), as adopted by the State of 
Colorado, (collectively referred to as the “codes”)., based on the evidence provided in the staff 
memo of record dated March 26, 2025, and the findings of this meeting. 

Item 6. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture Review for a New Single-Family 
Detached Condominium at Lot AR-56-R, TBD Adams Way, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

Claire Perez: Presented as Staff 
Ken Alexander: Presented as Applicant 
Public Comment: None 



 

On a MOTION by Bennett and seconded by Newton the DRB voted unanimously to continue 
the Initial Architecture Review for a New Single-Family Detached Condominium at Lot AR-56-R, 
TBD Adams Way, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. to the May 1, 2025, Design Review Board 
meeting, based on the evidence provided in the staff memo of record dated March 21, 2025, 
and the findings of the meeting. 

Item 7. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture Review for a New Single-Family 
Detached Condominium at Lot 161A-4 Unit 8, TBD Raccoon Ln, pursuant to CDC Section 
17.4.11. The applicant is requesting a continuation to the May 1, 2025, hearing. This item will 
not be reviewed at today’s hearing. 

Claire Perez: Presented as Staff 
Chris Hawkins: Presented as Applicant 
Public Comment: None 

On a MOTION by Craige and seconded by Bennett the DRB voted unanimously to continue the 
Initial Architecture Review for a New Single-Family Detached Condominium at Lot 161A-4 Unit 
8, TBD Raccoon Ln, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. to the May 1, 2025, Design Review Board 
meeting, based on the evidence provided in the staff memo of record dated March 21, 2025, 
and the findings of the meeting. 

Item 9. Adjourn  

The DRB voted unanimously to adjourn the April 3, 2025, Design Review Board Meeting at 
12:15 PM. 
 
 
Prepared and submitted by,  
 
Erin Howe, Planning Technician 



Agenda Item 7 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 
Agenda Item 4 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: Claire Perez, Planner II 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; May 1, 2025 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2025  
 
RE: Staff Memo – Initial Architecture and Site Review (IASR) for Lot 161A-4 

Unit 8, TBD Raccoon Lane.  
            

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   UNIT 8 THE RIDGE AT 
TELLURIDE LOCATED ON LOT 161A-4 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT 
BOOK 1 AT PAGE 3262 RECEPTION NO 365188 AND 
AMENDED AND SUPPLEMENTED BY THE PLATS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 3649 
RECEPTION NO 383984 PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 3686 
RECEPTION NO 385382 PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 3900 
RECEPTION NO 398499 PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 3975 
RECEPTION NO 403055 PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 4283 
RECEPTION NO 409853 PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 4349 
RECEPTION NO 413134 PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 4888 
RECEPTION NO 446065 AND PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 
N/A RECEPTION NO 458069 AND ACCORDING TO 
THE DECLARATION FOR THE RIDGE AT 
TELLURIDE RECORDED AT RECEPTION NO 365201 
AS AMENDED AND SUPPLEMENTED BY THE 
DOCUMENTS RECORDED AT RECEPTION NO 
383983 RECEPTION NO 385383 RECEPTION NO 
398448 RECEPTION NO 403054 RECEPTION NO 
409854 RECEPTION NO 413135 AND RECEPTION NO 458070 ALL IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER SAN MIGUEL COUNTY COLORADO 
Address: TBD Raccoon Lane 
Applicant/Agent: Chris Hawkins, Alpine Planning, LLC 
Owner: Sunshine Ridge Investments, LLC 
Zoning: Multi-family  

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: New Single-Family Detached 
Condominium on Lot 161A-4 Unit 8 

  

Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Existing Use: Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single-Family detached condominium 
Lot Size: 0.161 acres, 7,233 Sq. Ft.  
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Active Open Space
o South: Multi-family
o East: Active Open Space
o West: Multi-family

ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  
Exhibit C: The Ridge Development Agreement 
Exhibit D: Memo from Town Attorney  

Case Summary: Chris Hawkins of Alpine Planning is requesting Design Review Board 
(DRB) approval of an Initial Architectural and Site Review (IASR) for a new single-family 
detached condominium on Lot 161A-4 Unit 8, TBD Raccoon Lane. The lot is 
approximately 0.16 acres and is zoned multi-family. The proposed design consists of a 
two-story structure. The overall square footage of the home is approximately 7,543 gross 
square feet. Because of the home’s location near the top of Coonskin Ridge, additional 
development regulations must be addressed in addition to the general Design Review 
Standards – specifically, CDC Section 17.5.16: Ridgeline Lots. The applicant has provided 
all the required materials for the IASR for the proposed home. 

The proposed development requests design variations for a flat roof form and up-
lighting, and specific approvals for building materials, the disturbance of steep slopes, and 
setback encroachments. 

The DRB reviewed this case at the January 9, 2025, DRB meeting, and the March 6, 2025, 
DRB meeting, and continued the discussion to the May 1, 2025, meeting. The Board 
requested that the applicant provide more details on the front walkway and retaining walls. 

Story Pole Requirement 
In accordance with CDC Section 17.5.16(B)(5), the application is required to erect story 
poles “to reflect the maximum height of the proposed development where such 
development will extend closest to the view plane as described in section 4 above; and 
(b) the installation of a light to illuminate the story pole where off-site light would be visible 
from the highest window.” The applicant has provided a view plane study demonstrating 
that the home is not viewable from Eider (Gold King). San Miguel County has granted the 
applicant’s request to waive the story pole requirement.

Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be  
indicated by Italicized Text. 

https://mtnvillage.files.com/f/55d74a68ae496d98


 
 
 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 

Maximum Building Height  35-45’* 29’-4” 
Maximum Avg. Building Height  30’ 21.13’ 

Maximum Lot Coverage 100% per unit n/a 
General Easement Setbacks No GE Setback 

encroachments 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

Flat 
Secondary 

 
Flat 

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  37% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 33% 

Parking 1   1 space offsite 
*Coonskin View Plane Restrictions apply, see discussion 17.3.2 
 
Specific Approval:  

1. Development on Steep Slopes >30% 
2. Materials – Composite siding and EPDM roofing material 
3. Set back encroachment for eastern retaining wall* 

Design Variations:  
1. Flat Roof Form 
2. Up-lighting, Architectural Lighting* 
*if granted 

 
 
Please note, this memo addresses only the design variations and specific 
approvals that are being requested, as well as any changes or additional 
information provided since the earlier Initial Architectural and Site Reviews. For 
more information regarding the details of the Initial Architectural and Site Review 
please see staff memo of record dated December 16, 2024 and February 24, 
2025. 

 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Staff: Criteria met. See discussion regarding Ridgeline Lots below   
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 161A-4 Unit 8 is not burdened by any General Easements or Setbacks. The 
development documents specify that each unit is permitted to utilize the full amount of 
square footage allocated.  
 
The applicant has proposed several encroachments into the Common Element Open 
Space Tract. The Town Attorney provided a memo clarifying items related to 
encroachment issues pursuant to the formative documents for the Ridge as well as the 
CDC. The Ridge Development agreement (exhibit D) requires a covenant prohibiting 
“development” outside the building envelopes which is defined to include buildings and 

 



structures, clearing, grading, paving, landscaping or hardscaping. Additionally, CDC 
Section 17.5.5(B)(3) authorizes the creation of building envelopes. Unit 8 is an established 
building envelope within the broader Lot 161A-4. The CDC states that “all improvements” 
must be located within the building envelope. This excludes the driveway and associated 
structures and walkways for direct access since they must cross setbacks to provide 
access to lots. CDC Section 17.3.14 refers to setbacks including but not limited to the 
General Easement. Section C provides that the GE “or other setbacks shall be maintained 
in a natural undisturbed state”. Section D prohibits “walks, hardscape, terraces and patios” 
outside any applicable setback. Building envelopes are essentially setbacks. The majority 
of the setback encroachments proposed relate to retaining walls associated with the 
driveway and a walkway for direct access.   
 
There is also a retaining wall along the eastern side of the building envelope that 
encroaches into the Common Element Open Space Tract. This encroachment has been 
minimized by a change in programming of the interiors from previous reviews. The CDC 
does allow the DRB to waive the setback and approve via specific approval, prohibited 
activities in a setback if the following criteria can be met: 
1. The applicant has demonstrated that avoiding grading and disturbance in the general 
easement setback would create a hardship, and there is not a practicable alternative that 
allows for reasonable use of the lot; 
2. The disturbance in the general easement setback is due to natural features of the site, 
such as steep slopes, wetlands and streams; 
3. No unreasonable negative impacts result to the surrounding properties; 
4. The general easement setback or other setback will be revegetated and landscaped in 
a natural state; 
5. The Public Works Department has approved the permanent above-grade and below-
grade improvements; 
6. The applicant will enter into an encroachment agreement with the Town with the form 
and substance prescribed by the Town; and** 
7. Encroachments into the general easement setback or other setbacks are mitigated by 
appropriate landscaping, buffering and other measures directly related to mitigating the 
encroachment impacts. 
**this would only be applicable for GE encroachments or other setbacks that are to the 
benefit of the Town 
 
The DRB should discuss if a specific approval should be granted for this encroachment.  
 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong 
image and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, 
architecture and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine 
design – reflecting elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie 
the town to mountain buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to 
evolve and create a regionally unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must 
continue to embrace nature and traditional style in a way that respects the design context 
of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.  
 
Staff: Unit 8 features a contemporary design that utilizes materials often seen in modern 
homes. The home incorporates traditional design elements referenced in the CDC such 
as a strong grounded base and stone, wood, and metal. The proposed design includes 
several elements requiring a design variation or specific approvals. The home utilizes 
composite wood siding. Composite siding requires specific approval from the DRB. There 



are currently no other homes on the Ridge with composite siding. The majority of homes 
on the Ridge follow a traditional alpine design with gable roofs and darker material 
palettes. The DRB should discuss if the home fits in with its surroundings and the Town 
design theme. The proposed materials are capable of withstanding the high alpine 
environment. The mass and scale of the home is consistent with other developments on 
the Ridge.  
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and 
vegetation.  
 
Staff: The site is located at the end of Raccoon Lane and slopes towards the south. The 
proposed home steps with the hillside. The north and south side of the lot contain a few 
areas with a slope greater than 30%. Disturbances to slopes greater than 30% require 
specific approval by the DRB. The siting of the home has been revised to minimize the 
number of encroachments outside the building envelope. The garage was moved to the 
front of the home, and the fourth bedroom on the lower level has been replaced with a 
storage room. Moreover, the lower-level patio on the southwest elevation and associated 
retaining walls were removed. There is a 9’ retaining wall along the eastern side of the 
building envelope. The civil drawings show a larger section of the wall encroaching outside 
of the building envelope, while the other drawings show a small encroachment. The 
applicant should clarify the length of the wall. Additional retaining walls for the driveway 
are proposed along the western side of the building envelope. There is also a 2’ retaining 
wall proposed along the northwest side of the building envelope and connects the 
driveway to the entry walkway. The pathway is shown as paved in the renderings. The 
applicant should provide more details on the materiality of the walkway. The revised siting 
minimizes encroachments and does a better job at blending the home into the existing 
site. As discussed above in Section 17.3.14, the DRB should discuss if a specific approval 
should be granted for the encroachments not related to the driveway and direct access 
walkway. Additionally, the DRB should discuss if these encroachments blend into the 
existing landforms and vegetation.  
 
17.5.6: Building Design 
Staff: The home is a modern home that incorporates light stone in a horizontal 
arrangement composite oak siding, fir columns, steel railings, and black clad windows and 
doors. The home is comprised of a light neutral pallet. Composite wood requires specific 
approval by the DRB. The applicant has proposed EPDM roofing material with sections of 
ballasted material. EPDM roofing requires a design variation. A drawing detail of the roof 
material was provided on Sheet A2.4. The ballast will be 2 ½” deep with ½” diameter black 
stones. The fascia will be 22-gauge black metal. Staff recommends using a thicker metal 
to prevent oil canning. The elevations were revised to account for the changes in floor 
plans. Windows were removed from the lower southeast elevation. The lower-level patio 
was removed from the southwest elevation. The total stone percentage increased from 
35.13% to 37.00%.  
 
Much of the fenestration is located on the southwest elevation of the home. The CDC 
states “window placement and size shall be sensitive to light spill to adjacent properties”. 
The Southwest facing elevation also faces the gondola corridor. The DRB should discuss 
whether the amount of fenestration on this elevation should be broken up to avoid large 
areas of illumination from being seen off property at night. The applicant provided the 
recess details for the windows and doors on Sheet A2.2. The windows and doors meet 
recess depth requirements. A full window and door schedule should be provided prior to 
final review. 



 
The home has been designed with three main flat roofs. Section 17.5.6.C.1.a states, “The 
roof shall be a composition of multiple forms that emphasize sloped planes, varied 
ridgelines, and vertical offsets.” Moreover, the CDC also notes that “The design of roofs 
shall reflect concern for snow accumulation and ice/snow shedding.” The DRB should 
discuss if the roof form meets these requirements. Flat roof form is a design variation. 
There are currently no other homes on the Ridge with a flat roof.   
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: A revised grading plan was provided on Sheets C2.1-C2.3. The plan proposes 
grading and retaining walls outside of the building envelope in the Common Element Open 
Space Tract. See previous discussion regarding allowable encroachments outside of the 
building envelope.  The plan includes a 4’ retaining wall along the driveway, a 6’ retaining 
wall outside of the western building envelope adjacent to the driveway, and a 9’ retaining 
wall along the east side of the home. The retaining walls are proposed as stone veneer. 
The walls were previously proposed as Board form concrete. The stone walls will tie in 
better with the home and the surroundings on the Ridge.  
 
The plan has been revised to include conceptual shoring along the front and sides of the 
building envelope. The shoring is proposed close to the property line and the adjacent 
open space parcel. The applicant should provide more details on whether this would 
extend onto OSP-49R. Moreover, the applicant should provide more details on the type of 
shoring proposed. The plan has also been revised to show the existing soil nails above 
“the crack”.  
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: Criteria met.  
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has not provided a landscape plan. It should be noted that a landscape 
plan is not required until final architecture review.   
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: A revised utility plan was provided on Sheet C3. The water line will be rerouted 
adjacent to the cart path and cross the cart path to connect to the main line. The utility line 
will connect to the cart path. The sewer line is shown running up the hillside to connect to 
the back of the house. The applicant will need to work with public works to reroute or 
abandon the main lines. The utilities will need to be field verified.  
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: A lighting plan was provided on Sheets LX1-LX2B. The plan includes a recessed 
can, step light, two wall sconces, and a 3” bollard. Fixture DX is 170 lumens and proposed 
as an in-slab up-light on the columns in the entry walkway. Up-lighting is prohibited per 
the CDC. In its proposed installation it would likely also be considered architectural 
lighting, which is also prohibited without a design variation. The fixture as proposed 
requires a design variation. The DRB should discuss if a design variation should be 
granted for this. The other fixtures proposed are dark sky and CDC compliant. Staff finds 
that there is a reasonable amount of fixtures proposed. A photometric study is required for 
final review.  
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 



Staff: The revised site plan shows the address monument outside of the garage. The 
design of the address monument has not been provided. Prior to final review, the applicant 
shall provide the address monument design and any associated lighting.  
 
17.5.16: Ridgeline Lots 
The CDC identifies Lot 161A-4 as a part of the Ridge Area and as such provides additional 
design restrictions. As previously described, the intent of these standards is to 
memorialize the restrictions in the development agreement. These provisions attempt to 
require the home to maintain visual subordinance to the natural landscape along the ridge.  
 
In order to accomplish this, the code requires the following: 
 

1. All improvements are subject to a ridgeline covenant with San Miguel County as 
recorded at reception number 329093. The Town does not enforce the ridgeline 
covenant, with enforcement solely administered by San Miguel County. 
 
Staff: The improvements appear to be aligned with the ridgeline covenant as 
discussed above within this memo. The Town of Mountain Village does not enforce 
this covenant but provided this application and all materials to both San Miguel 
County and the Town of Telluride for those agencies to provide comment on the 
proposed application.  
 

2. The building height on Lot 161A-1Rshall not exceed 35 feet (35’) along the 
ridgeline of such building. 
 
Staff: Not applicable. Subject unit is within Lot 161A-4. 
 

3. Building height on other ridge area lots shall not exceed the lesser of: 
a. The height of forty-five feet (45’); or 
b. The maximum height allowed to the view plane limitation set forth in section 

4 below. 
 
Staff: The applicant has calculated a maximum height of 29’-4” and a maximum 
average height of 21.13’. The building height does not protrude into the 35’ or 45’ 
view plane limitations. Criteria met. 

 
4. Except for the existing building on Lot 161A-1R and gondola facilities, the 

development of ridgeline area lots shall be designed to ensure that no lighting or 
any part of any building or structure extends into the view plane as shown on the 
Coonskin View Plane drawing recorded at reception number 328113.  
 
Staff: The applicant has requested that San Miguel County and the Town of 
Telluride waive the Coonskin View Plane requirement to place story poles on the 
site. The County has approved the waiver request. 
 

5. New development in the ridgeline area, excluding the existing building on Lot 
161A-4 and gondola facilities, shall require (a) the erection of a story pole to reflect 
the maximum height of the proposed development where such development will 
extend closest to the view plane as described in section 4 above; and (b) the 
installation of a light to illuminate the story pole where off-site light would be visible 
from the highest window. The applicant for development shall provide written 
notice of the story pole erection to San Miguel County and the Town of Telluride. 
 



Staff: As noted above, the story pole requirement has been waived for the site. 
 

6. To the extent practical, no exterior lights shall be installed on the east side of 
buildings. Any required exterior lighting shall be shielded, recessed, or reflected so 
that no lighting is oriented towards the east side of the building. 

 
Staff: The applicant has proposed several fixtures including up lights on northeast 
elevation in the entry walkway. The lights will likely be shielded by the wood pillars; 
however, the applicant should provide a photometric plan to demonstrate this. A 
photometric study is needed to determine if light fixtures on the northeast elevation 
should be reduced.  
 

7. No solid fuel burning device shall be allowed in the building on Lot 161A-1R 
 
Staff: All fireplaces at the home are required to be natural gas-burning fixtures as 
noted below.  
 

8. For all new development, or substantial modifications to existing development, a 
courtesy referral shall be provided to San Miguel County and the Town of Telluride 
consistent with the Referral and Review Process outlined in the Development 
Review Procedures. The Town is not bound by any referral comments from either 
jurisdiction. 

 
Staff: A courtesy referral was provided to both the Town of Telluride and San 
Miguel County.  

 
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: A fire mitigation plan has not been provided. It should be noted that fire mitigation 
plans are not required until final architecture review.  
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: The driveway was revised to accommodate the garage at the front of the house. The 
maximum driveway grade increased from 12.56% to 14.44%. The typical road and 
driveway standards do not apply to the ridge given its unique location and access. The 
driveway connects to the existing snow melted road system. 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has indicated that the proposed home does not include any solid fuel 
burning devices. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The construction mitigation plan has not been updated. The following comments are 
still relevant. The construction mitigation plan has not been provided. It should be noted 
that construction mitigation plans are not required until final review. 
 
 The applicant has identified a construction site access road that will take access from a 
ski access road on lot ROS-9-C. Lot ROS-9-C is part of the Common Element Open Space 
Tract owned by the Ridge HOA. The road appears to cross through an existing retaining 
wall. The applicant should provide more details on the access road and a revegetation 
plan.   



Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Initial Architectural and 
Site Review for Lot 161A-4 Unit 8, TBD Raccoon Lane based on the findings and CDC 
requirements listed in the staff memo of record.  

Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 

I move to approve the Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family 
detached condominium located at Lot 161A-4 Unit 8, based on the evidence provided 
within the Staff Report of record dated April 18, 2025, with the following specific approvals 
and design variations: 

Specific Approval: 
1. Steep Slopes >30%
2. Materials –composite siding and EPDM roofing material
3. Set back encroachment for eastern retaining wall*

Design Variation: 
1. Flat Roof Form
2. Up-lighting, architectural lighting*

*The DRB should remove any design variations or specific approvals from the motion that
are not approved.

And, with the following conditions: 

1) Prior to final review, the applicant shall provide a design of the address monument
that meets the CDC requirements.

2) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the town forester shall sign off on both
the landscaping plan and fire mitigation plan.

3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utility
locations.

4) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the addendum to the reservation
agreement shall be executed.

5) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code)
approved products.

6) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building
height.

7) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.

8) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the
review authority approval to show:

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four
feet (4’) by four feet (4’);

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
c. Any approved metal exterior material;



d. Roofing material(s); and
e. Any other approved exterior materials

9) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to
their lot.  Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is
satisfactory.

10) The applicant shall meet the following conditions of the Fire Marshall:
a. A monitored automatic sprinkler system shall be installed in accordance

with NFPA 13D, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
b. An interconnected monitored fire alarm system shall be installed in

accordance with NFPA 72, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
c. Monitored carbon monoxide detection shall be installed in accordance

with 2018 IFC 915.2.1.
d. Address numbers shall be a minimum of 4 feet 6 inches from grade to the

bottom of 6-inch numbers/letters with a reflective coating or outlined with
a reflective coating.

e. Electric vehicle charging stations/outlets shall be installed in accordance
with NFPA 70 and located within 5 feet of the garage door.

11) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development
application are set at 75% since the application was submitted and deemed
complete in 2024.

/cp 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document contains drawings and plan sets that are not accessible to screen readers. 
For assistance in accessing and interpreting these documents, please email cd@mtnvillage.org or 

call (970) 728-8000 

mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org


97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



















UNIT 8

FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS 36577

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

COMMUNICATION PEDESTAL

SEWER MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB STOP

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

ASPEN TREE, NUMBER INDICATES CALIPER

FIR TREE, NUMBER INDICATES CALIPER

UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE

LEGEND

VIEW ANGLE EXHIBIT

DATE:

JOB:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATES:
SHEET:

REVISION
office@sanjuansurveying.net

102 SOCIETY DRIVE  TELLURIDE,  CO.  81435
(970) 728 - 1128     (970) 728 - 9201 fax

08/07/2023

04068

AHM

CRK

1 OF 1

10'

SCALE: 1" = 10'

0 20'



1 Foot Contour Interval

NOTICE:

According to Colorado Law, you must commence any legal action based upon any
defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect.  In no event
may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten
years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

NOTES:

1. According to Flood Insurance Rate Map: 08113C0287 D, map revised September
30, 1992, this parcel lies within Zone X (Areas determined to be outside the
500-year flood plain).

2. According to Flood Insurance Rate Map 08113C0287 D dated September 30,
1992, this parcel lies within Flood Zone "X" (Areas determined to be outside the
500-year flood plain).

3. Easement research from Land Title Guarantee Company, Order No. TLR86013688,
Effective Date 03/30/2023 at 5:00 P.M.

4. Vertical datum is based on the found North corner of ROS-9C, an Aluminum Cap
Rebar, LS 36577, having an elevation of 10468.27 feet.

5. Lineal Units U.S. Survey Feet

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

Unit 8, The Ridge at Telluride, according to the 8th supplemented and amended
Planned Community Plat of the Ridge at Telluride recorded April 2, 2019 under
Reception No. 458069 and as defined and described in the Declaration recorded
April 5, 2004 under Reception No. 365201 and the 7th Supplement and Amendment
to the Declaration recorded April 2, 2019 under Reception No. 458070,

County of San Miguel,
State of Colorado

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, Christopher R. Kennedy, being a Colorado Licensed Land Surveyor, do hereby
certify that this Topographic Survey of Unit 8, The Ridge at Telluride, was made by me
and under my direct supervision, responsibility, and checking.  This Topographic
Survey does not constitute a Land Survey Plat or Improvement Survey Plat as defined
by Title 38, Article 51 C.R.S.

08/07/2023

08/07/23



















UNIT 8

FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS 36577

RETAINING BOLT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

COMMUNICATION PEDESTAL

SEWER MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB STOP

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

ASPEN TREE, NUMBER INDICATES CALIPER

FIR TREE, NUMBER INDICATES CALIPER

UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE

SLOPES >30%

DATE:

JOB:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATES:
SHEET:

REVISION
office@sanjuansurveying.net

102 SOCIETY DRIVE  TELLURIDE,  CO.  81435
(970) 728 - 1128     (970) 728 - 9201 fax

04/15/2024

04068

AHM

CRK

1 OF 1

10'

SCALE: 1" = 10'

0 20'



1 Foot Contour Interval

NOTICE:

According to Colorado Law, you must commence any legal action based upon any
defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect.  In no event
may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten
years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

NOTES:

1. According to Flood Insurance Rate Map: 08113C0287 D, map revised September
30, 1992, this parcel lies within Zone X (Areas determined to be outside the
500-year flood plain).

2. According to Flood Insurance Rate Map 08113C0287 D dated September 30,
1992, this parcel lies within Flood Zone "X" (Areas determined to be outside the
500-year flood plain).

3. Easement research from Land Title Guarantee Company, Order No. TLR86013688,
Effective Date 03/30/2023 at 5:00 P.M.

4. Vertical datum is based on the found North corner of ROS-9C, an Aluminum Cap
Rebar, LS 36577, having an elevation of 10468.27 feet.

5. Lineal Units U.S. Survey Feet

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

Unit 8, The Ridge at Telluride, according to the 8th supplemented and amended
Planned Community Plat of the Ridge at Telluride recorded April 2, 2019 under
Reception No. 458069 and as defined and described in the Declaration recorded
April 5, 2004 under Reception No. 365201 and the 7th Supplement and Amendment
to the Declaration recorded April 2, 2019 under Reception No. 458070,

County of San Miguel,
State of Colorado

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, Christopher R. Kennedy, being a Colorado Licensed Land Surveyor, do hereby
certify that this Topographic Survey of Unit 8, The Ridge at Telluride, was made by me
and under my direct supervision, responsibility, and checking.  This Topographic
Survey does not constitute a Land Survey Plat or Improvement Survey Plat as defined
by Title 38, Article 51 C.R.S.

08/16/2023

08/16/23



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01

Windows– Black

Entry Door– 2 Panel Glass 



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



97
0.
30

9.
44

32
w
w
w
.h
in
ge

-a
rc
hi
te
ct
s.
co

m

81
2 

gr
an

d 
av

en
ue

, s
ui

te
 2

01
gl

en
w

oo
d 

sp
rin

gs
, c

o.
 8

16
01



ZAPATA
BOURS

David Craige | CLC | IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

A 
D

 D
 R

 E
 S

 S
P 

R
 O

 J
 E

 C
 T

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
D

W
G

 T
IT

LE
SH

EE
T 

IN
D

EX

Lot 8, The Ridge,
Telluride, CO 81435

2025.04.15 IAR SUBMISSION

L0 - LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
L1 - OVERALL LOWER LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L1A - LOWER LEVEL AREA A
L1B - LOWER LEVEL AREA B
L2 - OVERALL MAIN LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L2A - MAIN LEVEL AREA A

D
W

G
 N

O
.

L2B - MAIN LEVEL AREA B
L3A - UPPER LEVEL AREA A
LX1 - OVERALL LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX1A - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX1B - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
LX2 - OVERALL ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX2A - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX2B - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B

TWW

EX#

MO2

A

BL

TW

MM

ID

SQUARE RECESSED CAN

B

C

RECESSED DOUBLE APERTURE

RECESSED PUCK LIGHT

BKV/BKH EXTERIOR STEP LIGHT

U IN GROUND UPLIGHT

CLD CLOSET FIXTURE PER NEC

SURFACE MOUNT UTILITY LIGHT

MONORAIL SYSTEMS

UPLIGHT SCONCE

VA

READING LIGHT W/ INTEGRAL SWITCH

EXTERIOR GAS SCONCE

SEMI FLUSH DECORATIVE FIXTURE

IDP

INTERIOR WALL MOUNTED SCONCE

HANGING FIXTURE

PROJ

LIGHTING / SHADING KEYPAD

CLOSET SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL GRAZE RECESSED CAN

WALL MOUNTED ART LIGHTING

M INTERIOR MONOPOINT

VP VAPOR PROOF FIXTURE

P

EXT4 HISTORIC EXTERIOR SCONCE

EXT3 EXTERIOR PENDANT

MAKEUP MIRROR

DOUBLE HEADED MONOPOINT

PENDANT

2W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNEL

VANITY SCONCE

PROJECTOR

ROUND RECESSED CAN

RECESSED CAN

H

F1-4'

F1-2' 2' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

4' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

F LED SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURE

S INTERIOR STEP LIGHT

LANDSCAPE LOAD NUMBER

VERTICAL LED STRIPPD

VERTICAL ARCHITECTURAL LEDEW

BW BOOT WARMERS

EWC ARCHITECTURAL LED

ES STAIR HANDRAIL LED

EC

AG

C1 SHOWER SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL UPLIGHTDX

K

VERGE CORNER

WALL MOUNTED MONORAIL

EXT2 EXTERIOR SCONCE DARK SKY RATED

PD FLOATING MIRROR

SA READING LIGHT

MINI RECESSED

SQUARE FLANGELESS RECESSED CANA1

LAP

PD1 WET RATED LED STRIP

ML MIRROR W/ INTEGRATED LIGHTING

POOL LIGHT

VP1 VAPOR PROOF WALL MOUNT

HX UNDER WATER

LED PANELEW1

D2

RECESSED TRIPLE APERTURED3

H1 ADJUSTABLE PUCK LIGHT

WW RECESS WALL WASHER

PD45 LED IN 45 DEGREE CHANNEL

PX

PDR WET RATED LED STRIP

HM

MX

A2

FUTURE KEYPAD

EXT5 EXTERIOR DECORATIVE BOLLARD

LIGHTING SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

PM PATH MARKER

BARBEQUE FIXTURE

CAS

EXT1 EXTERIOR SCONCE

BBQ

EWC

GAS

IDS

LANDSCAPE PATH

M MOTION SENSOR

PD2

RECESS TROUGH LIGHTING

SPA LIGHTPX1

EXTERIOR MONOPOINT

X

Z

IDPT SUSPENDED LINEAR

ROUND FIXED 1" RECESSED CANAP

5W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNELPD

T

#

FN

PNL

J

FK

TL

FAN
CEILING FAN

$m

$3

$f

MOTORIZED SHADE

LOAD NUMBER

CLOCK RECEPTACLEC

INTEGRATED WALL BOX SMART DIMMER

THREE WAY SWITCH

EXHAUST FAN SWITCH WITH TIME OUT

EXHAUST FAN

LIGHTING MODULE ENCLOSURE

S

TRANSFORMER / DRIVER

TABLE LAMP

SWITCHED OUTLET

Tc TIME CLOCK

MOTORIZED BLACK OUT SHADE
SB

MOTORIZED DRAPERY
DP

MTV TELEVISION

$j JAMB SWITCH

IN GROUND JUNCTION BOX

PLUG STRIP

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

FLOOR RECEPTACLEFL

CEILING FAN LIGHT KIT

PGS

FIREPLACE CONTROLFP

GROUND FAULT OUTLETGFI

OUTLET / USBRU

9'

CL
4'-6" 4'-6"

9'

CL
4'-6" 4'-6"

1'-61
2"

1'-61
2"

CL

5'5'1'-61
2"

9'

CL

4'-6" 4'-6"

1'-61
2"

CL

CL

AXAX

AXAX

AX AX

AXAX

AX

AX

EXT2EXT2

AX

AX

AX

EQ

EQ

EQ

EQ

AXAX

17'

LOWER LEVEL
EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN

LX1
1

LX1
OVERALL LOWER LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"



ZAPATA
BOURS

David Craige | CLC | IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

A 
D

 D
 R

 E
 S

 S
P 

R
 O

 J
 E

 C
 T

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
D

W
G

 T
IT

LE
SH

EE
T 

IN
D

EX

Lot 8, The Ridge,
Telluride, CO 81435

2025.04.15 IAR SUBMISSION

L0 - LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
L1 - OVERALL LOWER LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L1A - LOWER LEVEL AREA A
L1B - LOWER LEVEL AREA B
L2 - OVERALL MAIN LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L2A - MAIN LEVEL AREA A

D
W

G
 N

O
.

L2B - MAIN LEVEL AREA B
L3A - UPPER LEVEL AREA A
LX1 - OVERALL LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX1A - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX1B - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
LX2 - OVERALL ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX2A - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX2B - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B

TWW

EX#

MO2

A

BL

TW

MM

ID

SQUARE RECESSED CAN

B

C

RECESSED DOUBLE APERTURE

RECESSED PUCK LIGHT

BKV/BKH EXTERIOR STEP LIGHT

U IN GROUND UPLIGHT

CLD CLOSET FIXTURE PER NEC

SURFACE MOUNT UTILITY LIGHT

MONORAIL SYSTEMS

UPLIGHT SCONCE

VA

READING LIGHT W/ INTEGRAL SWITCH

EXTERIOR GAS SCONCE

SEMI FLUSH DECORATIVE FIXTURE

IDP

INTERIOR WALL MOUNTED SCONCE

HANGING FIXTURE

PROJ

LIGHTING / SHADING KEYPAD

CLOSET SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL GRAZE RECESSED CAN

WALL MOUNTED ART LIGHTING

M INTERIOR MONOPOINT

VP VAPOR PROOF FIXTURE

P

EXT4 HISTORIC EXTERIOR SCONCE

EXT3 EXTERIOR PENDANT

MAKEUP MIRROR

DOUBLE HEADED MONOPOINT

PENDANT

2W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNEL

VANITY SCONCE

PROJECTOR

ROUND RECESSED CAN

RECESSED CAN

H

F1-4'

F1-2' 2' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

4' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

F LED SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURE

S INTERIOR STEP LIGHT

LANDSCAPE LOAD NUMBER

VERTICAL LED STRIPPD

VERTICAL ARCHITECTURAL LEDEW

BW BOOT WARMERS

EWC ARCHITECTURAL LED

ES STAIR HANDRAIL LED

EC

AG

C1 SHOWER SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL UPLIGHTDX

K

VERGE CORNER

WALL MOUNTED MONORAIL

EXT2 EXTERIOR SCONCE DARK SKY RATED

PD FLOATING MIRROR

SA READING LIGHT

MINI RECESSED

SQUARE FLANGELESS RECESSED CANA1

LAP

PD1 WET RATED LED STRIP

ML MIRROR W/ INTEGRATED LIGHTING

POOL LIGHT

VP1 VAPOR PROOF WALL MOUNT

HX UNDER WATER

LED PANELEW1

D2

RECESSED TRIPLE APERTURED3

H1 ADJUSTABLE PUCK LIGHT

WW RECESS WALL WASHER

PD45 LED IN 45 DEGREE CHANNEL

PX

PDR WET RATED LED STRIP

HM

MX

A2

FUTURE KEYPAD

EXT5 EXTERIOR DECORATIVE BOLLARD

LIGHTING SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

PM PATH MARKER

BARBEQUE FIXTURE

CAS

EXT1 EXTERIOR SCONCE

BBQ

EWC

GAS

IDS

LANDSCAPE PATH

M MOTION SENSOR

PD2

RECESS TROUGH LIGHTING

SPA LIGHTPX1

EXTERIOR MONOPOINT

X

Z

IDPT SUSPENDED LINEAR

ROUND FIXED 1" RECESSED CANAP

5W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNELPD

T

#

FN

PNL

J

FK

TL

FAN
CEILING FAN

$m

$3

$f

MOTORIZED SHADE

LOAD NUMBER

CLOCK RECEPTACLEC

INTEGRATED WALL BOX SMART DIMMER

THREE WAY SWITCH

EXHAUST FAN SWITCH WITH TIME OUT

EXHAUST FAN

LIGHTING MODULE ENCLOSURE

S

TRANSFORMER / DRIVER

TABLE LAMP

SWITCHED OUTLET

Tc TIME CLOCK

MOTORIZED BLACK OUT SHADE
SB

MOTORIZED DRAPERY
DP

MTV TELEVISION

$j JAMB SWITCH

IN GROUND JUNCTION BOX

PLUG STRIP

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

FLOOR RECEPTACLEFL

CEILING FAN LIGHT KIT

PGS

FIREPLACE CONTROLFP

GROUND FAULT OUTLETGFI

OUTLET / USBRU

9'

CL

4'-6"

1'-61
2"

CL

CL

AX

AX

AX

EXT2EXT2

AX

AX

AX

EQ

EQ

EQ

EQ

LOWER LEVEL
EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN

LX1A1
LX1A

LOWER LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"



ZAPATA
BOURS

David Craige | CLC | IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

A 
D

 D
 R

 E
 S

 S
P 

R
 O

 J
 E

 C
 T

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
D

W
G

 T
IT

LE
SH

EE
T 

IN
D

EX

Lot 8, The Ridge,
Telluride, CO 81435

2025.04.15 IAR SUBMISSION

L0 - LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
L1 - OVERALL LOWER LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L1A - LOWER LEVEL AREA A
L1B - LOWER LEVEL AREA B
L2 - OVERALL MAIN LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L2A - MAIN LEVEL AREA A

D
W

G
 N

O
.

L2B - MAIN LEVEL AREA B
L3A - UPPER LEVEL AREA A
LX1 - OVERALL LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX1A - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX1B - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
LX2 - OVERALL ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX2A - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX2B - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B

TWW

EX#

MO2

A

BL

TW

MM

ID

SQUARE RECESSED CAN

B

C

RECESSED DOUBLE APERTURE

RECESSED PUCK LIGHT

BKV/BKH EXTERIOR STEP LIGHT

U IN GROUND UPLIGHT

CLD CLOSET FIXTURE PER NEC

SURFACE MOUNT UTILITY LIGHT

MONORAIL SYSTEMS

UPLIGHT SCONCE

VA

READING LIGHT W/ INTEGRAL SWITCH

EXTERIOR GAS SCONCE

SEMI FLUSH DECORATIVE FIXTURE

IDP

INTERIOR WALL MOUNTED SCONCE

HANGING FIXTURE

PROJ

LIGHTING / SHADING KEYPAD

CLOSET SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL GRAZE RECESSED CAN

WALL MOUNTED ART LIGHTING

M INTERIOR MONOPOINT

VP VAPOR PROOF FIXTURE

P

EXT4 HISTORIC EXTERIOR SCONCE

EXT3 EXTERIOR PENDANT

MAKEUP MIRROR

DOUBLE HEADED MONOPOINT

PENDANT

2W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNEL

VANITY SCONCE

PROJECTOR

ROUND RECESSED CAN

RECESSED CAN

H

F1-4'

F1-2' 2' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

4' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

F LED SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURE

S INTERIOR STEP LIGHT

LANDSCAPE LOAD NUMBER

VERTICAL LED STRIPPD

VERTICAL ARCHITECTURAL LEDEW

BW BOOT WARMERS

EWC ARCHITECTURAL LED

ES STAIR HANDRAIL LED

EC

AG

C1 SHOWER SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL UPLIGHTDX

K

VERGE CORNER

WALL MOUNTED MONORAIL

EXT2 EXTERIOR SCONCE DARK SKY RATED

PD FLOATING MIRROR

SA READING LIGHT

MINI RECESSED

SQUARE FLANGELESS RECESSED CANA1

LAP

PD1 WET RATED LED STRIP

ML MIRROR W/ INTEGRATED LIGHTING

POOL LIGHT

VP1 VAPOR PROOF WALL MOUNT

HX UNDER WATER

LED PANELEW1

D2

RECESSED TRIPLE APERTURED3

H1 ADJUSTABLE PUCK LIGHT

WW RECESS WALL WASHER

PD45 LED IN 45 DEGREE CHANNEL

PX

PDR WET RATED LED STRIP

HM

MX

A2

FUTURE KEYPAD

EXT5 EXTERIOR DECORATIVE BOLLARD

LIGHTING SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

PM PATH MARKER

BARBEQUE FIXTURE

CAS

EXT1 EXTERIOR SCONCE

BBQ

EWC

GAS

IDS

LANDSCAPE PATH

M MOTION SENSOR

PD2

RECESS TROUGH LIGHTING

SPA LIGHTPX1

EXTERIOR MONOPOINT

X

Z

IDPT SUSPENDED LINEAR

ROUND FIXED 1" RECESSED CANAP

5W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNELPD

T

#

FN

PNL

J

FK

TL

FAN
CEILING FAN

$m

$3

$f

MOTORIZED SHADE

LOAD NUMBER

CLOCK RECEPTACLEC

INTEGRATED WALL BOX SMART DIMMER

THREE WAY SWITCH

EXHAUST FAN SWITCH WITH TIME OUT

EXHAUST FAN

LIGHTING MODULE ENCLOSURE

S

TRANSFORMER / DRIVER

TABLE LAMP

SWITCHED OUTLET

Tc TIME CLOCK

MOTORIZED BLACK OUT SHADE
SB

MOTORIZED DRAPERY
DP

MTV TELEVISION

$j JAMB SWITCH

IN GROUND JUNCTION BOX

PLUG STRIP

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

FLOOR RECEPTACLEFL

CEILING FAN LIGHT KIT

PGS

FIREPLACE CONTROLFP

GROUND FAULT OUTLETGFI

OUTLET / USBRU

9'

CL
4'-6" 4'-6"

9'

CL
4'-6" 4'-6"

1'-61
2"

1'-61
2"

CL

5'5'1'-61
2"

4'-6"

AXAX

AXAX

AX AX

AX

AXAX

17'

LOWER LEVEL
EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN

LX1B1
LX1B

LOWER LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"



ZAPATA
BOURS

David Craige | CLC | IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

A 
D

 D
 R

 E
 S

 S
P 

R
 O

 J
 E

 C
 T

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
D

W
G

 T
IT

LE
SH

EE
T 

IN
D

EX

Lot 8, The Ridge,
Telluride, CO 81435

2025.04.15 IAR SUBMISSION

L0 - LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
L1 - OVERALL LOWER LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L1A - LOWER LEVEL AREA A
L1B - LOWER LEVEL AREA B
L2 - OVERALL MAIN LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L2A - MAIN LEVEL AREA A

D
W

G
 N

O
.

L2B - MAIN LEVEL AREA B
L3A - UPPER LEVEL AREA A
LX1 - OVERALL LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX1A - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX1B - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
LX2 - OVERALL ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX2A - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX2B - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B

TWW

EX#

MO2

A

BL

TW

MM

ID

SQUARE RECESSED CAN

B

C

RECESSED DOUBLE APERTURE

RECESSED PUCK LIGHT

BKV/BKH EXTERIOR STEP LIGHT

U IN GROUND UPLIGHT

CLD CLOSET FIXTURE PER NEC

SURFACE MOUNT UTILITY LIGHT

MONORAIL SYSTEMS

UPLIGHT SCONCE

VA

READING LIGHT W/ INTEGRAL SWITCH

EXTERIOR GAS SCONCE

SEMI FLUSH DECORATIVE FIXTURE

IDP

INTERIOR WALL MOUNTED SCONCE

HANGING FIXTURE

PROJ

LIGHTING / SHADING KEYPAD

CLOSET SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL GRAZE RECESSED CAN

WALL MOUNTED ART LIGHTING

M INTERIOR MONOPOINT

VP VAPOR PROOF FIXTURE

P

EXT4 HISTORIC EXTERIOR SCONCE

EXT3 EXTERIOR PENDANT

MAKEUP MIRROR

DOUBLE HEADED MONOPOINT

PENDANT

2W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNEL

VANITY SCONCE

PROJECTOR

ROUND RECESSED CAN

RECESSED CAN

H

F1-4'

F1-2' 2' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

4' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

F LED SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURE

S INTERIOR STEP LIGHT

LANDSCAPE LOAD NUMBER

VERTICAL LED STRIPPD

VERTICAL ARCHITECTURAL LEDEW

BW BOOT WARMERS

EWC ARCHITECTURAL LED

ES STAIR HANDRAIL LED

EC

AG

C1 SHOWER SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL UPLIGHTDX

K

VERGE CORNER

WALL MOUNTED MONORAIL

EXT2 EXTERIOR SCONCE DARK SKY RATED

PD FLOATING MIRROR

SA READING LIGHT

MINI RECESSED

SQUARE FLANGELESS RECESSED CANA1

LAP

PD1 WET RATED LED STRIP

ML MIRROR W/ INTEGRATED LIGHTING

POOL LIGHT

VP1 VAPOR PROOF WALL MOUNT

HX UNDER WATER

LED PANELEW1

D2

RECESSED TRIPLE APERTURED3

H1 ADJUSTABLE PUCK LIGHT

WW RECESS WALL WASHER

PD45 LED IN 45 DEGREE CHANNEL

PX

PDR WET RATED LED STRIP

HM

MX

A2

FUTURE KEYPAD

EXT5 EXTERIOR DECORATIVE BOLLARD

LIGHTING SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

PM PATH MARKER

BARBEQUE FIXTURE

CAS

EXT1 EXTERIOR SCONCE

BBQ

EWC

GAS

IDS

LANDSCAPE PATH

M MOTION SENSOR

PD2

RECESS TROUGH LIGHTING

SPA LIGHTPX1

EXTERIOR MONOPOINT

X

Z

IDPT SUSPENDED LINEAR

ROUND FIXED 1" RECESSED CANAP

5W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNELPD

T

#

FN

PNL

J

FK

TL

FAN
CEILING FAN

$m

$3

$f

MOTORIZED SHADE

LOAD NUMBER

CLOCK RECEPTACLEC

INTEGRATED WALL BOX SMART DIMMER

THREE WAY SWITCH

EXHAUST FAN SWITCH WITH TIME OUT

EXHAUST FAN

LIGHTING MODULE ENCLOSURE

S

TRANSFORMER / DRIVER

TABLE LAMP

SWITCHED OUTLET

Tc TIME CLOCK

MOTORIZED BLACK OUT SHADE
SB

MOTORIZED DRAPERY
DP

MTV TELEVISION

$j JAMB SWITCH

IN GROUND JUNCTION BOX

PLUG STRIP

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

FLOOR RECEPTACLEFL

CEILING FAN LIGHT KIT

PGS

FIREPLACE CONTROLFP

GROUND FAULT OUTLETGFI

OUTLET / USBRU

DX DX DX DX DX DX DX DX DX DX
BKV

BKV

AX AX AX AX AX AX

EXT2 EXT2

PM PMPM PMPM PM

AX AX AX

AXAXAX

BKV

BKV

MAIN LEVEL
EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN

LX2
1

LX2
OVERALL MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"



ZAPATA
BOURS

David Craige | CLC | IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

A 
D

 D
 R

 E
 S

 S
P 

R
 O

 J
 E

 C
 T

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
D

W
G

 T
IT

LE
SH

EE
T 

IN
D

EX

Lot 8, The Ridge,
Telluride, CO 81435

2025.04.15 IAR SUBMISSION

L0 - LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
L1 - OVERALL LOWER LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L1A - LOWER LEVEL AREA A
L1B - LOWER LEVEL AREA B
L2 - OVERALL MAIN LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L2A - MAIN LEVEL AREA A

D
W

G
 N

O
.

L2B - MAIN LEVEL AREA B
L3A - UPPER LEVEL AREA A
LX1 - OVERALL LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX1A - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX1B - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
LX2 - OVERALL ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX2A - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX2B - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B

TWW

EX#

MO2

A

BL

TW

MM

ID

SQUARE RECESSED CAN

B

C

RECESSED DOUBLE APERTURE

RECESSED PUCK LIGHT

BKV/BKH EXTERIOR STEP LIGHT

U IN GROUND UPLIGHT

CLD CLOSET FIXTURE PER NEC

SURFACE MOUNT UTILITY LIGHT

MONORAIL SYSTEMS

UPLIGHT SCONCE

VA

READING LIGHT W/ INTEGRAL SWITCH

EXTERIOR GAS SCONCE

SEMI FLUSH DECORATIVE FIXTURE

IDP

INTERIOR WALL MOUNTED SCONCE

HANGING FIXTURE

PROJ

LIGHTING / SHADING KEYPAD

CLOSET SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL GRAZE RECESSED CAN

WALL MOUNTED ART LIGHTING

M INTERIOR MONOPOINT

VP VAPOR PROOF FIXTURE

P

EXT4 HISTORIC EXTERIOR SCONCE

EXT3 EXTERIOR PENDANT

MAKEUP MIRROR

DOUBLE HEADED MONOPOINT

PENDANT

2W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNEL

VANITY SCONCE

PROJECTOR

ROUND RECESSED CAN

RECESSED CAN

H

F1-4'

F1-2' 2' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

4' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

F LED SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURE

S INTERIOR STEP LIGHT

LANDSCAPE LOAD NUMBER

VERTICAL LED STRIPPD

VERTICAL ARCHITECTURAL LEDEW

BW BOOT WARMERS

EWC ARCHITECTURAL LED

ES STAIR HANDRAIL LED

EC

AG

C1 SHOWER SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL UPLIGHTDX

K

VERGE CORNER

WALL MOUNTED MONORAIL

EXT2 EXTERIOR SCONCE DARK SKY RATED

PD FLOATING MIRROR

SA READING LIGHT

MINI RECESSED

SQUARE FLANGELESS RECESSED CANA1

LAP

PD1 WET RATED LED STRIP

ML MIRROR W/ INTEGRATED LIGHTING

POOL LIGHT

VP1 VAPOR PROOF WALL MOUNT

HX UNDER WATER

LED PANELEW1

D2

RECESSED TRIPLE APERTURED3

H1 ADJUSTABLE PUCK LIGHT

WW RECESS WALL WASHER

PD45 LED IN 45 DEGREE CHANNEL

PX

PDR WET RATED LED STRIP

HM

MX

A2

FUTURE KEYPAD

EXT5 EXTERIOR DECORATIVE BOLLARD

LIGHTING SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

PM PATH MARKER

BARBEQUE FIXTURE

CAS

EXT1 EXTERIOR SCONCE

BBQ

EWC

GAS

IDS

LANDSCAPE PATH

M MOTION SENSOR

PD2

RECESS TROUGH LIGHTING

SPA LIGHTPX1

EXTERIOR MONOPOINT

X

Z

IDPT SUSPENDED LINEAR

ROUND FIXED 1" RECESSED CANAP

5W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNELPD

T

#

FN

PNL

J

FK

TL

FAN
CEILING FAN

$m

$3

$f

MOTORIZED SHADE

LOAD NUMBER

CLOCK RECEPTACLEC

INTEGRATED WALL BOX SMART DIMMER

THREE WAY SWITCH

EXHAUST FAN SWITCH WITH TIME OUT

EXHAUST FAN

LIGHTING MODULE ENCLOSURE

S

TRANSFORMER / DRIVER

TABLE LAMP

SWITCHED OUTLET

Tc TIME CLOCK

MOTORIZED BLACK OUT SHADE
SB

MOTORIZED DRAPERY
DP

MTV TELEVISION

$j JAMB SWITCH

IN GROUND JUNCTION BOX

PLUG STRIP

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

FLOOR RECEPTACLEFL

CEILING FAN LIGHT KIT

PGS

FIREPLACE CONTROLFP

GROUND FAULT OUTLETGFI

OUTLET / USBRU

DX DX DX DX DX DX DX DX DX DX
BKV

BKV

AX AX AX AX AX AX

EXT2 EXT2

PM PMPM

AX

AX

BKV

BKV

MAIN LEVEL
EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN

LX2A1
LX2A

MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"



ZAPATA
BOURS

David Craige | CLC | IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

A 
D

 D
 R

 E
 S

 S
P 

R
 O

 J
 E

 C
 T

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
D

W
G

 T
IT

LE
SH

EE
T 

IN
D

EX

Lot 8, The Ridge,
Telluride, CO 81435

2025.04.15 IAR SUBMISSION

L0 - LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
L1 - OVERALL LOWER LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L1A - LOWER LEVEL AREA A
L1B - LOWER LEVEL AREA B
L2 - OVERALL MAIN LEVEL LGHT PLAN
L2A - MAIN LEVEL AREA A

D
W

G
 N

O
.

L2B - MAIN LEVEL AREA B
L3A - UPPER LEVEL AREA A
LX1 - OVERALL LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX1A - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX1B - LL EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
LX2 - OVERALL ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN
LX2A - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
LX2B - ML EXT LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B

TWW

EX#

MO2

A

BL

TW

MM

ID

SQUARE RECESSED CAN

B

C

RECESSED DOUBLE APERTURE

RECESSED PUCK LIGHT

BKV/BKH EXTERIOR STEP LIGHT

U IN GROUND UPLIGHT

CLD CLOSET FIXTURE PER NEC

SURFACE MOUNT UTILITY LIGHT

MONORAIL SYSTEMS

UPLIGHT SCONCE

VA

READING LIGHT W/ INTEGRAL SWITCH

EXTERIOR GAS SCONCE

SEMI FLUSH DECORATIVE FIXTURE

IDP

INTERIOR WALL MOUNTED SCONCE

HANGING FIXTURE

PROJ

LIGHTING / SHADING KEYPAD

CLOSET SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL GRAZE RECESSED CAN

WALL MOUNTED ART LIGHTING

M INTERIOR MONOPOINT

VP VAPOR PROOF FIXTURE

P

EXT4 HISTORIC EXTERIOR SCONCE

EXT3 EXTERIOR PENDANT

MAKEUP MIRROR

DOUBLE HEADED MONOPOINT

PENDANT

2W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNEL

VANITY SCONCE

PROJECTOR

ROUND RECESSED CAN

RECESSED CAN

H

F1-4'

F1-2' 2' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

4' CLOSET RATED FIXTURE PER NEC

F LED SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURE

S INTERIOR STEP LIGHT

LANDSCAPE LOAD NUMBER

VERTICAL LED STRIPPD

VERTICAL ARCHITECTURAL LEDEW

BW BOOT WARMERS

EWC ARCHITECTURAL LED

ES STAIR HANDRAIL LED

EC

AG

C1 SHOWER SQUARE RECESSED CAN

WALL UPLIGHTDX

K

VERGE CORNER

WALL MOUNTED MONORAIL

EXT2 EXTERIOR SCONCE DARK SKY RATED

PD FLOATING MIRROR

SA READING LIGHT

MINI RECESSED

SQUARE FLANGELESS RECESSED CANA1

LAP

PD1 WET RATED LED STRIP

ML MIRROR W/ INTEGRATED LIGHTING

POOL LIGHT

VP1 VAPOR PROOF WALL MOUNT

HX UNDER WATER

LED PANELEW1

D2

RECESSED TRIPLE APERTURED3

H1 ADJUSTABLE PUCK LIGHT

WW RECESS WALL WASHER

PD45 LED IN 45 DEGREE CHANNEL

PX

PDR WET RATED LED STRIP

HM

MX

A2

FUTURE KEYPAD

EXT5 EXTERIOR DECORATIVE BOLLARD

LIGHTING SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

PM PATH MARKER

BARBEQUE FIXTURE

CAS

EXT1 EXTERIOR SCONCE

BBQ

EWC

GAS

IDS

LANDSCAPE PATH

M MOTION SENSOR

PD2

RECESS TROUGH LIGHTING

SPA LIGHTPX1

EXTERIOR MONOPOINT

X

Z

IDPT SUSPENDED LINEAR

ROUND FIXED 1" RECESSED CANAP

5W/FT LED STRIP W/ STRAIGHT CHANNELPD

T

#

FN

PNL

J

FK

TL

FAN
CEILING FAN

$m

$3

$f

MOTORIZED SHADE

LOAD NUMBER

CLOCK RECEPTACLEC

INTEGRATED WALL BOX SMART DIMMER

THREE WAY SWITCH

EXHAUST FAN SWITCH WITH TIME OUT

EXHAUST FAN

LIGHTING MODULE ENCLOSURE

S

TRANSFORMER / DRIVER

TABLE LAMP

SWITCHED OUTLET

Tc TIME CLOCK

MOTORIZED BLACK OUT SHADE
SB

MOTORIZED DRAPERY
DP

MTV TELEVISION

$j JAMB SWITCH

IN GROUND JUNCTION BOX

PLUG STRIP

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL DRAWING LEGEND

FLOOR RECEPTACLEFL

CEILING FAN LIGHT KIT

PGS

FIREPLACE CONTROLFP

GROUND FAULT OUTLETGFI

OUTLET / USBRU

X DX DX DX DX DX DX

AX AX AX AX

EXT2 EXT2

PM PMPM PMPM PM

AX AX AX

AXAXAX

MAIN LEVEL
EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN

LX2B1
LX2B

MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"



04-16-25

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Notes

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

 The Ridge
Lot 8

Mtn. Village, CO





































 

 


 



 





04-16-25

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2.1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Site Grading

and

Driveway
Profile

Scale: 1" = 10'SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

0 5 10 20

 The Ridge
Lot 8

Mtn. Village, CO





































 

 


 



 







































 

 


 



 





04-16-25

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2.2

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

 The Ridge
Lot 8

Mtn. Village, CO

Grading

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

LV 00

LV 01

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20



































 

 

 


 



 



04-16-25

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C3

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Utilities

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

 The Ridge
Lot 8

Mtn. Village, CO



































 

 

 


 



 





04-16-25

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C4.1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

 The Ridge
Lot 8

Mtn. Village, CO

Construction
Access

 

Scale: 1" = 10'cale: 1" = 10'l 1" = 10

0 5 10 20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document contains drawings and plan sets that are not accessible to screen readers. 
For assistance in accessing and interpreting these documents, please email cd@mtnvillage.org or 

call (970) 728-8000 

mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org


Aspen Area Pura Siding Projects



Carbondale, CO residence
PU30 Tropical Ipe

Aspen Area Pura Siding Projects



Aspen Area Pura Siding Projects



Aspen Area Pura Siding Projects



488 Castle Creek Rd
Aspen, CO
PU17 Aged Ash

Aspen Area Pura Siding Projects



Aspen Area Pura Siding Projects

517 Park Circle
Aspen, CO
PU17 Aged Ash
NW04 Pacific Board



A

B

C

Wall luminaires with directed light in one direction

Housing: One Piece, die cast aluminum housing with a one piece, 
die cast aluminum mounting plate. The mounting plate is supplied 
with a flat plate that mounts directly to a standard, recessed 4" 
octagonal wiring box. Die castings are marine grade, copper free (≤ 
0.3% copper content) A360.0 aluminum alloy.

Enclosure: Clear tempered glass diffuser. Provided reflector made of 
pure anodized aluminum. Housing is secured to the mounting plate 
with two (2) mechanically captive, stainless steel set screws.

Electrical: 7.9W LED luminaire, 10.3 total system watts, -30°C 
start temperature. Integral 120V through 277V electronic LED driver, 
TRIAC, ELV, 0-10V dimming. LED module(s) are available from factory 
for easy replacement. Standard LED color temperature is 3000K 
with an 80 CRI. Available in 4000K, 3500K, and 2700K (80 CRI); add 
suffix K4 to order. 

Note: Due to the dynamic nature of LED technology, LED luminaire 
data on this sheet is subject to change at the discretion of  
BEGA-US. For the most current technical data, please refer to  
www.bega-us.com.

Finish: All BEGA standard finishes are polyester powder coat with 
minimum 3 mil thickness. Available in four standard BEGA colors: 
Black (BLK); White (WHT); Bronze (BRZ); Silver (SLV). To specify, add 
appropriate suffix to catalog number. Custom colors supplied on 
special order.

CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards, suitable for wet locations. 
Protection class IP64

Weight: 5.3 lbs.

Luminaire Lumens: 747 

Type:
BEGA Product:

Project:
Voltage:

Color:
Options:

Modified:

Wall Luminaire • Down light

 Lamp b A B C

33 581 7.9 W LED 25° 5 1⁄8 9 6

BEGA  1000 BEGA Way, Carpinteria, CA 93013  (805) 684-0533  FAX (805) 566-9474   www.bega-us .com      
©copyright BEGA 2020    Updated 11/02/2020



DLED-127-SSD Slim Mesa LED Illuminator

Solid Brass Interior or Exterior Accent Lighting Fixture
Suitable for Dry, Damp and Wet Location.  Lamping:  1 x 4W LED  170 Lumens  

PROJECT TYPE CATALOG NUMBER

To Form a
Catalog Number:

Prefix.
DLED-127-SSD

Voltage
120

Location
DRY

Position
UP

Lens
B

Lamp
406

Finish

Which Specifies: DLED-127-SSD
Includes DL-278
mounting box
and solid state driver

DLED-127
Includes DL-278
mounting box.
Requires remote 
transformer

Optional DL-277 
Housing available

120V

277V

12V

DRY

DAMP

WET

UP

DOWN

A - Linear

B - Diffusion

406-  
4W 2750K LED 
FL-Flood 
SP-Spot
(other color temps.
available)

4 (White)

See finishes above.

Ordering Example:  DLED-127-SSD-120-DRY-UP-B-406-FL-4 (includes housing and solid state driver)
 DLED-127-12V-DRY-UP-B-406-FL-4 (includes housing - remote transformer required)

©2015 Dreamscape Lighting
Specifications are subject to change
without notice.

5521 West Washington Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA  90016

Telephone: (323) 933-5760
FAX: (323) 933-3607

www.dreamscapelighting.com
info@dreamscapelighting.com

DLED-127-SSD-4W_022216

Fixture Description:
A cast brass wet location wall sconce utilizing a 4 watt energy saving 35,000 
hour LED lamp for uplighting, downlighting, wall washing or grazing illumination 
techniques.
Construction:
A solid brass sand casting with a glass sealed louvered aperture.
Electrical:  
DLED-127: Remote 12V power supply required.  DLED-127-SSD: 120V feed wire 
to LV.  Integral electronic solid state power supply requiring a 120V-AC feed and 
supplying   12 Volt AC power to the led module.  Power supply is dimmable using 
reverse phase technology with a neutral present.
Dimming:
Dimmable down to 20%.
Mounting:  
Solid brass 8/32” phillips screws mount faceplate to custom housing.
NOTE:  Fixture may be mounted directly to surface without the DL-278 Box and 
powered by a remote transformer.
Finishes:  
1. Verde, 2. Satin Nickel, 4. White, 5. Ancient Bronze, 6. Brass Bronze, 7. Custom, 
9. Ancient Verde, 10. Grey Bronze, 11. Rust Brown*, 12. Black*, 13.  Pewter,
14.  Oil-Rubbed Bronze, 15.  Copper Edged Bronze,  16.  Black Iron Textured Matte*
*Powder coat

Mounting Box:

Lamp:

Cat. Number Description
DL-278 Brass mounting box

DL-277 Optional brass shallow housing for remote driver

Cat. Number Description
406 4W 2750K, LED, Spot or Flood (40°), 170 lumens

12V AC/DC, Optional beam patterns available

2-1/8”

5”

1/4”

2-11/16”

Mounting gasket
for wet location.

4W LED
Lamp

1-7/8”

1/8”

Louver 
Glass lens

4”

DL-278
Mounting 
Box

3-1/2”

4-3/4”

5”

2-3/4”

3-1/2”

Mounting
Bracket

1/2” top and 
bottom knock-out

Electronic
Transformer

Driver Support
Bracket

DL-278 Brass 
Mounting Box

4-3/4”

2-11/16”

1-7/16”
DL-277 Optional 
Shallow Box 
for Remote Driver

David
Typewritten Text
DX

David
Highlight

David
Rectangle

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight

David
Highlight





PROJECT:

P. 760.931.2910

O. 2742 Loker Ave. W Carlsbad CA 92010

W. www.auroralight.com

SKU #: TYPE:

MADE IN USA
WITH DOMESTIC & IMPORTED MATERIALS

FIXTURE DIMENSIONS D3” x H1-5/8”

LIGHT SOURCE Integrated LED

COLOR TEMPERATURES 2700K, 3000K

WATTAGES 3W

CRI (RA) 80 CRI

VOLTAGE 12V

DELIVERED LUMENS 38lm (3000K)

DIMMABLE Yes, Dim to <10% via Transformer

DRIVER Yes, 12V Integral Constant Current

TRANSFORMER 12V AC/DC (Supplied by others)

MOUNT Included CJB112105

BEAM SPREAD Opposing 90°

FINISH Included Natural Brass

MATERIAL Brass & Copper

WIRE LENGTH 24”

LOCATION Interior & Exterior Wet

CERTIFICATIONS UL, IP66, IP67, IC, Drive Over

*For complete warranty terms, please visit: www.auroralight.com/warranty/

AVAIL ABLE FINISHES:

NAT
Natural Brass

BLP
Bronze Living 

Patina

BLPX
Extra Dark Bronze 

Living Patina

NI
Nickel PVD

SONOMA
IGR025402

The Sonoma directional marker is a high flux; low 
wattage LED luminaire. Coupled with a brass body, our 
Thermally Integrated® LED Module provides superior 
heat dissipation, longer life, and higher performance.

•Thermally Integrated® w/ Copper Core Technology®

•Cree LED™ XLAMP® High Intensity (XP-L)

•IC Rated for Interior, Exterior and Wet Location Use

•Ideal for driveways, wide pathways & walkways

CONFIGURATOR:

IGR025402
LED FINISH

(2703) 2700K 3W
(3003) 3000K 3W

(NAT) Natural Brass
(BLP) Bronze Living Patina
(BLPX) Extra Dark BLP
(NI) Nickel PVD

( ) = Most common
       configuration

3-3/8”
86mm

2-1/8”
54mm

3”
76mm

1-5/8”
41mm

Zapata Bours

PM

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight



PROJECT:

P. 760.931.2910

O. 2742 Loker Ave. W Carlsbad CA 92010

W. www.auroralight.com

SKU #: TYPE:

MADE IN USA
WITH DOMESTIC & IMPORTED MATERIALS

ADD-ONS

*For complete details, please visit auroralight.com/mounts/

MOUNTS
     SCE008 Side Conduit Entry

     MJB112402 Micro J-Box

     MJB112502 Micro J-Box w/ Flush Mount

MOUNTS

MJB112402SCE008 MJB112502





pg. 1[PH]  +1-210-227-7329
[FAX] +1-210-227-4967

©2019 Lucifer Lighting Company
As part of its policy of continuous research and product development, the company 
reserves the right to change or withdraw specifications without prior notice.

luciferlighting.com

[DATE OF REV: 011419]

ISL1

IMPACT 
STEPLIGHT

In-wall 3.4-watt DC LED path or step light. Wide low-glare 
aperture projects light 4’ at 4’ width delivering minimum 1 fc up 
to 10 fc. Creats discreet path lighting for residential, commercial 
and hospitality applications. Durable precision milled 316 
stainless steel or brass casting. 80+ CRI, delivering 43 lumens. 
Available in 2700K, 3000K, 3500K & 4000K color temperatures. 
Dry / Damp and Wet location.

IMPACT
ISL1-LED
RECESSED LED LUMINAIRE
PATH & STEPLIGHT

ORDERING INFORMATION - FIXTURE

PERFORMANCE

LUMINAIRE PERFORMANCE
LED

Configuration
Delivered 
L.umens

 lm

Power 
Consumption

 W

Luminous
Efficacy
lm/ W

80L-02B 43 3.4 12.6

WET OR DRY / DAMP LOCATION
¨ SSL-UMP 
 Universal Mounting Plate
¨ SSL-MP-(1.50 / 1.75 / 2.00 / 2.50 / 3.00) 
 Mounting Plate; specify collar depth
¨ SSL-BB 
 Back Box with SSL-UMP mounting plate
¨ SSL-BB-(1.50 / 1.75 / 2.00 / 2.50 / 3.00) 
 Back Box with SSL-MP mounting plate; specify collar depth 
¨ SSL-SMB-(finish) 
 Surface Mount Box; specify finish, powder coat only

DRY / DAMP LOCATION ONLY
¨ SSL-RM 
 Remodel-Mount collar (drywall / plasterboard)
¨ SSL-CC 
 Cavity Collar
¨ SSL-SC3 
 Stud-Mount collar (3”)
¨ SSL-SC6 
 Stud-Mount collar (6”) 

MOUNTING OPTIONS FOR REMOTE POWER SUPPLY - SELECT ONLY ONE (SEE PAGE 3 FOR MOUNTING PROVISION DETAILS)

80L 02B

CRI  / LED
80L 80+ CRI

CCT
1 2700K
2 3000K
3 3500K
4 4000K
C Custom Color (gel) 3 

 Color Temp: ________K

3 Custom gels assigned unique  
suffix upon receipt of order. 
Contact Product Support for 
guidance.

SOURCE LUMENS
02B 200lm 

RATING
1 Dry / Damp
 (Non-Locking)
2 Wet
 (Locking)

POWDER COAT FINISH
WH White
BK Black
AG Satin Silver
AB Architectural Bronze
CF Custom Finish 1
 

NATURAL FINISH
IG Industrial Gray
SS Brushed Stainless Steel
BR Brushed Bronze
NB Natural Bronze

PLATED FINISH
CH Chrome
PB Polished Oil-Rubbed  
 Bronze 
MB Matte Oil-Rubbed  
 Bronze 2 

1 Powder coat only, no plated finishes; custom finishes assigned unique suffix upon receipt of order, consult factory  
for additional cost.

2   Dry / Damp location only

Designation: ________________ (Ex. RAL1234)

David
Typewritten Text
BKV



pg. 2[PH]  +1-210-227-7329
[FAX] +1-210-227-4967

©2019 Lucifer Lighting Company
As part of its policy of continuous research and product development, the company 
reserves the right to change or withdraw specifications without prior notice.

luciferlighting.com

[DATE OF REV: 011419]

IMPACT  ISL1

AT2

JCT  Universal Junction Box with integral  
 power supply

POWER SUPPLY
AT2 LTF 0-10V Analog and Leading / Trailing edge
 (supports 1 - 12 fixtures)

MOUNTING OPTIONS
HGR Hanger Bars
BKT Brackets

INPUT VOLTAGE
1 120 Volt
3 277 Volt

INSTALL TYPE
SL1 Universal Back Box with fixture 
 mounting and integral power supply

POWER SUPPLY OPTIONS

UBB 24V 60

OUTPUT
VOLTAGE

24 Volt

WATTAGE
60 Watts

UNIVERSAL BACK BOX 

CONSTRUCTION
Impact: Cast 316 stainless steel or brass, depending on finish. 
Mounting Plates and Mounting Collars: Stainless Steel. 
Single-gang Weatherproof Box: Aluminum. 
Surface Mount Box: Aluminum.
Universal Back Box: Polycarbonate.

LED
Proprietary 2 step MacAdam ellipse LED module available with 80+ CRI 
in color temperatures of 2700K, 3000K, 3500K and 4000K. Average rated 
lamp life: 50,000 hours.

POWER SUPPLY PERFORMANCE AND DIMMING INFORMATION

Note: For L22 and LP1 drivers consult chart on page 5 to confirm 
appropriate dimming curve for compatibility with selected control.

RECOMMENDED SPACING
Optimum 18” (457mm) above walking surface; 36” (914mm) on-center
spacing.

ELECTRICAL     
Luminaire requires factory-supplied 24-Volt DC power supply.  May be 
integral to back box or remote. Secondary run lengths vary depending on 
power supply specified, see installation guidelines for run lengths.

LISTING
cTUVus Listed; Dark-Sky approved; Patent No. US D610,734 S; Dry / Damp  
(IP54 rated) and Wet (IP65 rated) location.

WARRANTY
Manufacturer’s 1-year warranty guarantees product(s) listed to be 
free from defects in material and workmanship under normal use and 
service. 5-year warranty on LED and power supply to operate with 70% 
of the original flux and remain within a range of 3 duv. Warranty period 
begins from the date of shipment by Seller and conditional upon the use 
of manufacturer-supplied power supply. Consult website for full warranty 
terms and conditions. 

TECHNICAL

PSA 24V

60  60 Watts

POWER
 SUPPLY

ASSEMBLY

OUTPUT
VOLTAGE

24 Volt

66  66 Watts

96 96 Watts

WATTAGE
40 40 Watts

AT2 LTF 0-10V Analog and Leading / Trailing edge
 (supports 1 - 12 fixtures)

EX2 eldoLED LINEARdrive, DMX
 (supports 1 - 18 fixtures)
ED3 eldoLED LINEARdrive, DALI
 (supports 1 - 18 fixtures)

LP1 Hi-lume Premier, EcoSystem / 3-wire
 (supports 1 - 26 fixtures)

POWER SUPPLY 
L22 Lutron 2-Wire, Forward Phase
 (supports 1 - 10 fixtures)

1  120 Volt
3 277 Volt

INPUT VOLTAGE 
1 120 Volt

U  120 - 277 Volt

U  120 - 277 Volt

Power Supply AT2 L22 LP1 EX2 ED3

Minimum °C -20 °C 0 °C 0 °C -20 °C -20 °C

Maximum °C 50 °C 40 °C 40 °C 50 °C 50 °C

Dimming % 10.0% 1.0% 0.1% 0% 0%

FOLLOWING POWER SUPPLY FOR DEMONSTRATION AND SAMPLING PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR PERMANENT INSTALLATIONS.

¨ PSA-24V-25-1EL2 Plug-in 120V Class 2 power supply (Supports 1 fixture)



pg. 3[PH]  +1-210-227-7329
[FAX] +1-210-227-4967

©2019 Lucifer Lighting Company
As part of its policy of continuous research and product development, the company 
reserves the right to change or withdraw specifications without prior notice.

luciferlighting.com

[DATE OF REV: 011419]

IMPACT  ISL1

FIXTURE DIMENSIONS / DRAWINGS
LED
Regressed LED with wide low glare aperture, energy-
efficient path and step lighting; suitable for dry / damp or 
wet applications. 3.4W DC LED (dimming by power supply).

EFFECTS DEVICES
Provided with sealed polycarbonate linear diffusion lens; 
consult factory for availability of color gels, which may 
achieve custom color temperatures.

LOCKING
Discreetly hidden tamper-resistant set screws. Included 
with IP65 Wet location luminaire. 

GASKET
Foam gasket provided. Required for IP65 wet location 
applications only.

RETENTION
Torsion spring clips secure fixture into back box, mounting 
plate, or appropriately sized cut-out.

A

B

C

D

E

B

EC

A

D

4.00” (1
02mm) Sq.

3.40” 
(86mm) Sq.

0.63”(16mm)

3.40”(86mm)

5.00” 
(127mm)

3.90” 
(99mm)

2.00”(51mm)

2.00”(51mm)2.82” (72mm)

4.69” 
(119mm)

5.25” 
(133mm)

3.00”(76mm) 2.00”(51mm)

2.63” 
(67mm) 
fixture 

centerline

2.00”(51mm)2.82”(72mm)

4.69” 
(119mm)

Collar depth varies on
the option selected

Collar depth varies on
the option selectedSSL-UMP

K

F G

H I J

3.50”(90mm)

6.50”(165mm)

0.69”(18mm)

2.40” (62mm) Sq.

1.00”(25mm)

M

L

N

2.40” (62mm) Sq.

2.40”(62mm) Sq.

SSL-MP-X.XX

F

G

H

I

J

SSL-RM
Remodel Mount collar for installing fixture into drywall / 
plasterboard. Requires Class 2 power supply.

SSL-CC
Cavity Collar for installing fixture into cavity or bore. 
Requires Class 2 power supply.

SSL-SC3
Stud-mount Collar, adjusts with integral jackscrew from 
1/2” to 3” for walls with varying substrate depths (rock, 
brick and stone). Features 1/2” knockouts for wiring.

SSL-SC6
Stud-mount Collar, adjusts with integral jackscrew from 
3” to 6” for walls with varying substrate depths (rock, brick 
and stone). Features 1/2” knockouts for wiring.

MOUNTING
REQUIRES REMOTE POWER SUPPLY

MOUNTING
REQUIRES REMOTE POWER SUPPLY

K

N

L

M

WET AND DRY / DAMP LOCATION

DRY / DAMP LOCATION ONLY

2.40” 
(62mm) 

Sq.

2.40” 
(62mm) 

Sq.

2.59" 66mm

1.58”(40mm) 1.61”(41mm)

0.125”(3mm)

1.70” 
(43mm)

2.59”(66mm)

2.75” 
(70mm)

2.40”(62mm) Sq.

SSL-UMP
Universal Mounting Plate typically used with two-gang 
switch box or 4-square junction box for dry /damp 
locations. May be used with customer-furnished single or 
two gang weatherproof box and factory supplied gasket 
for wet and concrete pour locations.

SSL-MP-(1.50 / 1.75 / 2.00 / 2.50 / 3.00)
Mounting Plate includes gasket and features an extended 
collar for single-gang weatherproof box; specify preferred 
depth. Typically for wet and concrete pour locations.

SSL-BB
Back Box equipped with SSL-UMP mounting plate 
and gasket. Typically used in wet and concrete pour 
applications. Features 1/2” knockouts.

SSL-BB-(1.50 / 1.75 / 2.00 / 2.50 / 3.00)
Back Box equipped with SSL-MP-X.XX mounting plate 
and gasket; specify preferred depth. Typically used in wet 
and concrete pour locations. Features 1/2” knockouts.

SSL-SMB-(finish)
Surface Mounting Box for interior or exterior applications, 
providing flush mount of luminaire. Receives secondary 
wiring through back of box. Powder coat finishes only.



pg. 4[PH]  +1-210-227-7329
[FAX] +1-210-227-4967

©2019 Lucifer Lighting Company
As part of its policy of continuous research and product development, the company 
reserves the right to change or withdraw specifications without prior notice.

luciferlighting.com

[DATE OF REV: 011419]

IMPACT  ISL1

DIMENSIONS / DRAWINGS

Q2

R

S

Q1

MOUNTING WITH INTEGRAL POWER SUPPLY

5.38” 
(137mm)

10.5” 
(227mm)

2.00”(51mm)

4.70” 
(119mm)

2.30”(58mm)

4.70” 
(119mm)

B1

O

O1

P

P1

10.5” 
(267mm)

4.00” 
(101mm)

3.00” 
(76mm)

2.45” 
(62mm)

10.5” 
(267mm)

4.00” 
(101mm)

1.00”(25mm)

2.30”(59mm) 
Sq.

REMOTE POWER SUPPLIES

BOLLARD

UBB-JCT-24V-60-XAT2-XXX
Universal Junction Box, wet location and 
concrete pour rated. Can be specified with 
integral or remote power supply and features 
secondary output capacity, simplifying wiring 
practices and reducing budgets. See Page 2 for 
power supply options. Supplied with “-HGR” 
or “-BKT” mounting hardware, shown with 
Bracket (-BKT).
Brackets, universal stainless steel mounting 
flange.

PSA-24V-XX-XXXX
Hardwire Class 2 power supply, consists of a 
steel compartment and lid painted black with 
integral conventional electronic power supply. 
Wired in either a homerun or parallel method. 
See page 2 for power supply options.
Used for 60W electronic transformer (AT2).
Used for 40W, 66W and 96W electronic 
transformers (EX2, ED3, LP1 & L22).

PSA-24V-25-1EL2
Plug-in Class 2 power supply,  features 
connector to plug-in directly to standard fixture. 
For demonstration and sampling purposes 
only. Not for permanent installation.

P

Q

R

S

Q1

P1

Q2

O1

BOLLARD
Free-standing mount. Available with integral  or 
remote power supply. See BOLLARD spec sheet 
for complete details and ordering information.

UBB-SL1-24V-60-XAT2-XXX
Universal Back Box, wet location and concrete 
pour rated. Can be specified with integral or 
remote power supply and features secondary 
output capacity, simplifying wiring practices 
and reducing budgets. See Page 2 for power 
supply options. Supplied with mounting 
hardware, specify “-HGR” or “-BKT”. Shown 
with hanger bars (-HGR).
Hanger bars, adjust from 14” to 24” for standard
joist spacing.

O

1.20”(33mm)

1.10”(28mm)

1.90”(49mm)

3.50” 
(90mm)



pg. 5[PH]  +1-210-227-7329
[FAX] +1-210-227-4967

©2019 Lucifer Lighting Company
As part of its policy of continuous research and product development, the company 
reserves the right to change or withdraw specifications without prior notice.

luciferlighting.com

[DATE OF REV: 011419]

Power supply LP1 
Product Family 120V Part No. 277V Part No.

Drivers per Control

120V 277V

NovaT®
NTF-10- NTF-10-277- 1 - 16 1-19
NTF-103P- NTF-103P-277- 1-8 1-14

Nova®
NF-10- NF-10-277- 1-8 1-19
NF-103P- NF-103P-277- 1-8 1-14

Skylark®
SF-10P- SF-12P-277- 1-8 1-14
SF-103P- SF-12P-277-3 1-8 1-14

Diva®
DVF-103P- DVF-103P-277- 1-8 1-14
DVSCF-103P- DVSCF-103P-277- 1-8 1-14

Ariadni® AYF-103P- AYF-103P-277- 1-6 1-14

Maestro®
MAF-6AM- MAF-6AM-277- 1-6 1-14
MSCF-6AM- MSCF-6AM-277- 1-6 1-14

Maestro Wireless® MRF2-F6AN-DV- 1-6 1-14
RadioRA® 2 RRD-F6AN-DV- 1-6 1-14
HomeWorks® QS HQRD-F6AN-DV 1-6 1-14

 Interfaces
PHPM-3F-120 - 1-16 -

PHPM-3F-DV 1-16 1-38
BCI-0-10 1-16 1-38

GP Dimming Panels Various 1-16 1-38

PowPak™
 with EcoSystem

RMJ-ECO32-DV-B 32 per EcoSystem link
URMJ-ECO32-DVB 32 per EcoSystem link

FCJ-ECO 3 per EcoSystem link

Energi Savr Node™
 with EcoSystem

QSN-1ECO-S, QSN-2ECO-S, 
QSN-2ECO-PS120, UQSN-1ECO-S, 

UQSN-2ECO-S
64 per EcoSystem link

GRAFIK Eye® QS
 with EcoSystem

QSGRJ-_E
QSGR-_E - 64 per EcoSystem link

HomeWorks® QS 
with EcoSystem

LQSE-2ECO-D, 
QSGRJ-_E, 
QSGR-_E

64 per EcoSystem link

Quantum® QP2-_P_C 64 per EcoSystem link

IMPACT  ISL1

LUTRON DIMMING COMPATIBILITY

Power supply L22 Product Family Part No. Drivers Per Control
(120V only)

Maestro WirelessR 600 W dimmer MRF2-6ND-120- 1-8
Maestro WirelessR 1000 W dimmer MRF2-10ND-120- 1-13
Caséta® Wireless Pro 1000 W dimmer PD-10NXD- 1-13
GRAFIK TTM CL® dimmer GT-250M-, GTJ-250M- 1-10
HomeWorks® QS adaptive dimmer HQRD-6NA- 1-8
HomeWorks® QS 600 W dimmer HQRD-6ND- 1-8
HomeWorks® QS 1000 W dimmer HQRD-10ND- 1-13
RadioRA® 2 adaptive dimmer RRD-6NA- 1-8
RadioRA® 2 1000 W dimmer RRD-10ND 1-13

myRoomTM DIN power module MQSE-4A1-D
1-6 (per output),  

1A max driver input 
current

HomeWorks® QS DIN power module LQSE-4A1-D
1-6 (per output),  

1A max driver input 
current

HomeWorks® QS wallbox power 
module HQRJ-WPM-6D-120 2-10 (per output), 

26 total per module

HomeWorks® wallbox power module HWI-WPM-6D-120 2-10 (per output), 
26 total per module

GRAFIK Eye® QS control unit QSGR-, QSGRJ- 2-10 (per output), 
26 total per module

GRAFIK Eye® 3000 control unit GRX-3100-, GRX-3500- 2-10 (per output), 
26 total per module

RPM-4U module (LCP, HomeWorks® 
QS, GRAFIK SystemsTM, Quantum®)

HW-RPM-4U-120,
LP-RPM-4U-120

2-26 (per output), 
26 total per module

RPM-4A module (LCP, HomeWorks® 
QS, GRAFIK SystemsTM, Quantum®)

HW-RPM-4A-120,
LP-RPM-4A-120

1-13 (per output), 
26 total per module

GP dimming panels Various 1-26
Ariadni CL 250W dimmer AYCL-253P- 1-8

Diva CL 250W dimmer DVCL-253P-
DCSCCL-253P- 1-8

Nova T CL 250W dimmer NTCL-250- 1-10





PROJECT:

TYPE:

NOTE:

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.csllighting.com
©2022 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Patent: csllighting.com/patents

1 / 10

ACROBAT 2" LED DOWNLIGHT
SHALLOW PLENUM

A2-SIC, A2-SNCSPEC-00275  ACROBAT 2.0, 2" SP,  V-1.3, UPDATED 10/14/2022

LED LIGHT ENGINE

RATED WATTAGE 10W, 15W, 20W

DELIVERED LUMENS Up to 1855 lm @ 4000K-20W-30°Optic

EFFICACY Up to 96.2 LPW @ 4000K-10W-30°Optic

CCT @ 90CRI 2700K, 3000K, 3500K, 4000K, Warm Dim

COLOR QUALITY 90+ CRI, 2-Step SDCM

LED LIFETIME 55,000 hours @ L90

DELIVERED LUMENS MATRIX

10° Optic 30° Optic 50° Optic 80° Optic

2700K (90CRI) 848 lm 912 lm 874 lm 739 lm

3000K (90CRI) 900 lm 968 lm 927 lm 785 lm

10 Watt 3500K (90CRI) 943 lm 1014 lm 972 lm 822 lm

4000K (90CRI) 978 lm 1052 lm 1008 lm 853 lm

Warm Dim 572 lm 627 lm 587 lm 460 lm

2700K (90CRI) 1235 lm 1329 lm 1273 lm 1078 lm

3000K (90CRI) 1311 lm 1410 lm 1351 lm 1144 lm

15 Watt 3500K (90CRI) 1374 lm 1478 lm 1417 lm 1199 lm

4000K (90CRI) 1425 lm 1533 lm 1469 lm 1243 lm

Warm Dim 877 lm 961 lm 899 lm 705 lm

2700K (90CRI) 1495 lm 1608 lm 1541 lm 1304 lm

3000K (90CRI) 1587 lm 1706 lm 1635 lm 1384 lm

20 Watt 3500K (90CRI) 1663 lm 1789 lm 1714 lm 1451 lm

4000K (90CRI) 1725 lm 1855 lm 1778 lm 1504 lm

Warm Dim 1059 lm 1161 lm 1086 lm 852 lm

SILENT VU™ OPTICS TECHNOLOGY

OPTICS 10°, 30°, 50°, 80° available

MEDIA Clear, Solite, Frosted, Linear Spread, Hex Louver

LISTINGS AND WARRANTY 
cULus Listed for 40°C Ambient

UL Listed for Damp Location

IC Rated and Non IC Rated Available

Five (5) years limited warranty

ASTM E283 Certified Airtight for IC Rated Housings

UL Listed for Wet Location (Wet Location Trim Style)

CCEA (Chicago Plenum) Approved for IC Rated Housings

CA Title 24-JA8 Compliant 

POWER SUPPLY

INPUT VOLTAGE 120-277V, 50/60Hz

DIMMING Multiple dimming drivers available

SERVICEABILITY Below Ceiling Access

TRIM OPTIONS 
• Round or Square

• Standard or Trimless

• Pinhole, Slot Pinhole

• Wall Wash

• Wet Location

TRIM COLORS 
• White

• Black

• Custom Color

REFLECTOR COLORS 
• White

• Black

• Clear Alzak

 
 • Champagne

 • Satin Aluminum

 
• Champagne

• Satin Aluminum

• Custom Color

HOUSING INSTALLATION 
• New Construction includes (2) galvanized steel adjustable hanger bars

• 5/8” – 2” ceiling thickness

• Min Plenum Height: 21/2" Shallow

• Ceiling Material: Drywall, T-bar grid, Wood and Millwork

• Steel junction box with up to (6) 1/2" knockouts

• SIC models are Air Tight

• SIC models are CCEA (Chicago Plenum) 
(Note: polycell spray-in foam insulation must be kept 3" from housing)

ACROBAT PERFORMANCE AND PRECISION

A2-S - Shallow Plenum 

Up to 1855 Delivered Lumens

Multiple Dimming Drivers Available

Zapata Bours

AX

David Craige
Rectangle

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight



PROJECT:

TYPE:

NOTE:

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.csllighting.com
©2022 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Patent: csllighting.com/patents

2 / 10

ACROBAT 2" LED DOWNLIGHT
SHALLOW PLENUM

A2-SIC, A2-SNCSPEC-00275  ACROBAT 2.0, 2" SP,  V-1.3, UPDATED 10/14/2022

DRIVER ASSEMBLY

WATTAGE LED DIMMING DRIVER HANGER BAR

-10

-15

-202

(10 Watt)

(15 Watt)

(20 Watt)

S4 (Universal Dim Driver: 1%-100% 0-10V, TRIAC, ELV, 120V/277V) -SHB

-C24

-C48

(Standard)

(24" C-Channel)

(48" C-Channel)

REMOTE LED DIMMING DRIVER

SR14 (Remote Universal Dim: 1%-100% 0-10V, TRIAC, or ELV, 120V/277V)

1. Cannot be used with a second media.                         2. 20 Watt option only available for SNC (Shallow Plenum New Construction) only.
3. Media 1 lens required. For WD with 10°, 30°, 50° Optic use MP (Solite Lens). For WD with 80° Optic use FR (Frosted Lens).                   4. TRIAC, ELV dimming for 120V only.

CEILING LED PERFORMANCE OPTIC AND MEDIA

CEILING THICKNESS CCT CRI OPTIC MEDIA 1 MEDIA 2

-0

-1

-2

(5/8" Ceiling Thickness)

(11/4" Ceiling Thickness)

(2"  Ceiling Thickness)

27

30

35

40

WD3

(2700K)

(3000K)

(3500K)

(4000K)

(1800K~3000K)

90 (90 CRI) -10

-30

-50

-80

(10° Spot)

(30° Narrow Flood)

(50° Flood)

(80° Wide Flood)

(blank)

CL

MP

FR

LS

HX1

(None)

(Clear Lens)

(Solite Lens)

(Frosted Lens)

(Linear Spread Lens)

(Hex Louver)

(blank)

CL

MP

FR

LS

(None)

(Clear Lens)

(Solite Lens)

(Frosted Lens)

(Linear Spread Lens)

ORDER MATRIX
A2-SIC, A2-SNC
2" SHALLOW PLENUM NEW CONSTRUCTION HOUSING  (EXAMPLE:  A2-SIC-RST-02790-30-10S-SHB)

HOUSING BASE

FAMILY APERTURE INSTALLATION TYPE TRIM SHAPE TRIM STYLE

A2- Acrobat 2" SIC

SNC

(Shallow Plenum New Construction, IC, CCEA)

(Shallow Plenum New Construction)

-R

-S

(Round)

(Square)

ST

TL

WC

(Standard)

(Trimless)

(Wood Ceiling)

2" SHALLOW PLENUM NEW CONSTRUCTION TRIM  (EXAMPLE:  A2-RSTWT-STWT-NL)

TRIM REFLECTOR

FAMILY APERTURE TRIM SHAPE TRIM STYLE TRIM FINISH REFLECTOR STYLE REFLECTOR FINISH REFLECTOR LENS

A2- Acrobat 2" R

S

(Round)

(Square)

ST

TL

WC

(Standard)

(Trimless)

(Wood Ceiling)

TL4

WT

BK

CN

SA

CC1

(Trimless/Wood Ceiling)

(White/)

(Black)

(Champagne)

(Satin Aluminum)

(Custom Color)

-ST2

-PH2

-SP2

-WW

(Standard)

(Pinhole)

(Slot Pinhole)

(Wall Wash)

WT

BK

CA3

CN

SA

CC1

(White)

(Black)

(Clear Alzak)

(Champagne)

(Satin Aluminum)

(Custom Color)

-NL

-CL

-MP

-FR

(No Lens)

(Clear)

(Solite)

(Frosted)

1. Custom color only available for ST (Standard) Trim and ST (Standard), AL (Adjustable Lens) Reflectors only, contact CSL for details.
2. Wet Location rated when used with Additional Reflector Lens.                                                                          
3. CA (Clear Alzak) Finish only available for Round reflectors as ST (Standard) or AL (Adjustable Lens) styles.       4. Must be used with TL or WC trim style.

EMERGENCY OPTIONS

EM-1000

EM-1002

(25W Remote Inverter)

(10W Remote Inverter)

EM-1003

EM-1003-CA

(35W Remote Inverter)

(35W Remote Inverter) Title 20

EM-1004

EM-1006

(50W Remote Inverter)

(25W Remote Inverter) Title 20

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight



A2-SP

 UP TO
24 1/2" 

 15" 

 811
16" 

 135
16" 

 7" 

 31
2"  5

8" - 2" 

 21
2"  12" 

A2-SP

 UP TO
24 1/2" 

 15" 

 811
16" 

 135
16" 

 7" 

 31
2"  5

8" - 2" 

 21
2"  12" 

135/16"

15"

21/2"

31/2" 5/8"~2"

12"

811/16"7"UP TO
241/2"

-0
5/8" Ceiling Thickness

-1
11/2" Ceiling Thickness

-2
2" Ceiling Thickness

CEILING THICKNESS

PROJECT:

TYPE:

NOTE:

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.csllighting.com
©2022 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Patent: csllighting.com/patents

3 / 10

ACROBAT 2" LED DOWNLIGHT
SHALLOW PLENUM

A2-SIC, A2-SNCSPEC-00275  ACROBAT 2.0, 2" SP,  V-1.3, UPDATED 10/14/2022

HOUSING AND LIGHT ENGINE LINE DRAWINGS

A2-SIC, A2-SNC
Shallow Plenum Housing

A2-SIC-R
Acrobat 2" - Shallow Plenum New Construction IC Housing - Round

A2-SNC-R
Acrobat 2" - Shallow Plenum New Construction Housing - Round

A2-SIC-S
Acrobat 2" - Shallow Plenum New Construction IC Housing - Square

A2-SNC-S
Acrobat 2" - Shallow Plenum New Construction Housing - Square

David Craige
Highlight

David Craige
Highlight



A2-RSTA2-RTL

A2-SSTA2-STL

1 1 ”
4

4”

1 3 ”
16

2 3 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

4”2 13 ”
16

A2-RTL-XX

A2-STL-XX

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

7 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
16

6 7 ”
16

2 13 ”
16

2 7 ”
8

A2-RSTA2-RTL

A2-SSTA2-STL

1 1 ”
4

4”

1 3 ”
16

2 3 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

4”2 13 ”
16

A2-RTL-XX

A2-STL-XX

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

7 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
16

6 7 ”
16

2 13 ”
16

2 7 ”
8

A2-RSTA2-RTL

A2-SSTA2-STL

1 1 ”
4

4”

1 3 ”
16

2 3 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

4”2 13 ”
16

A2-RTL-XX

A2-STL-XX

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

7 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
16

6 7 ”
16

2 13 ”
16

2 7 ”
8

A2-RSTA2-RTL

A2-SSTA2-STL

1 1 ”
4

4”

1 3 ”
16

2 3 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

4”2 13 ”
16

A2-RTL-XX

A2-STL-XX

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

1 1 ”
4

3 13 ”
16

7 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
16

6 7 ”
16

2 13 ”
16

2 7 ”
8

A2-RWC

A2-SWC

1”

3

1 1 ”
16

32 13 ”
16

7 ”
8

7 ”
8

A2-RWC

A2-SWC

1”

3

1 1 ”
16

32 13 ”
16

7 ”
8

7 ”
8

PROJECT:

TYPE:

NOTE:

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.csllighting.com
©2022 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Patent: csllighting.com/patents

4 / 10

ACROBAT 2" LED DOWNLIGHT
SHALLOW PLENUM

A2-SIC, A2-SNCSPEC-00275  ACROBAT 2.0, 2" SP,  V-1.3, UPDATED 10/14/2022

TRIM STYLES

RST
2" Acrobat Round Standard Trim

(with Standard Reflector)

SST
2" Acrobat Square Standard Trim

(with Standard Reflector)

RTL
2" Acrobat Round Trimless Mud Plate

(with Standard Reflector)

STL
2" Acrobat Square Trimless Mud Plate

(with Standard Reflector)

RWC
2" Acrobat Round Wood Ceiling Trim

(with Standard Reflector)

SWC
2" Acrobat Square Wood Ceiling Trim

(with Standard Reflector)



1 1 ”
4

4”2 3 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

4”2 13 ”
16

A2-RST

A2-SST

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

RST

RST RST

RST RST-ST

-WW -AL

-PH -SP
2" Acrobat Round Standard Trim

with Standard Reflector

2" Acrobat Round Standard Trim
with Wall Wash Reflector

2" Acrobat Round Standard Trim
with Adjustable Lensed Reflector

2" Acrobat Round Standard Trim
with Pinhole Reflector

2" Acrobat Round Standard Trim
with Slot Pinhole Reflector

4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

PROJECT:

TYPE:

NOTE:

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.csllighting.com
©2022 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Patent: csllighting.com/patents

5 / 10

ACROBAT 2" LED DOWNLIGHT
SHALLOW PLENUM

A2-SIC, A2-SNCSPEC-00275  ACROBAT 2.0, 2" SP,  V-1.3, UPDATED 10/14/2022

REFLECTOR STYLE (ROUND)



4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

4”

1 1 ”
4

1 3 ”
4

213”
16

A2-RPH

4”

1 5 ”
16

1 5 ”
8

1 5 ”
8

A2-SPH

213”
16

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-RWW

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SWW

4”1

1 1 ”
8

1 ”
2

1 5 ”
8

A2-RSP

4”

1 5 ”
16

A2-SSP

1 7 ”
8

2 3 ”
4

213”
16

4”

A2-RAL

4”

A2-SAL

1 1 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

1 1 ”
4

4”2 3 ”
4

1 1 ”
4

4”2 13 ”
16

A2-RST

A2-SST

Trim Reflector

Trim Reflector

SST

SST SST

SST SST-ST

-WW -AL

-PH -SP
2" Acrobat Square Standard Trim

with Standard Reflector

2" Acrobat Square Standard Trim
with Wall Wash Reflector

2" Acrobat Square Standard Trim
with Adjustable Lensed Reflector

2" Acrobat Square Standard Trim
with Pinhole Reflector

2" Acrobat Square Standard Trim
with Slot Pinhole Reflector

PROJECT:

TYPE:

NOTE:

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.csllighting.com
©2022 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Patent: csllighting.com/patents

6 / 10

ACROBAT 2" LED DOWNLIGHT
SHALLOW PLENUM

A2-SIC, A2-SNCSPEC-00275  ACROBAT 2.0, 2" SP,  V-1.3, UPDATED 10/14/2022

REFLECTOR STYLE (SQUARE)



1 
 

Glenwood Springs Office 
910 Grand Avenue, Suite 201 
Glenwood Springs, Colorado 81601 
Telephone (970) 947-1936 
Facsimile (970) 947-1937 

GARFIELD & HECHT, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Since 1975 
 

www.garfieldhecht.com  
     

M E M O R A N D U M 
DATE:  March 31, 2025 
 
TO:  Amy Ward, Mountain Village Community Development Director 
 
FROM: David McConaughy, Town Attorney 
 
RE:  Ridge Unit 8    
  
 
You asked for an interpretation of building rights outside the platted building envelope for Unit 8, 
the Ridge.  As Town Attorney I offer advice to the Town and its departments and employees. I do 
not offer legal opinions to land use applicants or members of the general public. This memo 
therefore provides advice for you and the DRB to consider. If the applicant desires a legal opinion, 
they should consult with their own attorney. 
 
Proposed Development Outside Building Envelope 
 
The applicant proposes construction of retaining walls outside the building envelope ranging from 
4 feet to 17 feet in height. At least some of these retaining walls would be constructed to allow for 
a patio/outdoor living space not related to access such as a driveway or path. While the patio itself 
would be within the building envelope, the retaining walls required for it would extend outside the 
envelope. 
 
Development Agreement 
 
Unit 8 is subject to the Development Agreement recorded on April 21, 2004 as Reception No. 
365622.  That document itself does not specifically allow or prohibit construction outside of platted 
building envelopes. However, it does set forth the DRB’s position on this topic and requires certain 
provisions to be included in the Declaration of Covenants for the project which would limit 
development and may be enforced by parties to the Declaration. Specifically, Section 3.2.4 
requires a covenant prohibiting “development” outside the building envelopes which is defined to 
include, among other things, buildings and structures, clearing, grading, paving, landscaping or 
hardscaping.  
 
Community Development Code 
 
Section 17.5.5.A.1 of the CDC states, “Siting of buildings and routing of driveways, utilities, 
walkways, drainage, etc. shall be designed to blend with the topography and avoid unnecessary 
disturbances to existing vegetation, ponds, streams and wetlands.” Planning staff has pointed this 

http://www.garfieldhecht.com/


2 
 

out and has recommended that the DRB consider whether the overall design complies with this 
general goal. 
 
CDC Section 17.5.5(B)(3) authorizes the creation of building envelopes. That section provides 
that “all improvements” must be located within the building envelope.  That can’t be strictly correct 
because obviously you’d have a driveway outside the building envelope, which might require 
retaining walls, drainage structures, etc. However, CDC Section 17.6.6 (Driveway Standards) 
limits retaining walls for driveways to 5 feet. I’m not aware of any other exception that would 
allow a 17 foot retaining wall for any purpose. 
 
CDC Section 17.3.14 refers to setbacks including but not limited to the General Easement.  Section 
C states that the GE “or other setbacks shall be maintained in a natural, undisturbed state….”  
Section D prohibits “walks, hardscape, terraces and patios” outside any applicable setback. A 
building envelope is effectively a setback, and a 17-foot retaining wall would be inconsistent with 
the requirement to leave such areas in a natural, undisturbed state. 
 
Conclusion 
 
Retaining walls of up to 5 feet to accommodate a driveway should be permitted if they are properly 
sited and meet other design standards. Higher retaining walls for other purposes such as allowing 
for a patio appear to be prohibited absent a formal variance. 
 
 
  
 
 



  
  

 

     

     

   

  

      
        

 

 
        

          
          

           
             

         
      

          
           

         

  

 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board 

FROM: Amy Ward, Community Development Director 

FOR: Design Review Board Regular Meeting, May 1, 2025 

DATE: April 23, 2025 

RE: Conceptual Work Session for Lot 166AR2-3 to discuss a proposed height 
variance for a new Single-Family residence, pursuant to CDC sections 
17.4.16 

Work Session Overview 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description: LOT 166 AR2 3 TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE A REPLAT OF 
LOT 166 AR2 1 THROUGH 166 AR2 15 AND TRACT OS166R AND OSP51RA AND OSP 
51RB AND PARCEL A LOCATED IN SEC 3 AND 10 T42N R9W NMPM TOWN OF 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL COLORADO ACC TO REPLAT REC APR 
4 2003 AT BK 1 PG 3116 THROUGH 3120 AND RES AT 356296 AND 356299 AND 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AT 356301 AND DEC OF DRIVEWAY AND UTILITY 
EASEMENT AT 356302 AND DEC OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS AT 356303 
AND NOTICE OF DEC AFFECTING TITLE AT 356304 AND EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOR 
UTILITY AT 356307 AND EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOR DRIVEWAY AT 356308 AND 
EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOR SLOPE EASEMENT FOR BERM AT 356309 

(this area left intentionally blank) 



 
      

     
     
      

    
    

 
    

 
   
   
   
   

 
 

     
 

  
 

   
 

 
 
 
 

   
      

        
           

            
       

             
    
   

  
           

             
  

 
 

      
  

   
   

       
     

 

  

Address: TBD Stonegate Drive 
Applicant/Agent: Lea Sisson, Lea Sisson Architects 
Owner: ISO STONEGATE L3 LLC A CO LLC 
Zoning: Single-Family 
Existing Use: Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single Family 

Home 
Lot Size: 0.264 Acres 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Single-Family 
o South:Open space 
o East: Single-Family 
o West: Open space 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Exhibit A: Conceptual Plan 

Set 
• Exhibit B: Applicant 

Narrative 
• Exhibit C: Sketch Up models 

Lot 166AR2-3 
Figure 1: Vicinity Map 

Case Summary:
Lea Sisson (Applicant), working on behalf of the ISO Stonegate L3 LLC (Owner), has 
requested a work session with the Design Review Board to discuss a proposed single 
family home to be located at Lot 166AR2-3 (Stonegate). Stonegate is a development along 
the Stonegate Rd. off of San Joaquin Rd., it consists of 15 lots. The development is on a 
very steep hillside. The applicant has provided some conceptual architectural designs for 
the proposed home and as part of the work session would like to discuss plans for the 
development of the Lot. The proposed design includes a request for a height variance. 
The purpose of the work session is to allow the applicant and DRB to have an informal, 
non-binding review and discussion about the project, proposed design, and height 
considerations. Because the plans are preliminary in nature at this point, Staff has not 
conducted a full design review of the project in relation to the intent and standards of the 
Design Regulations of the CDC. 

Height Variance Request:
The focus of this work session is largely to discuss the DRB’s thoughts on the request for 
a height variance. The applicant has not called out an absolute maximum height for the 
project or the total requested variance, but has provided a number of sections 
demonstrating heights compared to grade on sheets A4.1-A4.3. Staff believes the 
maximum height for the project might be demonstrated on A4.1 at 41.6’, which would be 
6.6’ over allowable, given that the home features a shed roof and therefore is allowed a 
35’ maximum height. See section below: 

https://mtnvillage.hosted-by-files.com/SHARED%20FOLDER%20DRB%20BOARD%20PACKET_2/Lot%20166AR2-3%20Stonegate%20Work%20session/HR-4.15.2025-DRBws-3D%20HOUSE%20ONLY.skp
https://mtnvillage.hosted-by-files.com/SHARED%20FOLDER%20DRB%20BOARD%20PACKET_2/Lot%20166AR2-3%20Stonegate%20Work%20session/HR-4.15.2025-DRBws-3D%20HOUSE%20ONLY.skp


 
 
 

 
  

       
   

 
 

 
   

         
 

   
 

   
   

     
 

Access Considerations: 
Pursuant to the recorded condominium map, the owner of Lot 166AR2-3 is obligated to 
provide access across the lot for the owner of the adjacent parcel, Lot 166AR2-4. This 
makes it more challenging to manipulate driveway grades as a means of solving potential 
height issues. 

Criteria for Review: 
When discussing the issue of a height variance request with the applicant, the Board 
should keep in mind that ultimately any variance granted must meet the following criteria 
for decision: 

a. The strict development application of the CDC regulations would result in 
exceptional and undue hardship upon the property owner in the development of 
property lot because of special circumstances applicable to the lot such as size, 
shape, topography or other extraordinary or exceptional physical conditions; 
b. The variance can be granted without substantial detriment to the public health, 
safety and welfare; 



    
 

  
       

 
  

   
   

 
  

  
 

  
   

    
 

   
  

   
   

  
   

 
 
   

      
             

     
   

 
 

 
    

  
 
 
 

   
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

c. The variance can be granted without substantial impairment of the intent of the 
CDC; 
d. Granting the variance does not constitute a grant of special privilege in excess 
of that enjoyed by other property owners in the same zoning district, such as 
without limitation, allowing for a larger home size or building height than those 
found in the same zone district; 
e. Reasonable use of the property is not otherwise available without granting of a 
variance, and the variance being granted is the minimum necessary to allow for 
reasonable use; 
f. The lot for which the variance is being granted was not created in violation of 
Town regulations or Colorado State Statutes in effect at the time the lot was 
created; 
g. The variance is not solely based on economic hardship alone; and 
h. The proposed variance meets all applicable Town regulations and standards 
unless a variance is sought for such regulations or standards. 

Staff believes the most relevant criteria for discussion would be criteria a, d and e. Criteria 
a discusses special circumstances such as exceptional physical conditions. Criteria d 
discusses whether the granting of a variance would constitute granting of special privilege 
in excess of that given to other property owners (for context, the one other height variance 
that staff is aware of at Stonegate was granted to Lot 166AR2-10 for 6’). Criteria e 
discusses whether this is the minimum variance necessary to allow for reasonable use. 

Other design considerations:
Though the purpose of the work session as requested by the applicant was to focus on 
issues related to the request for additional height, this is an opportunity for the Board to 
give other feedback related to the overall design of the project if necessary. Without getting 
too deep into the details (given this submittal is conceptual in nature) the board should 
feel free to also give general feedback on overall mass and scale, building form, materials, 
etc. 

RECOMMENDATION 
A conceptual work session is a process that allows for the DRB to provide an informal, 
non-binding review of a conceptual development proposal. The DRB shall evaluate a 
proposed concept based on the applicable criteria for decision in the future. Any 
comments or general direction given by the DRB shall not be considered binding or 
represent any warranties or guarantees of approval of any kind. No formal action is taken 
by the DRB on conceptual work sessions. 

Staff recommends the DRB review and evaluate the proposed concept plans based on 
the applicable criteria for decision for the future development application and provide 
non-binding feedback and direction to the applicant regarding the design and proposed 
density. 

/AW 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document contains drawings and plan sets that are not accessible to screen readers. 
For assistance in accessing and interpreting these documents, please email cd@mtnvillage.org or 

call (970) 728-8000 

mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org


















0 10' 20'

SCALE: 1" = 10'
2 Foot Contour Interval

VIEW ANGLE EXHIBIT

LEGEND

166AR2-3

FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS 36577

FOUND 3/4" BRASS TAG, LS 36577

FIR TREE, # INDICATES CALIPER

ASPEN TREE, # INDICATES CALIPER

SPRUCE TREE, # INDICATES CALIPER

WOOD SIGN

ROCK RETAINING WALL

GUARD RAIL

GENERAL EASEMENT LINE, PLAT BOOK  1 PAGE 3116

INDICATES 12' WIDE DRIVEWAY AND UTILITY EASEMENT,
PLAT BOOK 1 PAGE 3116

INDICATES COMMON DRIVEWAY AND UTILITY EASEMENT
PLAT BOOK 1 PAGE 3116

NOTICE:

According to Colorado Law, you must commence any legal action based upon any
defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect.  In no event
may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten
years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

NOTES:

1. According to Flood Insurance Rate Map 08113C0287 D dated September 30, 1988,
this parcel lies within Flood Zone "X" (Areas determined to be outside the 500-year
flood plain).

2. Easement research from Land Title Guarantee Company, Commitment No.
TLR86010649, Effective Date 10/06/2020 at 05:00 PM.

3. Lineal Units U.S. Survey Feet

4. Fieldwork was performed January 14, 2025.

5. Vertical datum is based on the found Northeast corner, an aluminum cap and
rebar, LS 36577 of Lot 166AR2-3 having an elevation of 9938.72 feet, as depicted.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

Lot 166AR2-3, Telluride Mountain Village, According to the Replat of Lot 166-AR, OSP-51
and OS-166 to Lots 166AR2-1 thru 166AR2-15, Parcel A, OSP-51A, OSP-51RB and OS-166R
recorded April 4, 2003 in Plat Book 1 at page 3116,

County of San Miguel,
State of Colorado

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

The Basis of Bearings for this Improvement Survey Plat was derived from the southwesterly
boundary as depicted on the Plat filed as "THE CABINS AT GOLD HILL" recorded in Plat
book 1 at page 2228. Said line also being a portion of the easterly boundary of OS-166
and having a bearing of N 35°04'36" W.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, Christopher R. Kennedy, of San Juan Surveying, being a Licensed and Registered Land
Surveyor in the State of Colorado, do hereby certify that this Topographic Survey
prepared for Land Title Guarantee Company, Jim Shute, and SLS Stonegate, LTD, A Texas
Limited Partnership was performed under my direct responsibility, supervision, and
checking, and that the information herein is true and accurate to the best of my belief
and knowledge. I further certify that the monuments as shown were field set as required
by Articles 50 and 51 of Title 38, C.R.S.

01/15/2025

DATE: 01/15/2025

JOB: 02005

DRAWN BY: AHM
102 SOCIETY DRIVE  TELLURIDE,  CO.  81435 CHECKED BY: CRK

(970) 728 - 1128     (970) 728 - 9201 fax REVISION
DATES:office@sanjuansurveying.net
SHEET: 1 OF 1

01/15/25



ST
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

ST
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T
2
  
0
  
0
  
B
  
  
 C

  
E 

 N
  
T 

 R
  
U
  
M

  
  
 B

  
L 

 D
  
G

  
. 
  
M

  
O

  
U
  
N
  
T 

 A
  
I  

N
  
  
V
  
I  

L 
 L

  
A
  
G

  
E 

  
: 
  
P.

 O
. 
  
B
 O

 X
  
 4

 4
 7

 1
  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  
 C

 O
  
8
 1

 6
 1

 2
  
  
T 

E 
L 

: 
 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  
7
 0

 8
  
- 

1
 5

 6
 1

  
  
  
  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C
 T

 @
 I 

C
 L

 O
 U

 D
 .
 C

 O
 M

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

1
.3

0
.2

0
2
5
 -

 S
D

1
 R

EV
IE

W
 

4
.1

5
.2

0
2
5
- 

M
V
D

R
B
 W

O
R
KS

ES
S
IO

N
 

L 
O

 T
  
 1

 6
 6

 A
 R

 2
  
- 

3
  
  
 S

 T
 O

 N
 E

 G
 A

 T
 E

 ,
  
 M

 O
 U

 N
 T

 A
 I 

N
  
  
V
 I 

L 
L 

A
 G

 E
 ,
  
 C

O
. 
  
8
1
4
3
5

H
 U

 G
 H

 E
 S

   
  T

 E
 L

 L
 U

 R
 I 

D
 E

   
  R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E



ST
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

ST
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

SS3 

SS2 

SKI PATH 
LANDSCAPE BOULDER 
RETAINAGE 
AND PLANTINGS 
TO SOFTEN 
GRADING 

ZONE 1 (HATCHED) 
TREES TO BE REMOVED 
ARE TO BE REVEGETATEDSS1 
ZONE 2 
TREES TO REMAIN 

SS3 

SS2 

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T
2
  
0
  
0
  
B
  
  
 C

  
E 

 N
  
T 

 R
  
U
  
M

  
  
 B

  
L 

 D
  
G

  
. 
  
M

  
O

  
U
  
N
  
T 

 A
  
I  

N
  
  
V
  
I  

L 
 L

  
A
  
G

  
E 

  
: 
  
P.

 O
. 
  
B
 O

 X
  
 4

 4
 7

 1
  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  
 C

 O
  
8
 1

 6
 1

 2
  
  
T 

E 
L 

: 
 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  
7
 0

 8
  
- 

1
 5

 6
 1

  
  
  
  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C
 T

 @
 I 

C
 L

 O
 U

 D
 .
 C

 O
 M

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

1
.3

0
.2

0
2
5
 -

 S
D

1
 R

EV
IE

W
 

4
.1

5
.2

0
2
5
- 

M
V
D

R
B
 W

O
R
KS

ES
S
IO

N
 

L 
O

 T
  
 1

 6
 6

 A
 R

 2
  
- 

3
  
  
 S

 T
 O

 N
 E

 G
 A

 T
 E

 ,
  
 M

 O
 U

 N
 T

 A
 I 

N
  
  
V
 I 

L 
L 

A
 G

 E
 ,
  
 C

O
. 
  
8
1
4
3
5

H
 U

 G
 H

 E
 S

   
  T

 E
 L

 L
 U

 R
 I 

D
 E

   
  R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

A1.2L 
LANDSCAPE-WILD FIRE MITIGATION PLAN 
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0" 



 xx Residence
Street or Lot
Telluride, CO

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Type
of

Plan

C1



L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T
2
  
0
  
0
  
B
  
  
 C

  
E 

 N
  
T 

 R
  
U
  
M

  
  
 B

  
L 

 D
  
G

  
. 
  
M

  
O

  
U
  
N
  
T 

 A
  
I  

N
  
  
V
  
I  

L 
 L

  
A
  
G

  
E 

  
: 
  
P.

 O
. 
  
B
 O

 X
  
 4

 4
 7

 1
  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  
 C

 O
  
8
 1

 6
 1

 2
  
  
T 

E 
L 

: 
 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  
7
 0

 8
  
- 

1
 5

 6
 1

  
  
  
  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C
 T

 @
 I 

C
 L

 O
 U

 D
 .
 C

 O
 M

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

1
.3

0
.2

0
2
5
 -

 S
D

1
 R

EV
IE

W
 

4
.1

5
.2

0
2
5
- 

M
V
D

R
B
 W

O
R
KS

ES
S
IO

N
 

L 
O

 T
  
 1

 6
 6

 A
 R

 2
  
- 

3
  
  
 S

 T
 O

 N
 E

 G
 A

 T
 E

 ,
  
 M

 O
 U

 N
 T

 A
 I 

N
  
  
V
 I 

L 
L 

A
 G

 E
 ,
  
 C

O
. 
  
8
1
4
3
5

H
 U

 G
 H

 E
 S

   
  T

 E
 L

 L
 U

 R
 I 

D
 E

   
  R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E



2
  
0
  
0
  
B
 

C
  
E 

 N
  
T 

 R
  
U
  
M

 
B
  
L 

 D
  
G

  
. 

M
  
O

  
U
  
N
  
T 

 A
  
I  

N
 

V
  
I  

L 
 L

  
A
  
G

  
E 

: 
P.

 O
. 

B
 O

 X
 

4
 4

 7
 1

 
A
 S

 P
 E

 N
 ,
 

C
 O

 
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

 
T 

E 
L 

: 
( 
9
 7

 0
 )
 
7
 0

 8
 
- 

1
 5

 6
 1

 
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
L 

E 
A
 S

 I 
S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C
 T

 @
 I 

C
 L

 O
 U

 D
 .
 C

 O
 M

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

1
.3

0
.2

0
2
5
 -

 S
D

1
 R

EV
IE

W
 

4
.1

5
.2

0
2
5
- 

M
V
D

R
B
 W

O
R
KS

ES
S
IO

N
 

L 
O

 T
 

1
 6

 6
 A

 R
 2

 
- 

3
 

S
 T

 O
 N

 E
 G

 A
 T

 E
 ,
 

M
 O

 U
 N

 T
 A

 I 
N
 

V
 I 

L 
L 

A
 G

 E
 ,
 

C
O

. 
8
1
4
3
5
 

L 
E 

A 
S 

I 
S 

S 
O

 
N 

A 
R 

C 
H 

I 
T 

E 
C 

T 

H
 U

 G
 H

 E
 S

 
T 

E
 L

 L
 U

 R
 I 

D
 E

 
R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E





L 
E 

A 
S 

I 
S 

S 
O

 
N 

A 
R 

C 
H 

I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
2
  
0
  
0
  
B
 

C
  
E 

 N
  
T 

 R
  
U
  
M

 
B
  
L 

 D
  
G

  
. 

M
  
O

  
U
  
N
  
T 

 A
  
I  

N
 

V
  
I  

L 
 L

  
A
  
G

  
E 

: 
P.

 O
. 

B
 O

 X
 

4
 4

 7
 1

 
A
 S

 P
 E

 N
 ,
 

C
 O

 
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

 
T 

E 
L 

: 
( 
9
 7

 0
 )
 
7
 0

 8
 
- 

1
 5

 6
 1

 
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
L 

E 
A
 S

 I 
S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C
 T

 @
 I 

C
 L

 O
 U

 D
 .
 C

 O
 M

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

1
.3

0
.2

0
2
5
 -

 S
D

1
 R

EV
IE

W
 

4
.1

5
.2

0
2
5
- 

M
V
D

R
B
 W

O
R
KS

ES
S
IO

N
 

L 
O

 T
 

1
 6

 6
 A

 R
 2

 
- 

3
 

S
 T

 O
 N

 E
 G

 A
 T

 E
 ,
 

M
 O

 U
 N

 T
 A

 I 
N
 

V
 I 

L 
L 

A
 G

 E
 ,
 

C
O

. 
8
1
4
3
5
 

H
 U

 G
 H

 E
 S

 
T 

E
 L

 L
 U

 R
 I 

D
 E

 
R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E



L 
E 

A 
S 

I 
S 

S 
O

 
N 

A 
R 

C 
H 

I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
2
  
0
  
0
  
B
 

C
  
E 

 N
  
T 

 R
  
U
  
M

 
B
  
L 

 D
  
G

  
. 

M
  
O

  
U
  
N
  
T 

 A
  
I  

N
 

V
  
I  

L 
 L

  
A
  
G

  
E 

: 
P.

 O
. 

B
 O

 X
 

4
 4

 7
 1

 
A
 S

 P
 E

 N
 ,
 

C
 O

 
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

 
T 

E 
L 

: 
( 
9
 7

 0
 )
 
7
 0

 8
 
- 

1
 5

 6
 1

 
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
L 

E 
A
 S

 I 
S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C
 T

 @
 I 

C
 L

 O
 U

 D
 .
 C

 O
 M

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

1
.3

0
.2

0
2
5
 -

 S
D

1
 R

EV
IE

W
 

4
.1

5
.2

0
2
5
- 

M
V
D

R
B
 W

O
R
KS

ES
S
IO

N
 

L 
O

 T
 

1
 6

 6
 A

 R
 2

 
- 

3
 

S
 T

 O
 N

 E
 G

 A
 T

 E
 ,
 

M
 O

 U
 N

 T
 A

 I 
N
 

V
 I 

L 
L 

A
 G

 E
 ,
 

C
O

. 
8
1
4
3
5
 

H
 U

 G
 H

 E
 S

 
T 

E
 L

 L
 U

 R
 I 

D
 E

 
R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E



L 
E 

A 
S 

I 
S 

S 
O

 
N 

A 
R 

C 
H 

I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
2
  
0
  
0
  
B
 

C
  
E 

 N
  
T 

 R
  
U
  
M

 
B
  
L 

 D
  
G

  
. 

M
  
O

  
U
  
N
  
T 

 A
  
I  

N
 

V
  
I  

L 
 L

  
A
  
G

  
E 

: 
P.

 O
. 

B
 O

 X
 

4
 4

 7
 1

 
A
 S

 P
 E

 N
 ,
 

C
 O

 
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

 
T 

E 
L 

: 
( 
9
 7

 0
 )
 
7
 0

 8
 
- 

1
 5

 6
 1

 
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
L 

E 
A
 S

 I 
S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C
 T

 @
 I 

C
 L

 O
 U

 D
 .
 C

 O
 M

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

1
.3

0
.2

0
2
5
 -

 S
D

1
 R

EV
IE

W
 

4
.1

5
.2

0
2
5
- 

M
V
D

R
B
 W

O
R
KS

ES
S
IO

N
 

L 
O

 T
 

1
 6

 6
 A

 R
 2

 
- 

3
 

S
 T

 O
 N

 E
 G

 A
 T

 E
 ,
 

M
 O

 U
 N

 T
 A

 I 
N
 

V
 I 

L 
L 

A
 G

 E
 ,
 

C
O

. 
8
1
4
3
5
 

H
 U

 G
 H

 E
 S

 
T 

E
 L

 L
 U

 R
 I 

D
 E

 
R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E



    

  

    

 

 

                                                                             
                                                                            

                                 

 L  E A  S I S S O N A  R C H I T E C T 

Narrative 
for LOT 166AR2-3 

4.15.2025 

Town of Mountain Village Planning Board and Staff; 

My clients are wishing to develop their lot on 166AR2-3 in Stonegate.
We have come to a work session to seek guidance towards a possible height 
variance due to the following hardships.

The lot has a main shared driveway to the lot to the south LOT
166AR3-4. While there is a roughed in road it is too steep to use much but its
curb cut. 

This driveway grade has been designed to the maximum code
allowable at 10%. This still puts the elevation height for the garage access
almost 2’ higher than the existing high spot at the edge of the drop-off in the 
middle of the site. Which pushes the ‘pad’ of the house up even higher over 
the steep grades below.

To be able to park and turnaround the garage must be pushed out over 
the steep grades We have stepped the facade to accomplish this.   

There is very little room left once the garage is placed to have adequate
living space on this level. So we are attempting to place the main living
spaces, all together as desired by my clients, on the upper level.

I have created a simple 2:12 shed roof following the natural grades and
pitching all drainage down the site and away from the shared driveway.

I have pushed the roof down as low as possible to allow for the upper
level to be livable height underneath, and attempt to stay under the 35’ height 
above natural grade. I have not been successful in keeping it under the 35’
height limit.

This is due to a combination of the fixed elevation of the garage level, 
and thus a fixed upper level floor elevation(need to have at least 8’+ for the 
garage doors to function), and having the upper level east wall meet code for
height, but also providing a desirable space with view and access to outdoor 
space.

Our only way to bring down the roof would be to alter the grade of the
drive and thus lower the garage. The civil engineer and I did look at a 12%
grade that would be heated but this seemed undesirable due to the fact that it
is a shared drive. It only gains us 2’.

The roof maximum height does not go above the 35’ height limit by 
more than 5’. The area that is above the 35’ max is roughly 1/2 the roof on the 
down hill side. As show on the site plan. I have also provided site sections to
show the steepness of the grades below. 

P.O. BOX 4471 200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
ASPEN, CO 81612 TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM  PN:970.708.1561 LEASISSONARCHITECT@ICLOUD.COM 



    

          
   

  

                                                                             
                                                                            

                                 

 L  E A  S I S S O N A  R C H I T E C T 

The building on the west side meets the 35’ height limit with the natural 
grade and the finished grade but we would like to see if we could lower this 
finished floor level to better meet the grades below.

We have attempted to break up the form with decks and pushing the 
facade in and out. We have added a ski trail from the lower level, and in doing 
so providing a terrace for landscaping to further screen and soften the
connection to grade.

We feel we have done all that is possible with the site constraints in our 
attempt to create a home that fits into the neighborhood.

 We are looking for your consideration of this hardship and guidance 
how we should move forward due to the site constraints. 

A dropbox file link has been sent to you with this letter the drawing set 
and the 3D sketchup model.  Thank you everyone for your time. 

Regards, 

Lea Sisson, Registered Architect 

P.O. BOX 4471 200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
ASPEN, CO 81612 TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM  PN:970.708.1561 LEASISSONARCHITECT@ICLOUD.COM 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document contains drawings and plan sets that are not accessible to screen readers. 
For assistance in accessing and interpreting these documents, please email cd@mtnvillage.org or 

call (970) 728-8000 

mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org






4.15.2025







 

 

 

 

From: Mike Hughes hughes.michael.e@gmail.com 
Subject: Fwd: ALTA Owner's Policy ((VACANT) STONEGATE DRIVE)(Buyer: L3)(Our 86010783) 

Date: April 16, 2025 at 12:57 PM 
To: lea sisson leasissonarchitect@icloud.com 

Old title insurance that LTA sent for temp purposes. New title commitment on order and will take a few business days. 

Thanks 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Gaylene Anderson <ganderson@ltgc.com> 
Date: Wed, Apr 16, 2025 at 2:36 PM
Subject: ALTA Owner's Policy ((VACANT) STONEGATE DRIVE)(Buyer: L3)(Our 86010783)
To: <hughes.michael.e@gmail.com> 

Your Documents from Land Title Guarantee Company 
Your owner's policy of title insurance is linked below.  Thank you. 

ALTA Owner's Policy 

Land Title Guarantee Company 

Date: January 22, 2021 

Subject: Attached Title Policy ISO STONEGATE L3, LLC, A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY 
COMPANY for (VACANT) STONEGATE DRIVE, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO 81435 

Enclosed please find the Owner's Title Insurance Policy for your purchase of the property listed above. 

This title policy is the final step in your real estate transaction, and we want to take a moment to remind 
you of its importance. Please review all information in this document carefully and be sure to safeguard 
this policy along with your other legal documents. 

Your owner's policy insures you as long as you own the property and requires no additional premium 
payments. 

mailto:Hugheshughes.michael.e@gmail.com
mailto:Hugheshughes.michael.e@gmail.com
mailto:sissonleasissonarchitect@icloud.com
mailto:sissonleasissonarchitect@icloud.com
http://www.ltgc.com/
mailto:ganderson@ltgc.com
mailto:hughes.michael.e@gmail.com
https://ltgc.settlor.com/delivery/attachment/ODAzNTUyNzU.Z__4tw.gDWN5zNJ630mqrxyLic16Yz4fd0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/STONEGATE+DRIVE,+MOUNTAIN+VILLAGE,+CO++81435?entry=gmail&source=g


Please feel free to contact any member of our staff if you have questions or concerns regarding your 
policy, or you may contact Land Title Policy Team at (303) 850-4158 or finals@ltgc.com 

As a Colorado-owned and operated title company for over 50 years, with offices throughout the state, 
we take pride in serving our customers one transaction at a time. We sincerely appreciate your 
business and welcome the opportunity to assist you with any future real estate needs. Not only will 
Land Title Guarantee Company be able to provide you with the title services quickly and professionally, 
but you may also be entitled to a discount on title premiums if you sell or refinance the property 
described in the enclosed policy. 

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to work with you on this transaction. We look forward to serving 
you again in the future. 

Sincerely, 

Land Title Guarantee Company 

OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE 
ANY NOTICE OF CLAIM AND ANY OTHER NOTICE OR STATEMENT IN WRITING REQUIRED TO BE GIVEN TO 
THE COMPANY UNDER THIS POLICY MUST BE GIVEN TO THE COMPANY AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN IN 
SECTION 18 OF THE CONDITIONS. 

COVERED RISKS 
SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED IN 

SCHEDULE B AND THE CONDITIONS,OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, a Minnesota corporation, (the "Company"), 
insures, as of Date of Policy and, to the extent stated in Covered Risks 9 and 10, after Date of Policy, against loss or damage, not exceeding the 
Amount of Insurance, sustained or incurred by the Insured by reason of: 

Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A. 
Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the title; This covered Risk includes but is not limited to insurance against loss from 

A defect in the Title caused by 
forgery, fraud, undue influence, duress, incompetency, incapacity, or impersonation; 
failure of any person or Entity to have authorized a transfer or conveyance; 
a document affecting Title not properly created, executed, witnessed, sealed, acknowledged, notarized, or delivered; 
failure to perform those acts necessary to create a document by electronic means authorized by law; 
a document executed under a falsified, expired, or otherwise invalid power of attorney; 
a document not properly filed, recorded, or indexed in the Public Records including failure to perform those acts by 
electronic means authorized by law; or 
a defective judicial or administrative proceeding. 

The lien of real estate taxes or assessments imposed on the Title by a governmental authority due or payable, but unpaid. 
Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an 
accurate and complete land survey of the Land. The term "encroachment" includes encroachments of existing improvements 
located on the Land onto adjoining land, and encroachments onto the Land of existing improvements located on adjoining land. 

Unmarketable Title. 
No right of access to and from the Land. 
The violation or enforcement of any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) 
restricting, regulating, prohibiting, or relating to 

the occupancy, use or enjoyment of the Land; 
the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement erected on the Land; 
the subdivision of land; or 
environmental protection 

if a notice, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records setting forth the violation or intention to enforce, but only to 
the extent of the violation or enforcement referred to in that notice. 

An enforcement action based on the exercise of a governmental police power not covered by Covered Risk 5 if a notice of the 
enforcement action, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records, but only to the extent of the enforcement referred 
to in that notice. 
The exercise of the rights of eminent domain if a notice of the exercise, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public 
Records. 
Any taking by a governmental body that has occurred and is binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without Knowledge. 
Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A or being defective 

as a result of the avoidance in whole or in part, or from a court order providing an alternative remedy, of a transfer of all or any 
part of the title to or any interest in the Land occurring prior to the transaction vesting Title as shown in Schedule A because that 
prior transfer constituted a fraudulent or preferential transfer under federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors' 
rights laws; or 
because the instrument of transfer vesting Title as shown in Schedule A constitutes a preferential transfer under federal 
bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors' rights laws by reason of the failure of its recording in the Public Records 
to be timely, or 
to impart notice of its existence to a purchaser for value or to a judgment or lien creditor. 

Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the Title or other matter included in Covered Risks 1 through 9 that has been created or 
attached or has been filed or recorded in the Public Records subsequent to Date of Policy and prior to the recording of the deed or other 
instrument of transfer in the Public Records that vests Title as shown in Schedule A. The Company will also pay the costs, attorneys' 
fees, and expenses incurred in defense of any matter insured against by this Policy, but only to the extent provided in the Conditions. 

mailto:finals@ltgc.com


Issued by: 
Land Title Guarantee Company 
3033 East First Avenue Suite 600 
Denver, Colorado 80206 
303-321-1880 

Craig B. Rants, Senior Vice President 

Copyright 2006-2025 American Land Title Association - All rights reserved. - The use of this form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA 
members in good standing as of the date of use. - All other uses are prohibited. - Reprinted under license from the American Land Title 
Association 
AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION OWNER'S POLICY Adopted 6-17-06 

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE 
The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' fees, 
or expenses that arise by reason of: 

(a) Any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) restricting, regulating, prohibiting or 
relating to 

the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land; 
the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement erected on the Land; 
the subdivision of land; or 
environmental protection; or the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances, or governmental regulations. This Exclusion 1(a) 
does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 5. (b) Any governmental police power. This Exclusion 1(b) does 
not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 6. 

Rights of eminent domain. This Exclusion does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or 8. 
Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters 

created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured Claimant; 
not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclosed 
in writing to the Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant became an Insured under this policy; 
resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant; 
attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy (however, this does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 9 
and 10); or 
resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if the Insured Claimant had paid value for the Title. 

Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors' rights laws, that the transaction vesting the 
Title as shown in Schedule A, is 

a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer; or 
a preferential transfer for any reason not stated in Covered Risk 9 of this policy. 

Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authority and created or attaching between Date of Policy 
and the date of recording of the deed or other instrument of transfer in the Public Records that vests Title as shown in Schedule A. 

CONDITIONS 
1. DEFINITION OF TERMS 
The following terms when used in this policy mean: 

"Amount of Insurance": The amount stated in Schedule A, as may be increased or decreased by endorsement to this policy, increased by 
Section 8(b) or decreased by Sections 10 and 11 of these Conditions. 
"Date of Policy": The date designated as "Date of Policy" in Schedule A. 
"Entity": A corporation, partnership, trust, limited liability company, or other similar legal entity. 
"Insured": The Insured named in Schedule A. 

The term "Insured" also includes 
successors to the Title of the Insured by operation of law as distinguished from purchase, including heirs, devisees, survivors, 
personal representatives, or next of kin; 
successors to an Insured by dissolution, merger, consolidation, distribution, or reorganization; 
successors to an Insured by its conversion to another kind of Entity; 
a grantee of an Insured under a deed delivered without payment of actual valuable consideration conveying the Title 
if the stock, shares, memberships, or other equity interests of the grantee are wholly-owned by the named Insured. 
if the grantee wholly owns the named Insured, 
if the grantee is wholly-owned by an affiliated Entity of the named Insured, provided the affiliated Entity and the named 
Insured are both wholly-owned by the same person or Entity, or 
if the grantee is a trustee or beneficiary of a trust created by a written instrument established by the Insured named in 
Schedule A for estate planning purposes 

With regard to (A), (B), (C), and (D) reserving, however, all rights and defensed as to any successor that the Company would have 
had against any predecessor Insured. 

"Insured Claimant": An Insured claiming loss or damage. 
"Knowledge" or "Known": Actual knowledge, not constructive knowledge or notice that may be imputed to an Insured by reason of the Public 
Records or any other records that impart constructive notice of matters affecting the Title. 
"Land": The land described in Schedule A, and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term "Land" does not include any 
property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in abutting streets, roads, 
avenue, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does not modify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from the Land is insured by 
this policy. 
"Mortgage": Mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by law. 
"Public Records": Records established under state statutes at Date of Policy for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of matters relating 
to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge. With respect to Covered Risk 5(d), "Public Records" shall also include 
environmental protection liens filed in the records of the clerk of the United States District Court for the district where the Land is located. 
"Title": The estate or interest described in Schedule A. "Unmarketable Title": Title affected by an alleged or apparent matter that would permit a 
prospective purchaser or lessee of the Title or lender on the Title to be released from the obligation to purchase, lease, or lend if there is a 
contractual condition requiring the delivery of marketable title. 

2. CONTINUATION OF INSURANCE 
The coverage of this policy shall continue in force as of Date of Policy in favor of an Insured, but only so long as the Insured retains an estate or 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/3033+East+First+Avenue+Suite+600++%0A++++++++Denver,+Colorado+80206?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3033+East+First+Avenue+Suite+600++%0A++++++++Denver,+Colorado+80206?entry=gmail&source=g


interest in the Land, or holds an obligation secured by a purchase money Mortgage given by a purchaser from the Insured, or only so long as the 
Insured shall have liability by reason of warranties in any transfer or conveyance of the Title. This policy shall not continue in force in favor of any 
purchaser from the Insured of either (i) an estate or interest in the Land, or (ii) an obligation secured by a purchase money Mortgage given to the 
Insured. 

3. NOTICE OF CLAIM TO BE GIVEN BY INSURED CLAIMANT 
The Insured shall notify the Company promptly in writing (i) in case of any litigation as set forth in Section 5(a) of these Conditions, (ii) in case 
Knowledge shall come to an Insured hereunder of any claim of title or interest that is adverse to the Title, as insured, and that might cause loss or 
damage for which the Company may be liable by virtue of this policy, or (iii) if the Title, as insured, is rejected as Unmarketable Title. If the Company 
is prejudiced by the failure of the Insured Claimant to provide prompt notice, the Company's liability to the Insured Claimant under the policy shall be 
reduced to the extent of the prejudice. 

4. PROOF OF LOSS 
In the event the Company is unable to determine the amount of loss or damage, the Company may, at its option, require as a condition of payment 
that the Insured Claimant furnish a signed proof of loss. The proof of loss must describe the defect, lien, encumbrance, or other matter insured 
against by this policy that constitutes the basis of loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the basis of calculating the amount of the 
loss or damage. 

5. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF ACTIONS 
(a) Upon written request by the Insured, and subject to the options contained in Section 7 of these Conditions, the Company, at its own cost and 
without unreasonable delay, shall provide for the defense of an Insured in litigation in which any third party asserts a claim covered by this policy 
adverse to the Insured. This obligation is limited to only those stated causes of action alleging matters insured against by this policy. The Company 
shall have the right to select counsel of its choice (subject to the right of the Insured to object for reasonable cause) to represent the Insured as to 
those stated causes of action. It shall not be liable for and will not pay the fees of any other counsel. The Company will not pay any fees, costs, or 
expenses incurred by the Insured in the defense of those causes of action that allege matters not insured against by this policy. 

(b) The Company shall have the right, in addition to the options contained in Section 7 of these Conditions, at its own cost, to institute and prosecute 
any action or proceeding or to do any other act that in its opinion may be necessary or desirable to establish the Title, as insured, or to prevent or 
reduce loss or damage to the Insured. The Company may take any appropriate action under the terms of this policy, whether or not it shall be liable 
to the Insured. The exercise of these rights shall not be an admission of liability or waiver of any provision of this policy. If the Company exercises its 
rights under this subsection, it must do so diligently. 

(c) Whenever the Company brings an action or asserts a defense as required or permitted by this policy, the Company may pursue the litigation to a 
final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, and it expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to appeal any adverse judgment or 
order. 

6. DUTY OF INSURED CLAIMANT TO COOPERATE 
(a) In all cases where this policy permits or requires the Company to prosecute or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding and any 
appeals, the Insured shall secure to the Company the right to so prosecute or provide defense in the action or proceeding, including the right to use, 
at its option, the name of the Insured for this purpose. Whenever requested by the Company, the Insured, at the Company's expense, shall give the 
Company all reasonable aid (i) in securing evidence, obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or defending the action or proceeding, or effecting settlement, 
and (ii) in any other lawful act that in the opinion of the Company may be necessary or desirable to establish the Title or any other matter as insured. 
If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the Insured to furnish the required cooperation, the Company's obligation to the Insured under the 
policy shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation, with regard to the matter or matters requiring 
such cooperation. 

(b) The Company may reasonably require the Insured Claimant to submit to examination under oath by any authorized representative of the 
Company and to produce for examination, inspection, and copying, at such reasonable times and places as may be designated by the authorized 
representative of the Company, all records, in whatever medium maintained, including books, ledgers, checks, memoranda, correspondence, 
reports, e-mails, disks, tapes, and videos whether bearing a date before or after Date of Policy, that reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. 
Further, if requested by any authorized representative of the Company, the Insured Claimant shall grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized 
representative of the Company to examine, inspect, and copy all of these records in the custody or control of a third party that reasonably pertain to 
the loss or damage. All information designated as confidential by the Insured Claimant provided to the Company pursuant to this Section shall not be 
disclosed to others unless, in the reasonable judgment of the Company, it is necessary in the administration of the claim. Failure of the Insured 
Claimant to submit for examination under oath produce any reasonably requested information, or grant permission to secure reasonably necessary 
information from third parties as required in this subsection, unless prohibited by law or governmental regulation, shall terminate any liability of the 
Company under this policy as to that claim. 

7. OPTIONS TO PAY OR OTHERWISE SETTLE CLAIMS; TERMINATION OF 
LIABILITY 
In case of a claim under this policy, the Company shall have the following additional options: 

(a) To Pay or Tender Payment of the Amount of Insurance. To pay or tender payment of the Amount of Insurance under this policy together with any 
costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred by the Insured Claimant that were authorized by the Company up to the time of payment or tender of 
payment and that the Company is obligated to pay. Upon the exercise by the Company of this option, all liability and obligations of the Company to 
the Insured under this policy, other than to make the payment required in the subsection, shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to 
defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation. 

(b) To Pay or Otherwise Settle With Parties Other Than the Insured or With the Insured Claimant. 

To pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or in the name of an Insured Claimant any claim insured against under this policy. In addition, 
the Company will pay any costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred by the Insured Claimant that were authorized by the Company up to 
the time of payment and that the Company is obligated to pay; or 
To pay or otherwise settle with the Insured Claimant the loss or damage provided for under this policy, together with any costs, attorneys' fees, 
and expensed incurred by the Insured Claimant that were authorized by the Company up to the time of payment and that the Company is 
obligated to pay. Upon the exercise by the Company of either of the options provided for in subsections (b)(i) or (ii), the Company's obligations 
to the Insured under this policy for the claimed loss or damage, other than the payments required to be made, shall terminate, including any 
liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation. 

8. DETERMINATION AND EXTENT OF LIABILITY 
This policy is a contract of indemnity against actual monetary loss or damage sustained or incurred by the Insured Claimant who has suffered loss or 
damage by reason of matters insured against by this policy 



damage by reason of matters insured against by this policy. 

(a) The extent of liability of the Company for loss or damage under this policy shall not exceed the lesser of 

the Amount of Insurance; or 
the difference between the value of the Title as insured and the value of the Title subject to the risk insured against by this policy. 

(b) If the Company pursues its rights under Section 5 of these Conditions and is unsuccessful in establishing the Title, as insured, 

the Amount of Insurance shall be increased by 10%, and 
the Insured Claimant shall have the right to have the loss or damage determined either as of the date the claim was made by the Insured 
Claimant or as of the date it is settled and paid. 

(c) In addition to the extent of liability under (a) and (b), the Company will also pay those costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred in accordance 
with Sections 5 and 7 of these Conditions. 

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
(a) If the Company establishes the Title, or removes the alleged defect, lien, or encumbrance, or cures the lack of a right of access to or from the 
Land, or cures the claim of Unmarketable Title, all as insured, in a reasonably diligent manner by any method, including litigation and the completion 
of any appeals, it shall have fully performed its obligations with respect to that matter and shall not be liable for any loss or damage caused to the 
Insured. 

(b) In the event of any litigation, including litigation by the Company or with the Company's consent, the Company shall have no liability for loss or 
damage until there has been a final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, and disposition of all appeals, adverse to the Title, as insured. 

(c) The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to the Insured for liability voluntarily assumed by the Insured in settling any claim or suit 
without the prior written consent of the Company. 

10. REDUCTION OF INSURANCE; REDUCTION OR TERMINATION OF LIABILITY 
All payments under this policy, except payments made for costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses, shall reduce the Amount of Insurance by the amount 
of the payment. 

11. LIABILITY NONCUMULATIVE 
The Amount of Insurance shall be reduced by any amount the Company pays under any policy insuring a Mortgage to which exception is taken in 
Schedule B or to which the Insured has agreed, assumed, or taken subject, or which is executed by an Insured after Date of Policy and which is a 
charge or lien on the Title, and the amount so paid shall be deemed a payment to the Insured under this policy. 

12. PAYMENT OF LOSS 
When liability and the extent of loss or damage have been definitely fixed in accordance with these Conditions, the payment shall be made within 30 
days. 

13. RIGHTS OF RECOVERY UPON PAYMENT OR SETTLEMENT 
(a) Whenever the Company shall have settled and paid a claim under this policy, it shall be subrogated and entitled to the rights of the Insured 
Claimant in the Title and all other rights and remedies in respect to the claim that the Insured Claimant has against any person or property, to the 
extent of the amount of any loss, costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses paid by the Company. If requested by the Company, the Insured Claimant 
shall execute documents to evidence the transfer to the Company of these rights and remedies. The Insured Claimant shall permit the Company to 
sue, compromise, or settle in the name of the Insured Claimant and to use the name of the Insured Claimant in any transaction or litigation involving 
these rights and remedies. If a payment on account of a claim does not fully cover the loss of the Insured Claimant, the Company shall defer the 
exercise of its right to recover until after the Insured Claimant shall have recovered its loss. 

(b) The Company's right of subrogation includes the rights of the Insured to indemnities, guaranties, other policies of insurance, or bonds, 
notwithstanding any terms or conditions contained in those instruments that address subrogation rights. 

14. ARBITRATION 
Either the Company or the Insured may demand that the claim or controversy shall be submitted to arbitration pursuant to the Title Insurance 
Arbitration Rules of the American Land Title Association ("Rules"). Except as provided in the Rules, there shall be no joinder or consolidation with 
claims or controversies of other persons, Arbitrable matters may include, but are not limited to, any controversy or claim between the Company and 
the Insured arising out of or relating to this policy, any service in connection with its issuance or the breach of a policy provision, or to any other 
controversy or claim arising out of the transaction giving rise to this policy. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is $2,000,000 or less 
shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is in excess of $2,000,000 
shall be arbitrated only when agreed to by both the Company and the Insured. Arbitration pursuant to this policy and under the Rules shall be binding 
upon the parties. Judgment upon the award rendered by the Arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction. 

15. LIABILITY LIMITED TO THIS POLICY; POLICY ENTIRE CONTRACT 
(a) This policy together with all endorsements, if any, attached to it by the Company is the entire policy and contract between the Insured and the 
Company. In interpreting any provision of this policy, this policy shall be construed as a whole. 

(b) Any claim or loss or damage that arises out of the status of the Title or by any action asserting such claim shall be restricted to this policy. 

(c) Any amendment of or endorsement to this policy must be in writing and authenticated by an authorized person, or expressly incorporated by 
Schedule A of this policy. 

(d) Each endorsement to this policy issued at any time is made a part of this policy and is subject to all of its terms and provisions. Except as the 
endorsement expressly states, it does not (i) modify any of the terms and provisions of the policy, (ii) modify any prior endorsement, (iii) extend the 



Date of Policy, or (iv) increase the Amount of Insurance. 

16. SEVERABILITY 
In the event any provision of this policy, in whole or in part, is held invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, the policy shall be deemed not to 
include that provision or such part held to be invalid, but all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

17. CHOICE OF LAW; FORUM 
(a) Choice of Law; The Insured acknowledges the Company has underwritten the risks covered by this policy and determined the premium charged 
therefor in reliance upon the law affecting interests in real property and applicable to the interpretation, rights, remedies, or enforcement of policies of 
title insurance of the jurisdiction where the Land is located. Therefore, the court or an arbitrator shall apply the law of the jurisdiction where the Land 
is located to determine the validity of claims against the Title that are adverse to the Insured and to interpret and enforce the terms of this policy. In 
neither case shall the court or arbitrator apply its conflicts of law principles to determine the applicable law. 

(b) Choice of Forum; Any litigation or other proceeding brought by the Insured against the Company must be filed only in a state or federal court 
within the United States of America or its territories having appropriate jurisdiction. 

18. NOTICES, WHERE SENT 
Any notice of claim and any other notice or statement in writing required to be given to the Company under this policy must be given to the Company 

ANTI-FRAUD STATEMENT: Pursuant to CRS 10-1-128(6)(a), it is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information 
to an insurance company for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the company. Penalties may include imprisonment, fines, denial of 
insurance and civil damages. Any insurance company or agent of an insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or misleading 
facts or information to a policyholder or claimant for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with regard to a 
settlement or award payable from insurance proceeds shall be reported to the Colorado division of insurance within the department of regulatory 
agencies. 

This anti-fraud statement is affixed to and made a part of this policy. 

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company 
Schedule A 

Order Number: TLR86010783 Policy No.: OX86010783.3200211 

Amount of Insurance: $325,000.00 

Property Address: 

(VACANT) STONEGATE DRIVE, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO 81435 

1. Policy Date: 

December 21, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. 

2. Name of Insured: 

ISO STONEGATE L3, LLC, A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

3. The estate or interest in the Land described in this Schedule and which is covered by this
policy is: 

A FEE SIMPLE 

4. Title to the estate or interest covered by this policy at the date is vested in: 

ISO STONEGATE L3, LLC, A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

5. The Land referred to in this Policy is described as follows: 

LOT 166AR2-3, TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, ACCORDING TO THE REPLAT OF LOT 166-AR, 
OSP-51 AND OS-166 TO LOTS 166AR2-1 THRU 166AR2-15, PARCEL A, OSP-51A, OSP-51RB 
AND OS-166R RECORDED APRIL 4, 2003 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 3116, COUNTY OF SAN 
MIGUEL, STATE OF COLORADO. 

at: 400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 (612)371-1111. 

Copyright 2006-2025 American Land Title Association. All Rights Reserved The use of 
this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the 
date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American 
Land Title Association. 

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/400+Second+Avenue+South,+Minneapolis,+Minnesota+55401?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/STONEGATE+DRIVE,+MOUNTAIN+VILLAGE,+CO++81435?entry=gmail&source=g
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly8EKgCAQhOF3mbOH3SQJX0bKlojCldCDRO-e0XXm-29Erak0eNDEbGHQZL7gByJrcEmUXHZN_bejs0Qd7Gv4o7CoHqG0LPCpnqfBN3TKXeV5k69idnheSp8e4A.Z__4tw.AMDsPNM3yzY7EVs7YO5ONCR-8zQ/San%2520Miguel_2003_356300_1_3116.pdf


Old Republic National Title Insurance Company 
(Schedule B) 

Order Number: TLR86010783 Policy No.: OX86010783.3200211 

This policy does not insure against loss or damage by reason of the following: 

1. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records but that
could be ascertained by an inspection of the Land or that may be asserted by persons in
possession of the Land. 

2. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records. 

3. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting
the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land and
not shown by the Public Records. 

4. Any lien, or right to a lien, for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished,
imposed by law and not shown by the Public Records. 

5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts
authorizing the issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to water. 

6. 2020 TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS NOT YET DUE OR PAYABLE. 

7. EASEMENTS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND NOTES 
ON THE FOLLOWING PLATS: 
#1 - TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, FILING 1 RECORDED MARCH 9, 1984 IN PLAT BOOK 1 
AT PAGE 476, AND TECHNICAL AMENDMENT CONCERNING DENSITY RECORDED 
FEBRUARY 12, 1990 IN BOOK 462 AT PAGE 759, 
#2 - PLAT OF THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RECORDED OCTOBER 6, 1995 IN PLAT 
BOOK 1 AT PAGE 1918 AND OFFICIAL LAND USE AND DENSITY ALLOCATION FOR ALL 
LAND WITHIN THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO RECORDED OCTOBER 6, 
1995 IN BOOK 551 AT PAGE 485 AND AS AMENDED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED JUNE 25, 
2009 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 407544, 
#3 - TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RECORDED JULY 24, 1996 IN PLAT BOOK 2 AT PAGE 
2073, AND 
#4 - THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE OFFICIAL TOWN PLAT RECORDED SEPTEMBER 8, 
1997 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 2281 AND THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE OFFICIAL LOT 
LIST RECORDED SEPTEMBER 8, 1997 IN BOOK 586 AT PAGE 548. 

8. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, FOR MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, WHICH DO NOT CONTAIN A 
FORFEITURE OR REVERTER CLAUSE, BUT OMITTING ANY COVENANTS OR 
RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, BASED UPON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL 
ORIENTATION, FAMILIAL STATUS, MARITAL STATUS, DISABILITY, HANDICAP, NATIONAL 
ORIGIN, ANCESTRY, OR SOURCE OF INCOME, AS SET FORTH IN APPLICABLE STATE OR 
FEDERAL LAWS, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT SAID COVENANT OR RESTRICTION IS 
PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, AS CONTAINED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED MARCH 9, 
1984 IN BOOK 409 AT PAGE 714, AS AMENDED OR SUPPLEMENTED. AMENDED AND 
RESTATED GENERAL DECLARATION RECORDED DECEMBER 11, 2002 UNDER RECEPTION 
NO. 353668. FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED GENERAL 
DECLARATION RECORDED DECEMBER 09, 2009 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 410160. SECOND 
AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED GENERAL DECLARATION RECORDED 
MARCH 19, 2012 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 422188. 

NOTICE REGARDING CONTACT INFORMATION AND REAL ESTATE TRANSFER 
ASSESSMENT RECORDED MAY 25, 2011 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 418209. 

NOTE: UNDER THE GENERAL NOTES ON THE PLAT OF TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
RECORDED MARCH 9, 1984 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 476 THE TELLURIDE COMPANY 
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO IMPOSE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS ON ALL LOTS 
IN ADDITION TO THE ONES DESCRIBED HEREIN. 

9. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS OF NOTICE OF WATER AND SEWER TAP FEE 
PAYMENT RECORDED APRIL 14, 1987 IN BOOK 435 AT PAGE 603, TAP FEE AGREEMENT 
RECORDED MAY 29, 1992 IN BOOK 492 AT PAGE 991, AND BY FIRST AMENDMENT TO TAP 
FEE AGREEMENT RECORDED DECEMBER 18, 1996 IN BOOK 573 AT PAGE 237, AND AS 
ASSIGNED BY TAP FEE ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT RECORDED APRIL 
29, 1999, UNDER RECEPTION NO. 326037. 

10. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS OF FACILITIES, WATER RIGHTS AND EASEMENT 
AGREEMENT RECORDED APRIL 27, 1992 IN BOOK 491 AT PAGE 359 AND AS AMENDED IN 
INSTRUMENT RECORDED NOVEMBER 13, 1992 IN BOOK 501 AT PAGES 433 AND 437 AND 
AS AMENDED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED APRIL 26, 1993 IN BOOK 510 AT PAGE 8 AND AS 
AMENDED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED APRIL 26, 1993 IN BOOK 510 AT PAGE 11 AND AS 

https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwlyzsOgCAQhOG7TE3hik8uQxA3xmiAGCiI8e6usf3nmxs-lpArDJqJSEOhsrtgaJ46hYs9p7zHIHurNVEvYF_tf7JLjIfNNTFMKOep8AWhJCq5TTK6ccDzAjCaHsU.Z__4tw.5ZeCUL2zmWUQ_LYtdfAx2mv5lUc/San%2520Miguel_1984_233115_1_476.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJw1jE0KgCAUBu_yrV1k_3oZMXuEJCqiC4nunhFtZ5i5YELxuUKiWzkfwFBJJ0guRMeQyFDMNnhIX5xjsLv6ArWFcKpcI_3qBW0zzn2bRH00gWUSuB9HuB95.Z__4tw.Pv2DHtAAYfRA0k9-KqjAJ0nWMwI/San%2520Miguel_1990_462_759.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwli0EKgCAURO8yaxd9LFAvI1afiEJFdCHR3fvSbnjvzYMttVg7HCZDpKHQORQ4snZRKLxxrmeK4vUkfpbg3P1_8mtKl689M1xs960wgKQkVQ4Hj2nJ4P0ATzMe9g.Z__4tw.JSX0QaNUGmI3D4NgK7SfdajDUIo/San%2520Miguel_1995_301134_1_1918.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFYoJ6GTGTkERFdCHR3XvSdr5_Hvgycp8w2BTnAgwzuAbDtZYMLfhQeyyZXGzkK4in_U_2KOW2fdYAk0dKDGugVEpOXXUXAXYl8X5tGh8t.Z__4tw.q92g1bf6tlHBCxyk6H49AyH7lTM/San%2520Miguel_1995_301133_551_485.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMjIwsNRRKkpNTi0oyczPA8qbGJibmpgAFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQBDFyDf.Z__4tw.vtyL0-ded3Dy3BZijRgRa0WO9Vs/San%2520Miguel_2009_407544.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUBNC7zNqFZlh6GSn7hCQqYguJ7p7Sbph588ClO9YGA74KIcHQaCswQmvFUMhRrj7FvkuuZjV34A_7n-ye0mVrywQT7xAYRtHp1FXeThqRLxLvB1HmHvw.Z__4tw.i067z8RuegXInSWRcPy_upvLRxI/San%2520Miguel_1996_306464_2_2073.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly8sKgCAUhOF3mbWLjkYXX0bKJKLwiOhConfvRNt_vrnhucbSYNFNRAYKLSwZluZ5VMjBh1QOjrIb6o0eBByb-09uZT5daSnAxnpdCl8QSqLSskuG1hPheQFRRB75.Z__4tw.kaSZ0UcUaUAOv04Z1uqIEsd4rCI/San%2520Miguel_1997_314326_1_2281.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUBNC7zNpFppV6GbH6hCQqYQuJ7p7ScmbePNjSHUuFwaA4F2Co5C4YrvXCcNFGufgU2y64FOPSgN_tf7JrSqctNRNMvENg6EWjk5qby-6gHqTC-wFwOx9A.Z__4tw.fuu8LHTqxK5nsnJrA6rYqK7DlMQ/San%2520Miguel_1997_314327_586_548.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFL6XSy0iZRCQqoguJ7t6LtvN_c8OlFmuHwbAQSQh0vxYY0osSKN75XM8UuY9SEk0Mzt3-J7uldNnas4eJLQSBb2CqBs0urwcHzKTwvG2tHy0.Z__4tw.SbxlMy4Vrx08indI1IL-2KCesFk/San%2520Miguel_1984_233116_409_714.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMjIwMNJRKkpNTi0oyczPA8obmxqbmVkAFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQBCkiDf.Z__4tw.Hnh7N_uoxa-UTaqQn8HfMOO6Oc4/San%2520Miguel_2002_353668.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJw1i0EKgCAQRe_y1y7GiigP0RWkbAhJHAlbSHT3jGj3eO__C07OmAsMaNC6hULh-YBpiEaFgx2n7CXW3mnSPdWBX-13sovIbnNJDBPPEBRe8XOat-oxSWTcD3-wIOw.Z__4tw.KVax6E8yUbfgOQO-PqCVo7LILBw/San%2520Miguel_2009_410160_None.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJw1i0EKgCAUBe_y1i7SWoiH6Api9glJ_CK6kOjuGdFumHnvgueWaofBpKWcIdDJFRg1SSVQyFOugdPoi1JS6zEIu_1OdmM-be2ZYFKLUeAVP2d3DI-VE-F-AIDNIPM.Z__4tw.XNbU4nJxosa-_GAB43sDY-z0kQc/San%2520Miguel_2012_422188_None.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJw1i0EKgCAQRe_y1y6calEeoiuI1RCSOBK6kOjuGdHu8d7_F1YpMVcY6JGoh0Jld8J0mkjh5JVT9hJbH2js9NQGfrPfyS4ih801MUwsISi84ufk9uYxS2TcD4BRIPE.Z__4tw.fuEunlIKfJ8KwBzrKYkCBKqyYGk/San%2520Miguel_2011_418209_None.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwlyzsOgCAQhOG7TE3hik8uQxA3xmiAGCiI8e6usf3nmxs-lpArDJqJSEOhsrtgaJ46hYs9p7zHIHurNVEvYF_tf7JLjIfNNTFMKOep8AWhJCq5TTK6ccDzAjCaHsU.Z__4tw.5ZeCUL2zmWUQ_LYtdfAx2mv5lUc/San%2520Miguel_1984_233115_1_476.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFppV6GSmTkERFbCHR3XvRdv5vbrh8pdZhMCjOBRi6XysM12phqN750kJO1EeppJYEwm7_k91yPm3rxcOkK0aGbyAqxUSurAcFzIPA8wJx4R87.Z__4tw.XgHe9GUlP6HrQckjPZWvOlFL2vg/San%2520Miguel_1987_248494_435_603.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFWmDPy4iZhCQqoguJ7p7Vdv5vLtjUYu1QmFbOZzB0ZwoUJxIMxVmXq09xdCGl-IDf9X_SW0qnrj07qNhCYHiHQRcSw2VzjAAijvsBbxofOw.Z__4tw.DwQZ_Igl672IhODRs3JhDp1W8dQ/San%2520Miguel_1992_277213_492_991.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwljEsKgCAABe_y1i40Kz-XETMJSVTCFhLdPaXtm5n3wOU71QYNKhnjIGjeXtBMqZXg8s6XGnLqnFM1S9mFsJs_MlvOp6mteOh0x0gwhq4uYhwVe3SAiQu8H3JLH0I.Z__4uA.y5YZP6CAVdfJCNi_QPP9nqvKVfY/San%2520Miguel_1996_309488_573_237.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMrS0tNRRKkpNTi0oyczPA8obG5kZGJsDFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQBHbCDt.Z__4uA.EWzGEJd0GZstS-H4BkiiTdNuwhI/San%2520Miguel_1999_326037.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFz7LSy0iZhCQqYQuJ7t6LtvN_c8PlK9UGg24m6iHQ_HLCkNZS4PTOlxpy4i6nUVHHIGz2P9k158PWVjxMumIU-AamgyZ2Zdk5oFcazwtuvx83.Z__4uA.qivisyIjwk6GbSaR4VuD-nG_5Bk/San%2520Miguel_1992_276510_491_359.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly00KgCAAhNG7zNqFPwXqZcRMQhIV0YVEd09pO9-bBy731AY0qGRMgGB4W6GZUpygeudLCznNziVVdIFwmv9kjpxv00bx0KnHSLCGSXfKpiv2mgGbEHg_blQfKQ.Z__4uA.oLN5tbAwTB3x13xE-QuuaAz7bNY/San%2520Miguel_1992_280903_501_433.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly00KgCAYhOG7zNqFP0XqZaRMQhIVsYVEd--LtvM-c8OXK_cBC66FUGAYYW2wwhjJ0IIPtceSqUvNDZ8IxN39J7eVcro-aoDNV0oM30B05oJcXQ8KmNSC5wVumB8u.Z__4uA.DwT80-zbB9g4H1CFpma0NIO3f4E/San%2520Miguel_1992_280904_501_437.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly00KgCAYhOG7zNqF2g_qZcRMQhIVsYVEd--LtvM-c8OXK_cBA66EmMAwgmswQuuJoQUfao8lU5dqlnIlEHf7n-xWymn7qAEmXykxfAPRRXBy1R0UoPC8MWoeyg.Z__4uA.hx2jGeCwzRkdyWHo4ozsz7K3lK8/San%2520Miguel_1993_284226_510_8.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly8sKgCAUhOF3mbWLjhapLyNdJCJREV1I9O6daDv_Nze21GLtsBg0kYJA90uBJWOUQPGbz_VMkbvUo5Qzg3N3_8mtKV2u9uxhYwtB4BuYTjSwy8vBAUR4XlBDHvU.Z__4uA.icoxp22nzFUonUN1_3uEkfpT434/San%2520Miguel_1993_284227_510_11.pdf


 26, 1993 IN BOOK 510 A 
AMENDED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED OCTOBER 24, 1996 IN BOOK 569 AT PAGE 668. 

11. TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS, BURDENS AND OBLIGATIONS AS SET FORTH IN 
AGREEMENT REGARDING GENERAL EASEMENTS RECORDED MAY 21, 1996 IN BOOK 562 
AT PAGE 97 AND AS AMENDED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED OCTOBER 24, 1996 IN BOOK 
569 AT PAGE 670. 

12. TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS, BURDENS AND OBLIGATIONS AS SET FORTH IN THE 
FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS: 
#1993-53 RECORDED AUGUST 2, 1993 IN BOOK 515 AT PAGE 71; 
#1996-96-0109-06 RECORDED DECEMBER 23, 1996 IN BOOK 573 AT PAGE 666; 
#1997-0128-04 RECORDED MAY 21, 1997 IN BOOK 581 AT PAGE 636 AND AS AMENDED IN 
INSTRUMENT RECORDED MAY 21, 1997 IN BOOK 581 AT PAGE 643; 
#2002-0514-10 RECORDED JUNE 3, 2002 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 349459; 
#2002-1112-28 RECORDED APRIL 4, 2003 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 356296; 
#2002-1112-27 RECORDED APRIL 4, 2003 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 356299; 
#2014-0515-17 RECORDED OCTOBER 20, 2014 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 435000; AND 
#2018-0920-16 RECORDED JANUARY 15, 2019 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 456840. 

13. 

https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly8sKgCAUhOF3mbWLjhapLyNdJCJREV1I9O6daDv_Nze21GLtsBg0kYJA90uBJWOUQPGbz_VMkbvUo5Qzg3N3_8mtKV2u9uxhYwtB4BuYTjSwy8vBAUR4XlBDHvU.Z__4uA.icoxp22nzFUonUN1_3uEkfpT434/San%2520Miguel_1993_284227_510_11.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFIpl6GTGTkERFdCHR3XvRdv5vbvgycp8wWBTnAgwzuAbDtZYMLfhQeyyZuiCwcQLxsP_J7qVcts8aYPJIieEbiK5Sk6vupAApFZ4XcBMfQw.Z__4uA.T2EM6nZ6GpZ4GDwRB4M2R_64S-M/San%2520Miguel_1996_308171_569_668.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNqFJlp6GbGSiERFdCHR3XvRdv5vbmy5pzZgwRchJBhG8BVWGKMZathCaWdO1CVXUhkC5-7-k1tzvlwbJcCmHiPDNxBVeiJX_EEBZsbzAlGxHw0.Z__4uA.4nJI6ZI6Xki6_cOLZD7x2x_FxFw/San%2520Miguel_1996_305359_562_97.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFJll6GSl7RCQqoguJ7t6LtvN_c8OnFmuHxbBIqSDQaS2w0hgtUMhTrmeK3BWDeWRw7u4_uS2ly9WeCTa2EAS-gemkDbu8Hhyg5wHPC3A3Hz0.Z__4uA.xChzPliTQ6TTgaF7U5zHF8T0jW8/San%2520Miguel_1996_308172_569_670.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly0EKgCAUhOG7zNpFL7PSy0iZhBQqYguJ7t6LtvN_c8OlK9YGg24mkhBofikwpLUUKN75XEOK3Pt5lMPAIGz2P9k1pcPWlj1MvM5T4BuYKlLs8rJzwER4XlEeHwI.Z__4uA.VrrjlexVm1Xr-Qbq-_cSnSLnT1A/San%2520Miguel_1993_286344_515_71.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwljEEKgCAUBe_y1i4U8ZdeRswkJFEJW0h095S2b2beA1_u3DoM-CqEBEMP7oIRWhPDFXyoLZY8uOSaFB9C3O0f2a2U07ZeA0y-U2KYw1DVMo-qOwYAEeH9AHBxHz8.Z__4uA.EtU4myfW_AgQ324eKWZ4Vx7PvQw/San%2520Miguel_1996_309650_573_666.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly8sKgCAUhOF3mbWLjpaVLyNdJKRQEV1I9O6daDv_Nze2WENpMOgmIgWB5pYMQ_M8CmS3uVR8DNwVyV5KBn63_8muMZ62tORgQr0ugW9gOkzELi0HB2il8bxukh8z.Z__4uA.y-93tP70Sd_389U7HZJDpYKjPMo/San%2520Miguel_1997_312422_581_636.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJwly00KgCAYhOG7zNpFX9qPXkbMJKJQEV1IdPeUtvM-88CG4nOFwrAScTBUZxIUSbkwJGddzGfwrXMaxdjBuev_pLcQLp1rdFC-3DdDHxqdVmoumqMFzILj_QBuxR8y.Z__4uA.Tib_v5Gf-N9pCuojZg84pFGhsmM/San%2520Miguel_1997_312423_581_643.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMjIwMNJRKkpNTi0oyczPA8obm1iamFoCFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQBDPSDi.Z__4uA.eKOpIzNTDGYTRlJXDgx8bl-ELcY/San%2520Miguel_2002_349459.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMjIwMNZRKkpNTi0oyczPA8obm5oZWZoBFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQBC4CDg.Z__4uA.Gu93C7aw2cUEJaiJ4GJ4u-Qp4Os/San%2520Miguel_2003_356296.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMjIwMNZRKkpNTi0oyczPA8obm5oZWVoCFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQBDgiDj.Z__4uA.Fn_6lbRoGoa1di2R3uMA_DKLUd0/San%2520Miguel_2003_356299.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMjIwNNFRKkpNTi0oyczPA8qbGJsaGBgAFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQA_YCDP.Z__4uA.u5bszPNA3XJWn8YQ9KLYIwslKb4/San%2520Miguel_2014_435000.pdf
https://ltgc.settlor.com/recorded_document/download/.eJyrVkrOL80rqVSyUjKwMDQ0VtJRqkxNLFKyMjIwtNRRKkpNTi0oyczPA8qbmJpZmBgAFWSmxEM0xSfl52fHl1QWpCpZ5ZXm5OgogQRg7ILEdKh4LQBEGyDj.Z__4uA.IxslgUrE9D4R6AYyknsRzQioea0/San%2520Miguel_2019_456840.pdf


Agenda Item 7 
Agenda Item 8

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board  

FROM: Claire Perez, Planner II 

FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; May 1, 2025 

DATE: April 16, 2025 

RE: Staff Memo – Final Architecture Review (FAR) for Lot GH-6, 106 Cabins 
Lane.  

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   LOT GH 6 THE CABINS 
AT GOLD HILL FILING 31 TELLURIDE 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE ACC TO FINAL 
AMENDMENT REC 4 16 97 BK 1 PG 2228 CONT 
.18 AC 
Address: 106 Cabins Lane 
Applicant/Agent: Brendan Hamlet, KA Design 
Works 
Owner: Vantage Retirement Plans LLC 
Zoning: Single-family 
Existing Use:  Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single-Family Home 
Lot Size: .18 acres, 7,675 sf 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Single-family
o South: Single-family
o East: Active Open Space
o West: Single-family

ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: New Single-Family Home on Lot GH-6 

Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Case Summary: Brendan Hamlet of KA Design Works is requesting Design Review 
Board (DRB) approval of a Final Architecture Review (FAR) for a new single-family home 
on Lot GH6, 106 Cabins Lane. The lot is approximately .18 acres and is zoned single-
family. The proposed design consists of a two-story structure. The overall square footage 
of the home is approximately 3,638 gross square feet and provides 2 interior parking 
spaces within the proposed garage.  
 
The proposed development requires Design Review Board specific approval for setback 
encroachments and exceeding the allowable retaining wall height. The application also 
includes a design variation for exceeding the allowable driveway grade.  
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 

Maximum Building Height  40’ (gable) Maximum 38.7’ 
Maximum Avg. Building Height  35’ (gable)  Maximum  28.3’ 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% (27, 529 sq ft) 14% 9,645 sq. ft 
General Easement Setbacks No encroachment Setback 

Encroachment 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

8:12 
Secondary 

 
 5:12 

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  38.65% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 18.27% 

Parking 2 interior / 2 exterior 2 interior/ 2 exterior 
 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1. Setback encroachments – parking spaces and grading 
2. Retaining wall height 
3. Tandem parking 

 
Design Variation: 

4. Driveway grade 
 

 
Please note, this memo addresses only the design variations and specific 
approvals that are being requested, as well as any changes or additional 
information provided since the Initial Architectural and Site Review. For more 
information regarding the details of the Initial Architectural and Site Review 
please see staff memo of record dated February 19, 2025. 

 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Staff: Criteria met.   
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 



Lot Gh-6 is not burdened by the typical General Easement (GE) that surrounds the 
perimeter of most lots within the Town. Instead, the lot is restricted by a five (5) foot 
setback on the front and side portions of the lot, and a 16’ setback in the rear of the lot. 
Regardless of the type of setback, the CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be 
maintained in a natural, undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. 
The CDC allows some development activity within the GE and setbacks such as ski 
access, natural landscaping, utilities, address monuments, driveways, walkways, and fire 
mitigation.  
 
Staff: The proposal includes several setback encroachments that fall into the above 
category of permitted development activity including the following: 
 

• Utilities: The applicant has provided a utility plan for Lot GH-6 demonstrating the 
proposed locations of utility lines and connections. The sewer and water lines are 
shown running up the driveway to connect to the home. The utility and gas lines 
are shown crossing the front setback to connect to meters on the side of the home.  

• Landscaping: A 2’ dry-stack landscape wall is shown in the front setback for 
retainage on Sheet C2. 

• Driveway and retaining wall: The driveway as shown takes access from Cabins 
Lane and crosses the setback to the home. A retaining wall next to the driveway 
encroaches into the front setback.  

 
The proposal also includes setback encroachments requiring DRB specific approval. The 
exterior parking spaces are shown encroaching into the RROW of Cabins Lane. Staff finds 
this reasonable given the steep slopes and building envelope. Cabins Lane is a private 
road maintained by the HOA. The HOA has approved the plan. Landscape stairs are also 
shown in the front setback and provide access to the utility meters on the side of the home. 
There are also stairs in the front setback that provide access to the front entrance. Grading 
is also proposed in the side setbacks. 

 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
Staff: Criteria met. 
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
Staff: Criteria met.  
  
17.5.6: Building Design 
Staff: Criteria met.    
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: The grading plan shows positive drainage away from the home. Grading is proposed 
in theside setbacks to allow for drainage beneath the deck. An existing stone retaining 
wall encroaches into the front setback of the lot. A trench drain is proposed across the 
driveway near the garage. Staff sees no issues with the grading plan. 
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has shown two interior parking spaces and two exterior spaces on 
their architectural site plan. Portions of the two exterior parking spaces encroach in the 
RROW of Cabins Lane, Cabins Lane is a private road owned by the HOA. The HOA has 
approved the plan. The parking space dimensions meet CDC requirements. The exterior 
parking spaces are shown as tandem with the interior parking spaces. The CDC states 



that the DRB may allow for tandem parking on lots less than 0.75 acre.  Staff finds this 
reasonable given the site constraints. Criteria met. 
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
Staff: The applicant provided a revised landscape plan on Sheet A005. The development 
will require the removal of the majority of trees on the site. The applicant has noted the 
species of trees marked for retainage. Several spruces and fir will be removed that do not 
meet spacing requirements. The plan was also revised to include gravel around the home 
to meet fire mitigation requirements. There are no new plantings proposed on the site. 
CDC Section 17.5.9 states that the landscaping regulations are intended to “provide 
adequate and appropriate plant materials on a project site to enhance the relationship of 
the project to its site”. While Lot GH-6 is a small lot, the DRB should discuss if some 
minimal landscaping would better integrate the new home to the site.  
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: Criteria met.  
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: A lighting plan has been provided on Sheets A105-A107. The applicant has 
proposed utilizing a recessed can, sconce, and step light. The fixtures proposed are dark 
sky and CDC compliant. The applicant has proposed a minimal number of light fixtures. 
The fixtures are mainly proposed at doors and pathways. Because of this, the applicant 
has requested to waive the requirement for a photometric study. The DRB should discuss 
if the photometric study should be waived.  
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: A wall mounted address monument is shown on Sheet A201. The address plaque 
was relocated to the wall per the DRB’s comments at initial review. The wall mounted 
plaque will have 6” tall reflective metal numbers. The plans note that the plaque will be 
illuminated by a concealed LED, but a light fixture has not been provided. Prior to the 
building permit, the applicant shall provide a light fixture for the address plaque.  
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: A fire mitigation plan was provided on 
Sheet C5. The fire mitigation plan adheres to CDC requirements. 
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: The driveway grade ranges between 6.27% and 8.00%. The CDC states that the 
maximum roadway grade shall not exceed 5% for the first 20’ from the edge of the public 
roadway. The driveway grade requires a design variation for exceeding this. Staff does 
not have any concerns about this. There is a 10’ retaining wall proposed next to the 
driveway. The CDC states, “the maximum retaining wall height shall be 5 feet, with a 
minimum “step” in between walls of four feet to allow for landscaping to soften the walls”. 
The retaining wall as proposed requires DRB specific approval for exceeding the allowable 
height. There is also a 5’ retaining wall next to the front entry. Sheet A0004 shows the 
retaining walls tying into the base of the home. 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has indicated that the proposed home does not include any solid fuel 
burning devices. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 



17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The construction mitigation plan shows required material staging, dumpster, bear- 
proof trash receptacles, and a port a toilet. The location of the silt fencing was revised to 
avoid trees marked for retainage. The plan notes that parking will not fit on the lot and that 
the HOA does not want parking on Cabins Lane. The contractor will need to work with 
Public Works to coordinate off-site parking.  

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Final Architecture 
Review for Lot GH-6, 106 Cabins Lane based on the findings and CDC requirements listed 
in the staff memo of record.  

Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  

Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 

I move to approve the Final Architecture Review for a new single-family home located at 
Lot GH-6, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated April 
16, 2025 with the following design variations and specific approvals: 

DRB Specific Approval: 
1. Setback encroachments – parking spaces and grading
2. Retaining wall height
3. Tandem parking

Design Variation: 
1. Driveway grade

And, with the following conditions: 

1. Prior to the building permit, the applicant shall provide a photometric study.*
2. Prior to the building permit, the applicant shall provide a revised landscape plan 

including new plantings.*
3. Prior to the building permit, the applicant shall provide a light fixture for the address 

plaque.
4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utility 

locations.
5. Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 

to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products.

6. A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height.

7. A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.

8. Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show:

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’);



b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
c. Any approved metal exterior material;
d. Roofing material(s); and
e. Any other approved exterior materials

9. It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot.  Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory.

10. The applicant shall meet the following conditions of the Fire Marshall:
a. A monitored automatic sprinkler system shall be installed in accordance 

with NFPA 13D, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
b. An interconnected monitored fire alarm system shall be installed in 

accordance with NFPA 72, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
c. Monitored carbon monoxide detection shall be installed in accordance 

with 2018 IFC 915.2.1.
d. Address numbers shall be a minimum of 4 feet 6 inches from grade to the 

bottom of 6-inch numbers/letters with a reflective coating or outlined with a 
reflective coating.

e. Electric vehicle charging stations/outlets shall be installed in accordance 
with NFPA 70 and located within 5 feet of the garage door.

11. Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development 
application are set at 75% since the application was submitted and deemed 
complete in 2024.

*Any conditions not deemed necessary should be removed from the motion

/cp 



 
PROJECT:   106 Cabins Lane 
REGARDING:  TOMV Final Design Review Narrative 
DATE:   05.01.2025 
 
This brief narrative outlines adjustments made to the design and documentation in response to 
requests made during the Preliminary TOMV review which took place on 3.6.2025. 
 

● Chimney height increased per building code | A201, A202 
● Address numbers relocated to wall  | A002, 2/A201 
● Updated light specification per town code  |  SCONCE, DOWN LIGHT EL, 2 A205 
● Updated Landscape Plan, including tree species legend, notes around irrigation | A005 
● Updated Construction Mitigation showing silt fence to avoid tree(s) to remain | C4 

 
Thank You, 
 
Kenneth Adler 
KA DesignWorks 
Design Principal 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document contains drawings and plan sets that are not accessible to screen readers. 
For assistance in accessing and interpreting these documents, please email cd@mtnvillage.org or 

call (970) 728-8000 

mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org




 











01-10-25

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Unit 6
Gold Hill

Mtn. Village, CO

Notes

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201



01-10-25

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Unit 6
Gold Hill

Mtn. Village, CO

Grading
and

Drainage

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

Trench Drain
Units 8604 - 8606, Drain to East

Bottom Outlet

Trench Drain Grate

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20
2x Vertical Exaggeration



03-03-25

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C3

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Unit 6
Gold Hill

Mtn. Village, CO

Utilities

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20



03-03-25

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C4

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Unit 6
Gold Hill

Mtn. Village, CO

Construction
Mitigation

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20



02-21-25

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C5

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Unit 6
Gold Hill

Mtn. Village, CO

Fire
Mitigation

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

For Complete Fire Mitigation Requiriements,
Refer to Sec 17.6.1 of the CDC

























pg. 1[PH] +1-210-227-7329
[FAX] +1-210-227-4967

©2020 Lucifer® Lighting Company
As part of its policy of continuous research and product development, the company 

luciferlighting.com

[DATE OF REV: 06292020]

®

ORDERING INFORMATION AND DRAWINGS - FIXTURE

PATHLIGHTS
STEALTH AND IMPACT®

SSL1    Stealth Steplight
ISL1     Impact Steplight

1 Dry / Damp
(Non-Locking)

2 Wet
(Locking)

POWDER COAT FINISH
WH White
BK Black
AG Satin Silver
AB Architectural Bronze
CF Custom Finish*
                              *(Consult Factory)

NATURAL FINISH
IG Industrial Gray
SS Brushed Stainless Steel
BR Brushed Bronze
NB Natural Bronze

PLATED FINISH
CH Chrome*
                                    *(Increased lead time)

PB Polished Oil-Rubbed 
Bronze*

                                 *(Increased lead time, not  
                       available for wet location)

MB Matte Oil-Rubbed 
Bronze*

                                 *(Increased lead time, not  
                       available for wet location)

STEALTH & IMPACT 
80L02B    80+ CRI, 200 Source Lumens

                    SSL1 Delivered Lumens - 33
                    ISL1 Delivered Lumens - 43

27 2700K
30 3000K
35 3500K
40 4000K
CC Custom Color  (gel)*

Color Temp: ________K         
   *(Custom gels assigned unique 
       suffix upon receipt of order. Contact 
       Product Support for guidance.)

RATING FLANGE FINISH LUMEN PACKAGEFIXTURE CCT

• Available with Bollard mounting, please visit  
WEBSITE for additional information.

• Double Impact ISL2 pathlight available, please 
visit WEBSITE for additional information.

LED
Regressed LED with slot aperture for glare-free, energy-

wet applications. 3.4W DC LED (dimming by power supply).

EFFECTS DEVICES

consult factory for availability of color gels, which may 
achieve custom color temperatures.

LOCKING
Discreetly hidden tamper-resistant set screws. Included 
with IP65 Wet location luminaire. 

GASKET
Foam gasket provided. Required for IP65 wet location 
applications only.

RETENTION

plate, or appropriately sized cut-out.

A

B

C

D

E

B

EC

A

D

1.60”

2.59”
1.61”

2.75” 

0.94”

0.125”

B

EC

A

D

2.59" 66mm

1.58” 1.61”

0.125”

1.70” 

2.59”

2.75” 

STEALTH (SSL1)

IMPACT (ISL1)

Low glare path lights lead the way through the out of doors, as built-ins 
or from freestanding bollards.

Quick Ship Product. All rough in 
components ship within 10 days 
up to quantities of 100.

PROJECT NAME: TYPE:

Cortina Lots 10 + 21 GG1

ISL1  
2 BK 80L02B   

27







Agenda Item 7 
Agenda Item 9

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board  

FROM: Claire Perez, Planner II 

FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; May 1, 2025  

DATE: April 17, 2025  

RE: Staff Memo – Initial Architecture and Site Review (IASR) for Lot AR56R, 
TBD Adams Way 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:  UNIT AR56R THE VILLAGE 
AT ADAMS RANCH ACC TO THE THIRD AMEND 
TO THE COMMON OWNERSHIP COMMUNITY 
PLAT FOR THE VILLAGE AT ADAMS RANCH 
REC 10 27 2005 PL BK 1 PG 3561-3563 RECPT 
379099 LOCATED ON LOT C-2AR1 INCLUDES 
0.0435 PERCENT INTEREST IN COMMON 
ELEMENTS 
Address: TBD Adams Way 
Applicant/Agent: Ken Alexander, Architects 
Collaborative 
Owner: Sugaree, LLC 
Zoning: Multi-family 
Existing Use:  Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single-Family Detached 
Condominium 
Lot Size: .23 acres, 10,077 sf 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Active Open Space
o South: Multi-family
o East: Multi-family
o West: Multi-family

ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: New Single-Family Home on Lot 
AR56R 

 Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  
 
Case Summary: Ken Alexander of Architects Collaborative is requesting Design Review 
Board (DRB) approval of an Initial Architectural and Site Review (IASR) for a new single-
family detached condominium on Lot AR56R, TBD Adams Way. The lot is approximately 
.23 acres and is zoned multi-family. The proposed design consists of a two-story structure. 
The overall square footage of the home is approximately 3,540 gross square feet and 
provides 2 interior parking spaces within the proposed garage.  
 
The proposed development requires Design Review Board specific approval for GE and 
setback encroachments and disturbance to slopes greater than 30%. The application also 
includes design variations for flat roof form, a wall mounted address plaque, and for not 
meeting the minimum stone requirement. 
 
This DRB reviewed this case at the April 3, 2025, regular DRB meeting and continued the 
discussion to the May 1, 2025 regular DRB meeting. The Board requested that the 
applicant remove encroachments in the setback and general easement, increase the 
stone percentage, and provide more details for the construction mitigation plan and 
building materials. In response to the DRB comments, the applicant has provided revisions 
to the plans. The applicant outlined the changes made in their narrative. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 

Maximum Building Height  35’ (shed) Maximum 34.75’ 
Maximum Avg. Building Height  30’ (shed) Maximum  25.66’ 

Maximum Lot Coverage 65% 32%* 
General Easement Setbacks No encroachment GE Encroachment 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

4”/12” 
Secondary 

 
 3”/12” 

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  34.85% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 17.6% 

Parking 2 spaces 2 interior spaces 
*Applicant needs to provide lot coverage calculations to clarify this. 
 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1. GE Encroachment – Roof overhang and Grading 
2. Disturbance to steep slopes>30% 

 
Design Variation: 

1. Flat roof form  
2. Less than 35% stone material 
3. Wall mounted address plaque 

 
 



 
Please note, this memo addresses only the design variations and specific 
approvals that are being requested, as well as any changes or additional 
information provided since the Initial Architectural and Site Review. For more 
information regarding the details of the Initial Architectural and Site Review 
please see staff memo of record dated March 21, 2025. 

 
 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Sections 17.3.11 and 17.3.12 of the CDC provide the methods for measuring Building 
Height and Average Building Height, along with providing the height allowances for 
specific types of buildings based on their architectural form. The average height is an 
average of measurements from a point halfway between the roof ridge and eave. The 
points are generally every 20 feet around the roof. The maximum height is measured from 
the highest point on a roof directly down to the existing grade or finished grade, whichever 
is more restrictive. 
Staff: The proposed structure utilizes a combination of shed roofs and flat roof form. Staff 
has determined that the primary roof form for the home is a shed roof and therefore is 
granted a maximum height of 35’ and an average height of 30’. The maximum average 
height was reduced from 28.5’ to 27.25 on the north elevation. The maximum average 
height was also slightly increased on the east elevation from 20.83’ to 21.25’. The overall 
maximum height and maximum average height stayed the same from the previous review. 
The applicant has calculated a maximum height of 34.75’ and an average height of 25.66’. 
Sheet A0 notes that the maximum height is 34.0’ and the average building height is 26.33’. 
The sheet should be revised to reflect the heights noted on the height calculation table. 
Staff finds this criteria met.  
 
17.3.13 Maximum Lot Coverage 
Staff: The lot is zoned within the multi-family zone district and is outside of the Village 
Center. Therefore, the maximum lot coverage is 65 percent. The improvement survey 
provided by the applicant states the lot is 6,195 sf. The applicant indicated on their design 
narrative that the lot size should be correct to 10,618 sf. The square footage noted on the 
survey is not inclusive of the setbacks. The applicant has noted that the lot coverage is 
32%, however, the calculations have not been demonstrated. Prior to final review, the 
applicant shall demonstrate the lot coverage calculations.  
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot AR56R is not burdened by the typical General Easement (GE) that surrounds the 
perimeter of most lots within the Town. Instead, the lot is restricted by a 16’ GE in the front 
of the lot and is surrounded by limited common element (LCE) on the sides and back of 
the lot. Regardless of the type of setback, the CDC provides that the GE and other 
setbacks be maintained in a natural, undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding 
land uses. The CDC allows some development activity within the GE and setbacks such 
as ski access, natural landscaping, utilities, address monuments, driveways, walkways, 
and fire mitigation.  
 
Staff: The proposal includes several setback encroachments that fall into the above 
category of permitted development activity including the following: 
 



• Utilities: The applicant has provided a utility plan for Lot AR56R demonstrating the
proposed locations of utility lines and connections. It will be necessary for these to
connect to existing pedestals and transformers in the GE.

• Landscaping: The applicant has proposed planting several trees in the GE.
• Driveway: The driveway as shown takes access from Adams Way and crosses the

General Easement to the home.

The proposal also includes encroachments requiring DRB specific approval. Grading is 
proposed in the GE. The roof overhang also encroaches into GE. Staff recommends the 
DRB discuss if this encroachment could be minimized or removed. The roof overhang also 
encroaches into the eastern limited common element (LCE). The LCE is for the benefit of 
the low owner and is regulated by the HOA governing documents. The HOA has provided 
approval of the plan.    

Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong 
image and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, 
architecture and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine 
design – reflecting elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie 
the town to mountain buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to 
evolve and create a regionally unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must 
continue to embrace nature and traditional style in a way that respects the design context 
of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.  

Staff: The proposed development reflects the design goals of the Town of Mountain Village 
as outlined in section 17.5.4 of the CDC. The proposed home features the traditional 
material palette of the Mountain Village – stone, wood, and metal. These materials are 
capable of withstanding the high alpine environment. The total stone percentage for the 
home increased from 25.2% to 34.85%. The applicant rounded the stone percentage up 
to 35%. The DRB should discuss if the total stone percentage can be rounded up, or if a 
design variation is needed.   

17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and 
vegetation.  

Staff: The site is heavily forested and slopes towards the north. The site contains areas 
with slopes greater than 30% along the GE and LCE’s. Disturbance to slopes greater than 
30% require specific approval by the DRB. The number of encroachments was reduced 
from the previous review. The DRB should discuss if the roof overhang encroachments 
into the GE and LCE are warranted given the site constraints. 

17.5.6: Building Design 
Staff: The home follows a contemporary design that is well grounded to withstand the 
extreme forces of wind, snow, and heavy rain. A material board was provided on Sheet 
A3.1. The home is wrapped in Telluride grey stone in a horizontal arrangement. The siding 
is comprised of Grey Aquafir shale and 16-gauge black metal flat panels. Aquafir shale is 
a pre-finished wood siding product. The roof is also 16-gauge black standing seam metal 
with black metal fascia. The applicant has proposed a flat roof over the front entrance and 
near the patio at the back of the home. Flat roof form requires a design variation. The 



applicant should clarify whether the flat roof is also comprised of black standing seam 
metal or a different material.  
 
The soffit material is cedar with nickel gap.  The design narrative indicates that the flashing 
and gutters are black metal. The railings on the decks will be a T & B design with balusters 
with black powder coated metal.   
 
The applicant provided a window and door schedule noting the dimensions and locations 
of some of the windows and doors. A complete window and door schedule including the 
recess details, and drawings of the windows and doors needs to be provided. Prior to final 
review, the applicant should provide a complete window and door schedule. The windows 
and doors will be black.  
 
The stone increased on the north, east, and west elevations. This increased the total stone 
percentage from 25.2% to 34.85%. As noted above, the applicant rounded the stone 
percentage up to 35% to meet the minimum stone requirement. The DRB should discuss 
whether a design variation should be granted for this. The windows were slightly increased 
on the north elevation. The stairs and flat roof were removed from the east elevation.  
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: Criteria met. 
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: Criteria met.  
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
Staff: The applicant provided a landscape and fire mitigation plan on Sheet A1.3 The site 
is heavily forested, and development will require the removal of the majority of trees on 
the site. The plan proposes 5 Aspen, 3 spruce, and 3 bristlecone pine. There are trees 
marked for retainage on the east, west, and north sides of the home that will likely need 
to be removed due to the proximity of construction activities. The plan should be updated 
per the Forester’s comments prior to final review.  
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: Criteria met. 
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: A preliminary lighting plan has been provided demonstrating the specific types and 
locations of the proposed lighting. As part of final review, the applicant will be required to 
provide full 8”x11” cut sheets for each proposed fixture. The gross square footage of the 
home was reduced to 3,540. Because of this, the applicant is not required to provide a 
photometric study. The applicant has provided three light sconces. The fixtures provided 
meet CDC requirements.  
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has provided details of the address monument on sheet C1. The 
monument is in the GE next to the driveway. The monument will be illuminated by light 
fixture A. The monument will be steel with 6” black steel letters. The numbers on the 
monument should contrast from the base to provide daytime visibility. In addition to the 
address monument, the applicant has proposed a wall mounted address plaque adjacent 
to the garage. The plaque is illuminated by light fixture A. The CDC states that homes 
located within 20’ of the roadway may attach the address identification numbers to the 
side of the home. The driveway is approximately 31’ in length. The address plaque 



requires a design variation for exceeding the allowable distance from Adams Way. The 
materiality and dimensions of the plaque were not provided. Prior to final, the applicant 
should revise the wall mounted address plaque to include the materiality and dimensions 
of the numbers. Staff recommends that the applicant minimize the address signage to just 
the wall mounted plaque or the address monument.  
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: The applicant provided an updated fire mitigation plan on Sheet A1.3. CDC Section 
17.6.1 states that, “The purpose of Zone 1 is to create a vegetation-free hardscape next 
to the home utilizing pavers, stone, gravel, lava rock, concrete, or other nonflammable 
material to protect the building.” The plan should be revised to include hardscape next to 
the home to meet the Zone 1 requirements.  
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: An updated driveway plan was provided on Sheet C1. The maximum driveway grade 
was reduced from 10% to 5%. The entire driveway grade is 5%. The driveway width also 
decreased from 25’-6” to 22’. The fire department and public works have stated that they 
do not have any concerns with the revised plan.  
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has indicated that the proposed home does not include any solid fuel 
burning devices. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The construction mitigation plan shows required material staging, dumpster, bear-
proof trash receptacles, and a port a toilet. The construction mitigation plan has been 
revised to include the material storage area. The limit of excavation has also been revised 
so it is aligned with the grading plan. The construction mitigation fencing should be revised 
so it encompasses the perimeter of the lot. Two parking spaces are proposed in the 
driveway, and two parking spaces are proposed in Adams Way. This would close one lane 
of traffic in Adams Way. Several neighbors have provided public comments stating 
concerns with the proposed construction parking. Adams Way is a private road maintained 
by the HOA. Due to the small proximity of the Adams Way, staff recommends reducing 
the parking spaces to 1 or 0. If the DRB chooses to allow no parking spots, the construction 
fencing should be revised to have a no parking and 15-minute unload zone sign placed 
on it. The HOA will need to provide approval of the construction mitigation plan. The 
applicant will also need to work with the Forester to determine if trees near the construction 
fencing will be able to be successfully retained.  
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Initial Architectural and 
Site Review for Lot AR56R, TBD Adams Way, based on the findings and CDC 
requirements listed in the staff memo of record.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 



I move to approve the Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home 
located at Lot AR56R, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record 
dated April 17, 2025, with the following specific approval: 

DRB Specific Approval: 
1. GE encroachments – roof overhang and grading*
2. Development on steep slopes >30%

Design Variation: 
1. Less than 35% stone material*
2. Flat roof form*
3. Wall mounted address plaque

*The DRB should remove any design variations or specific approvals from the motion that
are not approved.

And, with the following conditions: 
.  

1) Prior to final review, the applicant shall demonstrate the site coverage calculation.
2) Prior to final review, the applicant should provide a complete window and door 

schedule.
3) Prior to final review, the fire mitigation and landscape plan should be revised per 

the Forester’s comments.
4) Prior to final review, the address monument should be revised so the numbers 

contrast. **
5) Prior to final, the applicant should revise the wall mounted address plaque to 

include the materiality and dimensions of the numbers. **
6) Prior to final review, the construction mitigation plan shall be revised to include 

fencing around the perimeter of the lot.
7) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utility 

locations.
8) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 

to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products.

9) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height.

10) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.

11) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show:

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’);

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
c. Any approved metal exterior material;
d. Roofing material(s); and
e. Any other approved exterior materials

12) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to



their lot.  Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 

13) The applicant shall meet the following conditions of the Fire Marshall:
a. A monitored automatic sprinkler system shall be installed in accordance 

with NFPA 13D, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
b. An interconnected monitored fire alarm system shall be installed in 

accordance with NFPA 72, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
c. Monitored carbon monoxide detection shall be installed in accordance 

with 2018 IFC 915.2.1.
d. Address numbers shall be a minimum of 4 feet 6 inches from grade to 

the bottom of 6-inch numbers/letters with a reflective coating or outlined 
with a reflective coating.

e. Electric vehicle charging stations/outlets shall be installed in accordance 
with NFPA 70 and located within 5 feet of the garage door.

14)Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development 
application are set at 100% since the application was submitted and deemed 
complete in 2025.

**Any conditions not deemed necessary should be removed from the motion

/cp 



 
DEVELOPMENT NARATIVE 
 
Lot AR-56R The Hendricks Residence is a single family condominium with limited common area. 
 
The building as proposed is to be accessed off of Adams Way.    
 
The house will be a “Modern Mountain” style with a rustic classic look and 3600 total square 
feet including the garage. 
 
We are not requesting any variations for building design.  The most delicate issue is attempting 
to maintain the existing forest trees in the fire mitigation Zones 1 and 2.    
 
2 parking spaces are provided in the garage with 2 more in the drive 
 
The exterior materials are:  
 

1. 2’ x 4’ flat black patina metal siding.  
2. 6” ½ round black metal gutters and 4” downspouts with black metal flashing.    
3. Black metal standing seam roofing Shed and flat secondary roof. 
4. The stone is Telluride quarried random stone.   
5. The windows are Marvin Integrity series with black cladding. 
6. The siding is horizontal grey patina wood.  
7. The railings are 2” x 3” top rail with a secondary horizontal 2” x 2” rail and vertical 3/4” 

round balusters black powder coated metal. 
8. The soffit is a 1” x 6” nickel gap natural stained cedar.   
9. The garage door is sheathed in 2’ x 4’ flat black patina metal panels. 
10. The soffits are a stained 1 x 6 cedar rustic to match the interior ceilings. 

 
To conclude the design is 2957.5 sf living with a 540 sf garage for a total off 33497.5 sf.  The site 
coverage is 32 percent of the lot.  
 
A variance is requested if need for 2 small areas of flat roof.  No other variances should be 
needed.  
 
 
 
   



DRB REDLINE REVISIONS   DATE: APRIL 10, 2025 

SHEET 

AO     COVER SHEET 

 The lot size is corrected to 10,618.5 sf resulting in a 32% site coverage 

 The drawing list is revised as follows: 

 AO  COVER SHEET 

 CO  IMPROVEMENT SURVEY 

 C1 SITE GRADING/ DRAINAGE PLAN 

 C2 UTILITY PLAN 

 A 1.2 SITE LIGHTING PLAN 

 A 1.3 LANDSCAPE/FIRE MITIGATION PLAN 

 A 1.4 CONSTRUCTION STAGING PLAN 

CO IMPROVEMENT SURVEY 

The site square footage is revised from 6,195 sf which did not include setbacks to 
the actual lot size of 10,618.50 sf. 

C1 SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE 

The building footprint is slightly revised to avoid encroachments.  The 30% steep 
slope grid is removed. The driveway grade is 5% down 18” and back up 6” to the 
garage. An address monument is added and detail shown.   

C2 UTILITY PLAN 

The building footprint is slightly revised to avoid encroachments.  The 30% steep 
slope grid is removed.  Now a separate drawing. 

  

A 1.2 SITE LIGHTING PLAN 

The building footprint is slightly revised to avoid encroachments.  The 30% steep 
slope grid is removed.  Now a separate drawing.   



Lite “C” is now a step light and located on the North deck.  A new detail and 
specification is attached. 

Lite “A” replaces lite “C” where address was on garage.  

Lite B is on the new address monument. 

 No photometric study is required as the building is less than 3500 gross square feet. 

A 1.3 LANDSCAPE/FIRE MITIGATION PLAN 

The building footprint is slightly revised to avoid encroachments.  The 30% steep 
slope grid is removed.     

Zone 1  is shown 5’ no trees are within zone. 

Zone 2 is shown 5’-30’ The small grouping of bristle cone pines are shown off Adams 
Way are separated by 15’ from Spruce or Aspen.  Aspen are exempt from the 10’ to 
10’ Crown requirement, and all Spruce meet this requirement with in Zone 2. 

Zone 3  is shown 30’-100’ This zone only effects the lower Northern area and all trees 
meet the 10’ crown to crown rule for spruce. 

A 1.4  CONSTRUCTION STAGING PLAN 

The building footprint is slightly revised to avoid encroachments.  The 30% steep 
slope grid is removed.  

Tree protection is shown for 1 Spruce on the East fence line.  The fence will stop and 
start with the tree protected per the detail shown.  

The fencing is shown on the property line and will need to be moved temporarily for 
the utility install and replaced. 

The construction disturbance line was moved to include the grading shown. 

A2.1 FLOOR PLAN MAIN LEVEL 

 Stair removed East side.  

 Square footage reduced to 3497.5 gross total 

A2.2 FLOOR PLAN LOWER LEVEL 

Stair removed East side.   Bath moved and kitchenette moved to the North wall of 
Family room. 

A3.1 SOUTH ELEVATION/ NORTH ELEVATION 



 Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Soffit 2 x6 nickel gap natural stain, photo added, and notes added. 

Stair removed on East side.  Side garage door to remain with 4’ wide walkway.  No 
encroachment needed. 

A 3.2  NORTH ELEVATION/WEST ELEVATION 

 NORTH ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. 

 Windows Master bedroom trapezoids are taller. 

 Stone added. 

 WEST ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stone added. 

A3.1S STONE CALCULATIONS 

 SOUTH ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. 

 EAST ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. Stone added calculations revised. 

A 3.2S STONE CALCULATIONS 

 NORTH ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. Stone added calculations revised. 

  WEST ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. Stone added calculations revised. 

A3.1H  HEIGHT CALCULATIONS 

 SOUTH ELEVATIONS Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. Height calculations changed 

EAST ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).  Stair East side  

removed. Height calculations revised. 



 EAST ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. Height calculations revised. 

A 3.2H HEIGHT CALCULATIONS 

 NORTH ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. Height calculations revised. 

  WEST ELEVATION Garage slab moved from 99’ to 101’. (up 2’).   

 Stair East side removed. Height calculations revised. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document contains drawings and plan sets that are not accessible to screen readers. 
For assistance in accessing and interpreting these documents, please email cd@mtnvillage.org or 

call (970) 728-8000 

mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org




F:
\O

ld
 W

\Jo
bs

\JO
BS

20
02

\0
20

07
\d

w
g\

02
00

7 
EC

 P
la

n 
09

-2
1 

(L
ot

 A
R-

56
R)

.d
w

g,
 1

1/
10

/2
02

1 
10

:0
5:

12
 A

M
, P

C3



Black Canyon Engineers
401 E. Main St.
Montrose, CO 81401
970-568-5391
Support@BlackCanyonEngineers.com
www.BlackCanyonEngineers.com

C1

Hendricks Residence
Unit AR-56R
Mountain Village, CO

BCE092401

10/4/2024

As Noted

DESCRIPTIONREV. DATE

0 DRB SUBMISSION 10/4/24

N
O

T 
FO

R 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 P
UR

C
H

AS
E 

O
R 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

2 DRB SET REVISIONS 4/10/25

1 DRB REVISED, ADDED 
UTILITY PLAN

1/23/25

04/10/2025



Black Canyon Engineers
401 E. Main St.
Montrose, CO 81401
970-568-5391
Support@BlackCanyonEngineers.com
www.BlackCanyonEngineers.com

Hendricks Residence
Unit AR-56R
Mountain Village, CO

BCE092401

10/4/2024

As Noted

DESCRIPTIONREV. DATE

0 DRB SUBMISSION 10/4/24

C2

1 DRB REVISED, ADDED 
UTILITY PLAN

1/23/25

N
O

T 
FO

R 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 P
UR

C
H

AS
E 

O
R 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

2 DRB SET REVISIONS 4/10/25

04/10/2025









































WINDOW AND DOOR SCHEDULE 
 
HENDRICKS RESIDENCE   MARVIN ESSENTIAL WINDOWS 
 
 SIZE  ROOM  QUANTITY MATERIAL   Notes 
 
1. 216/96 GARAGE 1  OHD/INSUL.MTL BLK.  OHD /TEMP. 
 
2.(2)3054C KITCHEN 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK. 
                 
3. 3696RH ENTRY  1  WOOD STAIN/ BLK.  GLASS PANELS/TEMP. 
  
4. 4896F ENTRY  1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TEMP. 
      
5. 2448C ENTRY  1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  RH 
      
6. 2496F LIVING  1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TEMP. 
 
7. 2424A BATH 2  1  FIBERGLASS/BLK. 
 
8. 3296LH GARAGE 1   FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TEMP. 
 
9. 2424A GARAGE 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK. 
 
10. 2424A FAMILY RM 3  FIBERGLASS/BLK. 
 
11. 4242F M.BATH 1   FIBERGLASS/BLK. 
 
12. 4872F M. BEDRM. 3   FIBERGLASS/BLK.  MULL 
 
13. 4839F M. BEDRM. 1   FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TRAPAZOID/MULL 
 
14. 4851F M. BEDRM. 1   FIBERGLASS/BLK.   TRAPAZOID/MULL 
 
15. 4863F M. BEDRM. 1   FIBERGLASS/BLK.   TRAPAZOID/MULL 
 
16. 3048F FAMILY RM 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  RH 
 
17. 7296SGD FAMILY RM 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  R ACTIVE TEMP 
 
18. 3048F FAMILY RM 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  LH 
 
19. 3054F STAIR  6  FIBERGLAS/BLK.  2 TEMP/MULL 



20. 4848F DINING RM 3  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  MULL 
 
21 4872F DINING RM 3  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  MULL 
 
22. 4875 LIVING RM 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TRAPAZOID 
 
23. 4860 LIVING RM 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TRAPAZOID 
 
24. 4844 LIVING RM 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TRAPAZOID 
 
25. 4828 LIVING RM 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TRAPAZOID 
 
26. 192/96 LIVING RM 1   FIBERGLASS/BLK.  SGD/TEMP. 
 
27. 2424A BATH 3  1  FIBERGLASS/BLK. 
 
28. 3296D HALL LL 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  LH/TEMP. 
 
29 (2)3660C BEDRM 3 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.   
 
30. (2)3660C BEDRM 2 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.   
 
31. 2496F BEDRM 2 1  FIBERGLASS/BLK.  TEMP. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document contains drawings and plan sets that are not accessible to screen readers. 
For assistance in accessing and interpreting these documents, please email cd@mtnvillage.org or 

call (970) 728-8000 

mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org










COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Ste. A  

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

DEVELOPMENT REFERRAL FORM 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
Referral Agency Comments 
Lot AR56R, TBD Adams Way 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public works: No issues from Public Works.  
 
TFPD: Fire access is approved. 
 
Forester: Based on the availability of space needed to conduct construction activities and the 
requirements for zone 2 wildfire mitigation, 1- 3 additional spruce trees will likely need to be removed 
on the east, west, and north sides of the home (see redlines on sheet A1.3 on the attached plan set 
copy – “X” indicates trees that likely need removed, “circled” tree indicates tree that may need to be 
removed).   A better determination of which of these trees will be removed can be made on site once 
the driveway and building footprint has been staked out.   
 



Caution: External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in
email.

From: Andrew Gordon
To: planning
Cc: Claire Perez; cd
Subject: Design Review Lot AR56R, TBD Adams Way - neighbor comment
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2025 2:30:51 PM

To the Members of the Design Review Board, Town Counsel, and Community Development-

I am the homeowner at 123 Adams Way, directly across the street from the project in question,
referenced above.  

I reviewed the submission that I believe the DRB will be considering on May 1, and had some
questions/concerns.

Construction Parking & Impact - this has been an ongoing concern/issue for the
neighborhood and is increasingly burdensome as the number of projects has increased
and the community continues to be more built out.  We had discussed it in a HOA
meeting last year and I thought it had been raised to the applicant for Lot AR56R.  The
current revised plan still does not seem to address the concerns.   The street is quite
narrow and the traffic and parking coming around the bend to the site will be unsafe,
highly disruptive to other vehicle and pedestrian traffic, and likely to cause substantial
damage to the road and neighboring properties.  Additionally, I think it poses an issue
for winter plowing which can cause additional safety risks.  There is parking up by the
community/HOA tennis court that can/should be utilized to a certain extent, as well as
the notion that offsite parking in the Meadows area or otherwise would be reasonable
for construction vehicles (from which owner/contractor could arrange for pickup and
dropoff to site)

Building Heights- I am not an architect but am unclear from the plans what the max
proposed building height is from the low point of the home to the high point of the roof. 
The calculations and renderings seem to me to be inconsistent, or contradictory, from
the cover page A0 to the height calculations from the elevation drawings.   I understand
the grade level was recently raised in an order to conform to other requirements, which
only further increases my concern.  A height variance that would affect another
homeowners enjoyment, view, or property value seems unreasonable.  

I appreciate you taking these issues into consideration and ask that the submitting party be
asked to address them.

Thanks so much for your time.

Best,
Andrew Gordon
123 Adams Way

mailto:andrugordon@gmail.com
mailto:planning@mtnvillage.org
mailto:cperez@mtnvillage.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31d1c55eccfe4c7abbdda3ef9a70c664-cd


Caution: External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in
email.

From: Heidi Lauterbach
To: planning
Cc: Claire Perez; cd; Matt Steen
Subject: DRB Lot AR56R, TBD Adams Way Comment
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 1:53:55 PM

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board
RE: Concerns Regarding Construction Plans for Lot AR-56R
Dear Members of the Design Review Board,

We are writing in response to the recent preliminary review of the proposed
construction project on Lot AR-56R. As a nearby homeowner at 116 Adams Way, we
have a few concerns regarding the impact of this project on the neighborhood.

Construction Parking & Road Impact
While the submission requests two designated parking spaces on Adams Way, the
reality is that construction projects of this scale typically involve many more vehicles.
Past experience has shown that enforcement of construction parking regulations is
minimal, and workers often park wherever convenient. Adhering to just two vehicles is
unlikely. This will complicate our winter snow removal efforts.

Additionally, we have already seen the road degraded due to recent construction in
the neighborhood. Workers have laid down inappropriate gravel, leading to deep
gouges in the road. This past winter, construction crews also applied unapproved ice
melt, which eroded not only Adams Way but also our private driveway—causing
significant and costly damage. There was no oversight or approval for these actions,
and it is unfair that homeowners and the HOA will bear future improvement costs
done by these construction workers.

Encroachment in the General Easement
We oppose encroachments into the General Easement. These easements exist for a
reason—to maintain spacing, safety, and consistency throughout the neighborhood.
Our home and others have adhered to these boundaries, and new construction
should do the same. Approving encroachments sets a concerning precedent and
compromises the integrity of community planning.

Neighborhood Scale & Compatibility
Adams Way is a denser neighborhood than many others in Mountain Village. We
respectfully suggest the Design Review Board require a more thoughtful and
community-sensitive approach to this project, one that addresses parking
enforcement, protects our shared infrastructure, respects easement boundaries, and
maintains the character of our neighborhood.

We appreciate the Board’s efforts to preserve the quality and safety of living in
Mountain Village.

Sincerely,

Heidi Lauterbach & Matt Steen

mailto:lauterbach.heidi@gmail.com
mailto:planning@mtnvillage.org
mailto:cperez@mtnvillage.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31d1c55eccfe4c7abbdda3ef9a70c664-cd
mailto:mh44steen@gmail.com


April 6, 2025 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

I have a home at 125 Adams Way, across the street from the proposed new home construction on lot AR-
56R and have two concerns: 

• In the “Construction Staging Plan” drawing, Construction Parking: Submission seeks two (2) 
Adams Way parking places for workers during construction.  Adams Way is a narrow, two-lane 
road and such on-street parking will substantially impact our local road usage along with our 
neighbors to the west and the Dial-a-Ride vans that frequently turn around at the cul-de-sac. In 
addition, it is already a treacherous in the winter due to both the steep slope and curve of the street 
at that location. We respectfully request that per the CDC, there should be no on-street parking 
allowed during construction, unless it is within the boundary of the AR-56R lot.  

• Property Encroachment in General Easement: Due to the building's size and placement, there are 
multiple areas of encroachment into the General Easement areas around the house.  There is no 
hardship issue so I do not understand why there should be any variance given for this.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Susan Conger-Austin AIA 

 

 


	1. Agenda
	TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
	REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	THURSDAY MAY 1, 2025, 10:00 AM
	MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL
	TO BE HELD HYBRID THROUGH ZOOM:

	2. April Minutes
	DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MINUTES
	TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
	REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING
	APRIL 3, 2025, 10:00 AM
	Call to Order
	Attendance
	The following Board members were present and acting:
	The following Board members were absent:
	Town Staff in attendance:
	Public Attendance:
	Public Attendance via Zoom:

	Item 2. Reading and Approval of Summary of Motions of the March 6, 2025, Design Review Board Meeting.
	Item 3. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for a Vested Property Rights Application at Lot 137, 102 Granite Ridge, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.17.
	With the following findings:
	And, with the following conditions:

	Item 4. Consideration of a Specific Approval for a Fascia Material at Lot 165 Unit 9, 190 Cortina Dr, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.
	And with the following condition:

	Item 5. Review and Recommendation to Town Council for a CDC Amendment Proposing Adoption of The 2024 Editions of the International Building Code (“IBC”), International Residential Code (“IRC”) ), International Mechanical Code (“IMC”), International Fu...
	Item 6. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture Review for a New Single-Family Detached Condominium at Lot AR-56-R, TBD Adams Way, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.
	Item 7. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture Review for a New Single-Family Detached Condominium at Lot 161A-4 Unit 8, TBD Raccoon Ln, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. The applicant is requesting a continuation to the May 1, 2025, he...
	Item 9. Adjourn


	3. Ridge Unit 8 IASR
	Agenda Item 7
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	4. Stonegate Worksession
	Work Session DRB Memo Lot 166AR2-3
	DRBws-LOT 166AR2-3-APPLICATION.pdf

	5. GH-6 FAR
	Agenda Item 7

	6. AR56R IASR
	Agenda Item 7


	Text Field 1: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 

	Text Field 2: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 

	Text Field 5: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	Page 3: 
	Page 4: 
	Page 5: 
	Page 6: 

	LEDWATTAGE 17: 
	FINISH 19: 
	Check Box 9011: Off
	Check Box 9012: Off
	Check Box 9013: Off
	Text Field 4: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	Page 3: 
	Page 4: 
	Page 5: 
	Page 6: 

	Text Field 6: 
	Page 1: 
	Page 2: 
	Page 3: 
	Page 4: 
	Page 5: 
	Page 6: 

	Radio Button 25-EM: Off
	Radio Button 25-SP: Off
	Radio Button 26-SP: Off
	Radio Button 27-FSP: Off
	Radio Button 27-TRSSP: Off
	Radio Button 28-TRFSP: Off
	Radio Button 29-TRLSP: Off
	Radio Button 18-LEDSP: Off
	Radio Button 25-HSP: Off
	Radio Button 17-WSP: Off
	Radio Button 119SP: Off
	Radio Button 19SP: Off
	Radio Button 21SP: Off
	Radio Button 22SP: Off
	Radio Button 22-2SP: Off
	Radio Button 18SP: Off
	Radio Button 25SP: Off
	Radio Button 26SP: Off


